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- PRIVATE SECURITY
- BUSINESS LICENCE

This is to certify that pursuant to the
Private Security Act 2004
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GROUP (AUSTRALIA)
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authority to provide the services of
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Crowd Controller
Bodyguard

Licence Number: 814-282-20S
Expiry Date: 215t June 2014
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David Millward

From: Katrina Currie (DEDJTR) ecodev.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 11:33 PM

To: David Millward

Subject: Urgent

Hi David

| am seeking urgent advice from Unified Security on their capacity to support a security response to quarantine
measures associated with COVID-19 being implemented from tomorrow night 28 March 2020 for travellers
returning to Australia through Melbourne Airport. The work will involve providing security support for the transfer
and maintenance of travellers at a hotel site in central Melbourne.

Please contact me URGENTLY on tomorrow to discuss options/support.
Kind regards

Katrina Currie

Katrina Currie

Executive Director | Employment, Inclusion

Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions

Level 35, 121 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, Victoria Australia 3000

Personal Information

djpr.vic.gov.au
jobs.vic.gov.au

Linkedln | YouTube | Twitter
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Government of Victoria, Victoria, Australia.

This email, and any attachments, may contain privileged and confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not distribute or
reproduce this e-mail or the attachments. If you have received this message in

error, please notify us by return email.
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10:46 v ull 4G @m)
Katrina >
iMessage

Sat, 28 Mar, 06:52

Good morning Katrina, David Millward
from Unified Security.

You emailed me last night to contact you
urgently.

Please let me know when you can take
my call.

Regards.

Hi David - thanks for getting back so
promptly. | will call you in about an hour.
Things have been occurring overnight
but | am not year sure of details. | will call
as soon as | have clarity on what is being
sought.

No problems.

| can assure we have capability atm for

any requirements.

Thanks.

Thanks David. Good to know. Will call as
soon as | have the details.

Sat, 28 Mar, 09:19

Katrina, update 40 guards who have
done the course. Increasing every hour.
7 managers completed course.

B @ (e ~




USG.0001.0001.3767

RE: Security Services CIVOD-19

From: B 0=0.TR) < codev.vic.gov.au>

To: Nigel Coppick <nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Date: Fri, 03 Apr 2020 10:11:32 +1100

Hi Nigel — | understand that this is a little late, but our on the ground crew have provided the following list of
responsibilities for your staff at desighated hotels. Reports that | have received on the work of your team have been
great, and | understand that you are already meeting these requirements. However, please reach out to me should
you have any issues:

e * Security teams will need to be responsible for the provision of their staff's personal protection equipment (PPE).
e * No Security officer is to refuse wearing PPE.

On site, security are responsible for:

Before check in:
e *|n position on floors where guests are staying.

During_check in:

e * Accompanying guests in the lift up to their floor. No more than 4 per lift (including the security officer).
e * Assisting with arriving busses (such as getting luggage off bus if people need help).

e * Being present to manage any on site issues.

Once checked in:

e * Maintaining presence on-floors, lobby and front door.

* Receiving parcels and logging details.

* Delivering parcels to rooms (once checked and approved by the DHHS authorised officer).
* Maintain security: Only allowing authorised persons to enter premise.

Escalation of issues:

e * Guest health related requests or concerns must be communicated to the DHHS Authorised Officer or Nurse on
site as soon as possible.

e * Dinner / food complaints to be communicated to the hotel.

e * Any other onsite queries to be communicated to the DJPR Site Manager.

In any emergency - dial 000.

Principal Policy Officer | Inclusion, Employment
Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
Level 35, 121 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, Victoria Australia 3000

T.03 v
ecodev.vic.gov.au

djpr.vic.gov.au
jobs.vic.gov.au

jobsyic.gov.au

Facebook | Instagram | Linkedin | YouTube | Twitter
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

Agreement for Professional
Services

Security Services

THE STATE OF VICTORIA

as represented by its
DEPARTMENT OF JOBS, PRECINCTS AND REGIONS

AND

UNIFIED SECURITY GROUP (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD
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Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions

USG.0001.0001.2690

Agreement for Professional Services (Schedules and Annexures to the Terms and Conditions)

EXECUTION AND DATE

Executed as an agreement.

Date: o9 / 04 I 2020

Executed by Simon Phemister,
Secretary, Department of Jobs,
Precincts and Regions forand on
behalf of the State of Victoria

in the presence of:

Charles Rankin

Name of Witness

Executed by Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd in accordance with
section 127 of the Corporations Act
2001 in the presence of

TEDAS  Denyrz

Print Name of Director/Company
Secretary

— N

N N N

Signed

Signature of Witness

e

: :
Sigﬁature of Director/C@@@D

Secretary

Print Name of Director

PAGE 20
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Agreement for Professional Services (Schedulesand Annexures to the Terms and Conditions)

SCHEDULE 1 - AGREEMENT DETAILS

Service Provider Details

Name: Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd
ABN: 81 138 976 397

Service Provider’s
Representative:

(Clause 11.3)

Name: David Millward, Corporate Head Office
Phone: 0416 277 589

Service Provider’s Address
for Service:

(Clause 28.1)

Postal address: 534 Parramatta Road, Ashfield NSW
2131

Fax: N/A
Email: dm@unifiedsecurity.com.au

Department’s Representative:

(Clause 11.1)

Name: [ lf Principal Policy Officer, Inclusion
Phone: (03) JJjjij 9934

Department’s Address for
Service:

(Clause 28.1)

Postal address: 121 Exhibition Street, Melbourne
Fax: N/A

Email: [ lJccodev.vic.gov.au

Commencement Date: =deroict2g

(Clause 3.1)

Completion Date: Up to 30 June 2020

(Clause 3.1)

Further terms One or more further terms not exceeding six (6) months
(Clause 3.3) in aggregate at the Department’s absolute discretion.

Required Insurances:
(Clause 27)

1. Professional indemnity insurance in an amount not
s than [

2. Public liability insurance in an amount not less than
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Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
Agreement for Professional Services (Schedules and Annexures to the Terms and Conditions)

SCHEDULE 2 - SERVICES

1. The Service Provider must carry out the Services as described at Annexure
A
2. The template for the Service Provider’s proposed Scope of Services and the

required Reportsis as set out below:

Service Provider Report and Scope

Hotel:

Address:

Start Date:

Total Floors:

Total Rooms:

Notes:

On duty (per Hours Daily Daily Daily Daily
24-hour Scheduled/Delivered Cost Cost Cost Cost
period) (M-F) (Sat) (Sun) (P/H)

Managers

Supervisors

Security
Officers

Other Staff

Other Costs
(estimate)

Total Daily Cost

PAGE 22
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Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
Agreement for Professional Services (Schedules and Annexures to the Terms and Conditions)

SCHEDULE 3 - PAYMENT TERMS

1. The Fees payable to the Service Provider in respect of the Services will be
calculated on the basis set out below and as governed by clause 4 and 5:

Expenses

The Department will pay the Service Provider for the following consumables used by
the Service Provider in the course of providing the Services, where the consumables
and the quantity of the consumables have been pre- approved by the Department.
The Department will pay for each consumable based on the following prices
(inclusive of GST).

Consumables

Meals payment

2. Subject to clauses 4 and 5 of the Agreement and the terms of this Schedule,
the Department will pay the Service Provider within thirty (30) days of the
submission of each Tax Invoice specifying in detail (to the satisfaction of the
Department) the Services which have been performed and the Fees and
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Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
Agreement for Professional Services (Schedules and Annexures to the Terms and Conditions)

expenses incurred in accordance with the Agreement. Each Tax Invoice must
be provided by the Service Provider on a fortnightly basis and must be
addressed to the Department and sent by emal to

B - codev.vic.gov.au.

PAGE 24
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Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
Agreement for Professional Services (Schedules and Annexures to the Terms and Conditions)

ANNEXURE A - SERVICES BRIEF

In response to the state of emergency that has been declared in Victoria due to the
COQOVID-19 pandemic, the State of Victoria has agreed to make accommodation,
including hotels (collectively call “Hotels”), available to certain Victorians, for the
purpose of self-isolation requirements, including to:

(i) all travellers returning from overseas to Victoria, for an enforced
quarantine period of 14-days;

(ii) health care and associated workers; and

(i)  vulnerable cohorts of the community, including but not limited to, the
elderly, wards of state, the homeless and recently released prisoners.

The Service Provider must provide security services, including all ancillary services
associated with the provision of security (“Services”) at the Hotels notified by the
Department (the Sites), which will include but not be limited to the following Services:

Before check in:
- Ensuring that there is an adequate number of Service Provider Personnel in
position on floors where guests are staying.

During check in:

- Accompanying guests in the lift up to their floor and to their room. No more than
4 per lift (including the security officer).

- Assisting with arriving busses (such as getting luggage off bus if people need
help).

- Being present to manage any on site issues.

Once checked in:

- Maintaining presence on-floors, lobby and front door of each Site.

- Receiving and checking parcels and logging details from courier services
approved by the Department only. All deliveries from family and friends to be
refused.

- Delivering parcels to rooms (once checked and approved by the DHHS
authorised officer).

- Maintain security: Only allowing persons authorised by the Department to enter
each Site.

Escalation of issues:
- The Service Provider will escalate issues as outlined below or as directed by the
Department:
o Guest health related requests or concerns must be communicated to the
DHHS Authorised Officer or Nurse on site as soon as possible.
o Dinner/food complaints to be communicated to the Hotel staff.
o Any other onsite queries to be communicated to the DJPR Site Manager.

At all times:

- respond to routine and emergency incidents;

- Inthe case of any emergency at any time during the provision of the Services, the
Service Provider must call 000.

Amendments to Services
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Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
Agreement for Professional Services (Schedules and Annexures to the Terms and Conditions)

The Department may at any time revise these Services by adding or subtracting
parts of the services or how they are delivered, at its sole discretion.

Provision of Services generally

The Service Provider must cooperate with and regularly liaise with the Department
including but not limited to:

¢ following all reasonable directions made by the Department;

e immediately notifying the Department of any issues in relation to the provision
of the Services, including but not limited to anything which may create a risk
(including health risk) to any of the guests or any other person such as any
occupational health and safety incidents, unavailability of the Service
Provider’s Personnel, known exposure to or infection of COVID-19 of the
Service Provider’s Personnel, or circumstances which cast doubt on the
fitness any of the Service Provider’s Personnel to provide the Services;

e cooperate with any other contractors of any nature engaged by the
Department; and

e providing reportsto the Department as and when requested which will include
all information reasonably requested by the Department and be in aform
notified by the Department.
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PARTS OF THIS AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made up of the following parts:

Terms and Conditions
Schedule 1- Agreement Details
Schedule 2- Services
Schedule 3- Payment Terms

Annexure A- Services Brief

PARTIES

This Agreement is made between and binds the following parties:

The Crown in right of the State of Victoria (State) as represented by its Department of
Jobs, Precincts and Regions (Department).

AND

The service provider as described in Schedule 1 (Agreement Details) to this
Agreement (Service Provider).

BACKGROUND

A.  The Service Provider, at the request of the Department, has agreed to provide
the Services to the Department.

B. The Department has agreed to engage the Service Provider to provide the
Services subject to the terms of this Agreement.

C. This Agreement is legally binding upon the Service Provider and the
Department.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1.

1.1

PAGE 1

DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION
Definitions

In this Agreement, unless the context requires otherwise:

Agreement means this agreement and include the schedules and any
annexures to it or documents incorporated by reference;

Code of Practice means a code of practice as defined in, and approved
under, the Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014 (Vic);

Commencement Date means the date, if any, set out in Schedule 1
(Agreement Details);

Completion Date means the date set out in Schedule 1 (Agreement Details)
as may be extended by the Department under clause 3;

Contract Intellectual Property means any and all Intellectual Property
Rights incorporated or comprised in any materials created by or on behalf of

USG.0001.0001.3943
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the Service Provider in the course of providing the Services but does not
include the Service Provider’s internal working documents;

Contract Publishing System means the system of the Victorian Government
for publication of details of contracts entered into by Victorian Government
departments, bodies and agencies, including any replacement or amended
system,

Data means all data, information, text, drawings, statistics, analysis, datasets
or databases and other materials embodied in any form which is:

(a) supplied by or on behalf of the Department in connection with this
Agreement (Input Data); or

(b) generated, placed, stored, processed, retrieved, printed, accessed or
produced utilising the Input Data, the Services, or the deliverables;

Department’s Representative means the person set out in Schedule 1
(Agreement Details) or the person from time to time acting in his or her
position or nominee in his or her absence as the representative of the
Department for the purposes of this Agreement;

Fees means the moneys to be paid to the Service Provider in consideration
for performance of the Services as designated in Schedule 3 (Payment
Terms);

GST means any tax imposed under the GST Law and includes GST within
the meaning of the GST Act;

GST Act means the A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999
(Commonwealth) as amended;

GST Law means the GST Law as defined in the GST Act and includes any
Act of the Parliament of Australia that imposes or deals with GST;

Health Privacy Principles means the principles so identified and set out in
the Health Records Act 2001 (Vic);

IBAC means the commission established under the Independent Broad-
based Anti-corruption Commission Act 2011 (Vic) and includes any other
organisation that may, from time to time, perform the functions of the
commission;

Information Privacy Principles means the principles so identified and set
outin the Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014 (Vic);

Intellectual Property Rights includes all present and future copyright and
neighbouring rights, all proprietary rights in relation to inventions (including
patents), registered and unregistered trademarks, confidential information
(including trade secrets and know how), registered designs, circuit layouts,
and all other proprietary rights resulting from intellectual activity in the
industrial, scientific, literary or artistic fields;

Laws means:

(@) the law in force in the State and the Commonwealth of Australia,
including common law, legislation and subordinate legislation; and

(b) ordinances, regulations and by-laws of relevant government, semi-
government or local authorities;

Personnel of a party includes the officers, employees, agents, contractors
and sub-contractors of that party;
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Protective Data Security Standard means any standard issued under Part 4
of the Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014 (Vic);

Pre-Existing Intellectual Property means any and all Intellectual Property
Rights in any works, items or systems which are the property of the Service
Provider and which existed in substantially the same form and with
substantially the same contents prior to the commencement of the provision
of the Services;

Report means a report detailing any information reasonably required by the
Department including but not limited to the number of Service Provider
Personnel, at each level of seniority, engaged at each Site and the number of
hours of deployment for each Personnel, in the form set out in Schedule 2 to
this Agreement, or as otherwise directed by the Department;

Required Insurances means each of the insurances, if any, described in
Schedule 1 (Agreement Details);

Scope means the number of Service Provider Personnel at each level of
seniority that will deliver the Services at each Site. The Service Provider will
provide the proposed Scope to the Department, in the form set out in
Schedule 2 (or as otherwise directed by the Department), for the
Department’s approval;

Site means a location where the Services will be performed, as notified by the
Department;

Report means a report detailing any information reasonably required by the
Department including but not limited to the number of Service Provider
Personnel at each level of seniority, engaged at each Site and the number of
hours of deployment for each Personnel, in the form set outin Schedule 2 to
this Agreement, or as otherwise directed by the Department;

Services means the services described in Schedule 2 (Services);

Service Provider's Representative means the person set out in Schedule 1
(Agreement Details) as the representative of the Service Provider for the
purposes of this Agreement;

Supplier Code of Conduct means the Code of Conduct issued by the
Victorian Government for suppliers providing goods or services to the
Victorian Government (as amended from time to time);

Tax Invoice has the same meaning as in the GST Act;

Term means period fromthe Commencement Date until the Completion Date
as may be extended by the Department under clause 3;

Victorian Public Entity means:
(a) a public sector body as defined in section 4 of the Public
Administration Act 2004 (Vic);

(b) a statutory corporation, a State owned company, a State body or a
State business corporation as those terms are defined in the State
Owned Enterprises Act 1992 (Vic);

(c) a "Council" as defined in the Local Government Act 1989 (Vic); or

(d) an entity which receives the majority of its funding from any of the
entities listed in paragraphs (a) to (c) or any entity under the control of
any of the entities listed in paragraphs (a) to (c); and
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PAGE 4

VPSC Code of Conduct means the Code of Conduct for Victorian Public
Sector Employees 2015, unless the Services are services of a kind usually
provided by directors of Victorian Public Entities, in which case the it means
the Code of Conduct for Directors of Victorian Public Entities 2016 (each as
issued by the Victorian Public Sector Commission pursuant to section 61 of
the Public Administration Act 2004 (Vic) and as amended or replaced from
time to time.)

Interpretation

In this Agreement, unless the context requires otherwise:

(a)
(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)
(f)
(9)
(h)

(i)
()
(k)
()
(m)

(n)

(0)

(p)

words denoting the singular include the plural and vice versa;

words denoting one gender (including neutral pronouns) include the
others;

“dollars” or “$” is a reference to the lawful currency of Australia;

the words "include", "includes" or "including" are to be read as if
followed by the words "without limitation";

words denoting persons include a partnership and a body whether
corporate or otherwise;

references to arecital, clause, schedule or annexure is a reference to a
recital, clause, schedule or annexure to this Agreement;

a cross-reference to a clause number is a reference to all its sub-
clauses; -

the annexures and schedules to this Agreement and any documents
included by reference in this Agreement must be incorporated into and
be read and construed as part of this Agreement;

if a word is defined, other parts of speech and grammatical forms have
corresponding meanings;

“document” has the same meaning as given in the Evidence Act 1958
(Vic) as amended from time to time;

references to a party to this Agreement includes the executors,
administrators, successors and permitted assigns of that party;

if a party to this Agreement consists of more than one person those
persons must be jointly and severally bound under this Agreement;

any remedy, power or entitlement given to the Department in any clause
of this Agreement is in addition to any remedy, power or entitlement
which the Department may have under any other clause or clauses of
this Agreement or under any Law;

clause headings are for convenience of reference only and have no
effect in limiting or extending the language of the provisions to which
they refer;

in the interpretation of these terms, no rule of construction will apply to a
clause to the disadvantage a party because that party put forward the
clause or any part of that clause or would otherwise benefitfromit; and

any ambiguity or inconsistency in the documents comprising this
Agreement must be referred to the Department’'s Representative who
will determine the interpretation that prevails.
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2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

PAGESS

Precedence of documents

To the extent of any inconsistency, the documents comprising this Agreement
must be read in the following order of precedence:

(a) these terms and conditions;

(b) Schedule 1 (Agreement Details);

(c) Schedule 2 (Services);

(d) Schedule 3 (Payment Terms);

(e) Annexure A (Services Brief); and

(f)  the remaining Schedules and Annexures to this Agreement.

SERVICES

The Service Provider must provide the Servicesto the Department on a non-
exclusive basis, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and any
reasonable directions given by the Department from time to time.

In performing its obligations under this Agreement, the Service Provider must:

(a) provide the Services in a timely and efficient manner exercising due
care, skill and judgement and at all times act in accordance with
professional principles and the standards of a competent professional
provider of services similar to the Services;

(b) promptly notify the Department as soon as it becomes aware of any
delay or possible delay in providing the Services in accordance with this
Agreement;

(c) ensure that the Services are adequate and suitable for the purposes for
which they are required; and

(d) use appropriately skilled and qualified Personnel to provide the
Services.

TERM
Subject to the provisions of this Agreementthe Service Provider must:

(a) commence the Services by the Commencement Date and complete the
Services by the Completion Date; and

(b) submitall reports and complete the particular tasks which constitute part
of the Services on or before any dates specified in this Agreement for
submission of reports or completion of tasks.

The Department may, in its absolute discretion, extend the dates for the
submission of reports or the completion of tasks.

The Department may in its absolute discretion, by notice in writing to the
Service Provider, extend the Completion Date.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Department, an extension to the
dates for submission of reports or the completion of tasks, or the Completion
Date under this clause 3 will not entitle the Service Provider to claim an
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4.2

4.3

4.4

5.1

5.2

5.3

PAGE 6

adjustment to the Fees or relieve the Service Provider of its obligations under
this Agreement.

Scope and approval of Services

Prior to the Service Provider delivering the Services at any particular Site, the
Department must approve in writing the Scope of Services for that Site.

The Department may at any time increase or decrease the Scope of the
Services at its absolute discretion and any changes in Scope proposed by the
Service Provider must be preapproved by the Department in writing.

The Department will only pay for Services (including the Service Provider
Personnel) that it has approved in accordance with clauses 4.1 and 4.2.

The Service Provider must provide a Report to the Department in relation to
the Services provided at each Site whenever there is achange is Scope and
as and when requested by the Department.

PAYMENT

In consideration of the performance by the Service Provider of its obligations
arising under this Agreement, and subject to:

(a) the Department being satisfied with the manner in which the Services
are being provided; and

(b) the Services having been approved by the Department in accordance
with clause 4;

the Department will pay the Fees to the Service Provider for the Services in
accordance with the terms set outin Schedule 3 (Payment Terms).

Unless expressly provided otherwise in Schedule 3 (Payment Terms), the
Fees are inclusive of GST (if any) and of all costs and expenses that may be
incurred by the Service Provider, whetherforeseen or unforeseen including
insurance, duties, imposts and taxes.

Invoices must comply with the requirements of the GST Law (as a Tax
Invoice) and must, unless inconsistent with the GST Law, specify:

(@) the name of the Department's Representative and the Department’s
reference number;

(b) the Fees due to the Service Provider and the basis for their calculation;

(c) the amount of any GST paid or payable by the Service Provider with
respect to the Fees;

(d) the date of delivery of the Services to which the invoice relates;

(e) a description (including quantity where relevant) of the Services
delivered;

(f) if adiscountis applicable, the discounted price; and

(g) the Service Provider’'s address for payment.
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54 Payment of an invoice is not:

(a) evidence or an admission that the Services have been provided in
accordance with the Agreement;

(b) evidence of the value of the Services;

(c) an admission that the Services invoiced were satisfactorily performed or
the expenses reimbursed properly incurred;

(d) an admission of liability; or
(e) acceptance or approval of the Service Provider’s performance,
but must be taken only as a payment on account.

5.5  The Department may set off against any sum owing to the Service Provider
any amount owing by the Service Provider to the Department.

5.6  The Department will, on receipt of awritten notice fromthe Service Provider,
to be clearly headed “Fair Payments Policy — Penalty Interest Claim”, pay
simple interest on any Overdue Amount (for the period from the date of
receipt of the notice until the date of payment) at the rate for the time being
fixed under section 2 of the Penalty Interest Rates Act 1983 (Vic).

5.7 For the purposes of clauses 5.6 and 24.5, “Overdue Amount” means an
amount (subject to clauses 5.5 and 5.8) that has been outstanding for more
than thirty (30) days from the date of receipt by the Department of the Tax
Invoice properly rendered by the Service Provider and:

(a) thatis due and owing under that invoice; and

(b) that is not disputed by the Department within thirty (30) days of the
receipt of the invoice. A dispute of an invoice under this clause may
relate to:

(i)  the amount owing; or

(i) the adequacy of the Services provided for which payment has
been sought.

5.8 The Department will, from the date of resolution of any dispute for which
payment has been delayed under clause 5.7(b), have a further thirty (30)
days in which to pay the amount agreed or determined to be owing to the
Service Provider, after which time, such amount will be deemed to be an
"Overdue Amount for the purposes of clause 5.6 and the Service Provider
may serve a notice to the Department in accordance with clause 5.6.

5.9 No interest will be payable under clause 5.6 unless the written notice is
received by the Department within thirty (30) days from the expiration of the
thirty (30) day period stated in clause 5.7.

5.10 The Service Provider's written notice under clause 5.6 must be addressed
and delivered in accordance with the provisions of clause 28 of this
Agreement to the Department’s Representative.

5.11 Sub-clauses 5.6, 5.7, 5.8, 5.9 and 5.10, apply only if:
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6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

PAGE 8

(a) the Victorian Government Fair Payments Policy is applicable to this
Agreement;

(b) the Feesdo not exceed-; and

(c) the Building and Construction Industry Security of Payment Act 2002
(Vic) is not applicable to this Agreement.

Equipment

The Service Provider must provide any and all equipment necessary for the
performance and maintenance (where appropriate) of the Services and its
obligations under this Agreement, including all necessary personal protective
equipment to be worn by Service Provider Personnel in accordance with the
relevant public health standards including but not limited to in relation to
COVID-19.

The Service Provider must ensure that:

(@) such equipment is suitable for deployment in the delivery of the
Services, and conforms to all applicable Laws, Policies, codes of
conduct and industry standards;

(b) it holds, at all times, all necessary licences, certifications, permits or
other authorities to possess and use such equipment; and

(c) all Service Provider Personnel that use or operate such equipment are
suitably trained and experienced in the use and operation of such
equipment, and hold all licences, certifications, permits or other
authorities that are required by Law in order that the Service Provider
Personnel may use or operate such equipment lawfully.

(d) the Service Provider Personnel must wear all necessary personal
protective equipment (that complies with the relevant public health
standards including but not limited to in relation to COVID-19) at all
times while performing of the Services.

Service Provider Personnel training

The Service Provider acknowledges and agrees that it and its Personnel,
while delivering the Services, are likely to come into contact with people who
have or may potentially have COVID-19.

The Service Provider must (at its cost) and will be responsible for ensuring
that before the Service Provider's Personnel perform the Services they
receive:

(@) adequate training in security, workplace health and safety, customer
service and risk management as applicable for the provision of security
services and, including but not limited to, in relation to COVID-19;

(b) meetall relevant safety induction requirements for the Sites; and

(c) in addition to the above, have undertaken the Australian Government
Department of Health COVID-19 infection control training module, or
any and all other COVID-19 awareness training as directed by the
Department,
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7.3

8.2

8.3
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and the Service Provider must ensure that quality management systems,
which at a minimum include consideration of the issues listed above, are
maintained during the term of the Agreement.

Preferred Quality Systems Standards that should be taken into consideration
under clause 7.2 are:

(a) Quality Systems Standards AS/NZS ISO 9001:2008 (including AS/NZS
1ISO9001:2000);

(b) Australian Standard, AS4421 — 2011 'Guards and Patrols’;

(c) Australian and New Zealand Standard, AS/NZS: 31000:2009 Risk
Management; and

(d) Australian Standard 4801:2001 Occupational Health and Safety
Management.

Replacement of Service Provider Personnel

The Service Provider must remove any of its Personnel from the provision of
Services at a given Site, or generally, if directed to do so in writing by the
Department. The Department may make such direction if the relevant
individual:

(a) has been involved in any illegal conduct, or has consistently breached
policies, procedures and guidelines applicable to the Site or locations at
which he or she provides the Services;

(b) in the reasonable opinion of the Department:

a. is or has become incapable of efficiently performing his or her
duties;

b. is not, or becomes a person who is not, suitable to be involved in
the provision of the Services, either at the relevant Site or
generally; or

c. is or becomes a person whomit would not be in the public interest
for the Service Provider or the Department to engage or be
associated with; or

d. has, or becomes likely to acquire, a criminal record.

Where the Department makes a direction for reasons specified in the above
sub-clause, such direction will contain particulars of such reasons, but, unless
there is manifest error, such particulars may not be disputed or challenged by
the Service Provider, and the direction is legally binding. Subject to clause
8.3, the Service Provider must make such adjustments or amendments to its
Personnel delivering the Services to reflect the Department’s direction.

If an individual is the subject of a direction made by the Department under
clause 8.1, the Service Provider must procure that such individual departs the
Site(s) at which he or she is providing Services that are the subject of that
direction, and does not return to such Site(s), unless he or she has the
Department’s written consent to do so.
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9. Business continuity plan

9.1 The Service Provider must have a business continuity plan in place that
includes:

9.1.1 contingency arrangements should any Service Provider Personnel
become unavailable during the provision of the Services, including in
accordance with clause 8; and

9.1.2 consideration of occupational health and safety for all Service Provider
Personnel, or agents, contractors, or subcontractors of the Service
Provider if there is exposure or infection of COVID-19.

10. Drug and alcohol testing

10.1  The Department may require that Service Provider Personnel agree to submit
to drug and/or alcohol testing.

10.2 The Service Provider will ensure that all Service Provider Personnel have
consented to such testing. To the extent that Service Provider Personnel
have not consented to testing, the Service Provider must not allow those
Service Provider Personnel to be involved in performing Services.

11. REPRESENTATIVES

11.1  The Department appoints the Department’'s Representative, as the person
with whom the Service Provider or the Service Providers Representative is to
consult at all times and whose instructions, requests and decisions are,
subject to clause 11.2, binding upon the State as to all matters pertaining to
this Agreement.

11.2 The powers and functions of the Department under clauses 13.3, 14.3(b),
23.1,24.2,29.4,29.5 and 29.6 must be carried out by the relevant Minister,
the signatory to this Agreement for the Department or person acting in the
equivalent position to the signatory or any person senior in line management.

11.3 The Service Provider appoints the Service Provider's Representative as the
person with whom the Department or the Department's Representative is to
consult at all times and whose decisions are binding upon the Service
Provider as to all matters pertaining to this Agreement.

12. REVIEW AND CONSULTATION
12.1  The Service Provider must:

(a) supply to the Department such documents and information with respect
to the progress of the Services as it may fromtime to time require;

(b) provide the Department such information reasonably required for
supervising or reviewing the provision of the Services;

(c) co-operate with the Department, its employees, subcontractors and
agents in relation to the provision of the Services;and

(d) co-operate with other persons authorised by the State to carry out work
or assist in any way in connection with the Services.
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12.2

13.
13.1

13.2

13.3

14.

14.1

14.2

14.3

14.4

Nothing in clause 12.1 limits the Service Provider's obligations under this
Agreement.

PERSONAL SERVICES

If the Department and the Service Provider have agreed in writing (as set out
in this Agreement or otherwise) that some or all of the Services are to be
performed by a specified person or persons, then:

(a) the Service Provider must ensure that the Services or that part of the
Services is performed by the person or persons specified; and

(b) the Service Provider may only remove or replace such persons with the
consent of the Department which will not be unreasonably withheld.

The Department reserves the right to require the removal or replacement at
any time on fourteen (14) days’ notice without giving any reason, of any
person working for or provided by the Service Provider who, in the reasonable
opinion of the Department, does not perform in a satisfactory manner or is
otherwise considered unacceptable. Such removal or replacement in
accordance with this clause or any withholding of approval by the Department
of the Service Provider's proposed replacement personnel must not limit the
Service Provider's obligations under this Agreement.

If the Service Provider, pursuant to exercisingits right under clause 13.1(b), is
unable to provide replacement personnel reasonably acceptable to the
Department within sufficient time to enable the Service Provider to complete
the Services as provided for by this Agreement, then the Department may
terminate the Agreement upon seven (7) days written notice whereupon
clauses 24.3 and 24.4 will apply.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The Service Provider warrants that to the best of its knowledge and belief
having made all diligent inquiries, no conflict of interest exists in relation to
this Agreement or is likely to arise during the Term.

The Service Provider must promptly inform the Department of any matter
connected with this Agreement that may give rise to an actual or potential
conflict of interest at any time during the Term.

Should the Service Provider inform the Department of an actual or potential
conflict of interest or the Department otherwise becomes aware of an actual
or potential conflict of interest, the Department may:

(a) by written notice to the Service Provider, seek the prompt removal of
that conflict with the failure to do so constituting a breach of this
Agreement; and/or

(b) immediately terminate this Agreement by notice in writing, whereupon
the provisions of clauses 24.3 and 24.4, will apply.

Information provided by the Service Provider under clause 14.2 will be treated
as commercial-in-confidence by the Department.
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15. CONFIDENTIALITY

15.1 The Service Provider must not communicate, publish or release or permit the
communication, publication or release of any information, data or document
acquired, collated or developed for or in connection with the Services except:

(a) tothe Department;

(b) forthe purpose of or in connection with the performance of the Service
Provider's obligations pursuant to the terms of this Agreement;

(c) tothe Service Provider’s lawyers or other professional advisers that are
under a duty of confidentiality;

(d) where the information disclosed is already in the public domain other
than due to a breach of this Agreement; or

(e) where the disclosure is required by Law.

15.2 The Service Provider must, if requested by the Department, procure from the
persons employed or engaged by it to perform the Services a like undertaking
of confidentiality to that contained in clause 15.1.

15.3 Where in the conduct of, or for the purposes of, the Services the Service
Provider desires to engage the services of another party, not being an
employee or agent of the Service Provider, and it is necessary for the
purposes of that engagement to disclose information the subject of clause
15.1 to that other party, no such disclosure may be made unless:

(a) that other party undertakes to the Department that it will maintain the
confidentiality of the information in like terms to that required by
clause 15.1; and

(b) the consentin writing of the Department is first obtained.

15.4 The Service Provider will be responsible for and must take all reasonable
measures to ensure the security of the information referred to in clause 15.1
for so long as that information is or should properly be within its control, and
in so doing must ensure that at all times it is protected from access, use or
misuse, damage or destruction by any person not authorised by this
Agreement to have access to that information.

15.5 Onor before the expiry of the Term, the Service Providerif so directed by the
Department must subject to clause 15.6:

(a) deliver to the Department all information, documents and other material
received from or through the Department;

(b) delete and render irrecoverable any form of electronic or other record
and information or program and shred and dispose of all documents and
materials whether original or copy that were created, collected or
otherwise received in the course of this Agreement or pursuant to its
terms and which contain:

(i) details relating to the formulation of government policy or
otherwise in relation to the deliberative processes involved in the
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functions of the Department or State Government agency or
Minister;

(i)  details regarding the personal affairs of any person;

(i) details regarding the commercial operations of the Department,
State or other entity;

(iv) information relating to litigation, a dispute or potential litigation or
dispute;

(v) information conveyed in confidence or which by its nature would
reasonably be regarded as confidential; or

(vi) any information that would be exempt from release (if in the
possession of the Department) within the meaning of the Freedom
of Information Act 1982 (Vic).

15.6 The Service Provider may, for its own internal purposes, retain its internal
working documents prepared in connection with the Services and a copy of
the reports, advice and other deliverables provided to the Department in
accordance with this Agreement, subject to maintaining the confidentiality
obligations set out in this clause 15.

15.7 The Service Provider consents to the Department publishing or otherwise
making available information in relation to the Service Provider (and the
provision of Services):

15.7.1 as may be required to comply with the Contract Publishing System;

15.7.2 to other Victorian Public Entities or Ministers of the State regarding the
use of the Services;

15.7.3 to any public sector agency (or the State, any other state or territory or
the Commonwealth) for the purposes of benchmarking, provided that it
will not identify the Service Provider;

15.7 4 to the office of the Auditor General appointed under section 94A of the
Constitution Act 1975 (Vic) or the ombudsman appointed under the
Ombudsman Act 1973 (Vic);

15.7.5 to comply with the Law, including the Freedom of Information Act 1982
(Vic); or

15.7.6 to IBAC.
16. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY AND MORAL RIGHTS

16.1 The Service Provider warrants to the Department that it is entitled to use and
deal with any Intellectual Property Rights which may be used by it in
connection with the provision of the Services. The Service Provider further
warrants that it has the authority to sub-licence the Contract Intellectual
Property, including any third party Intellectual Property Rights which may be
used in connection with the provision of the Services.

16.2 Subject to clause 16.5, the ownership of any Contract Intellectual Property
shall vest in the Service Provider upon the time of its creation. The Service
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16.3

16.4

16.5

16.6

17.
171

17.2

18.
18.1

Provider hereby irrevocably and unconditionally grants to the Department,
free of additional charge, a, non-exclusive, worldwide, perpetual, transferable
licence (including the right to sublicense) to use, reproduce, adapt, modify,
publish, distribute and communicate any Contract Intellectual Property forany
purpose of the State except commercial exploitation.

Subject to clause 16.4, the Service Provider hereby irrevocably and
unconditionally grants to the Department, free of additional charge, a non-
exclusive, worldwide licence to use any Pre-Existing Intellectual Property to
the extent that such Pre-Existing Intellectual Property forms part of or is
integral to, any works or other item created by the Service Provider for the
Department in connection with the provision of the Services under this
Agreement or the creation of any Contract Intellectual Property.

The licence granted to the Department in clause 16.3 is limited to use of the
relevant Pre-Existing Intellectual Property by the Department for the purposes
of the State.

The ownership of Data, including any Intellectual Property Rights in the Data,
shall vest in the Department upon the time of its creation. The Service
Provider must only use the Data to the extent necessary to perform its
obligations under this Agreement.

The Service Provider warrants that it will use its best endeavours to procure a
written consent from all necessary authors to the Department exercising its
rights in the Data, Pre-Existing Intellectual Property or Contract Intellectual
Property in a manner that, but for the consent, would otherwise infringe the
moral rights of those authors.

NEGATION OF EMPLOYMENT

The Service Provider is engaged as an independent contractor and nothing in
this Agreement will be deemed to constitute the Service Provider as an agent
or employee of the Department, and the Service Provider will not have any
authority to incur and must not incur any obligation or make or purport to
make any representation on behalf of the Department except with the express
written instructions of the Department.

The Service Provider is responsible for all matters requisite as employer or
otherwise in relation to any employees, contractors, subcontractors, agents
and other third parties who are engaged by the Service Provider.

INDEMNITY AND RELEASE

The Service Provider releases and indemnifies, and will at all times keep the
Department and each of its Personnel indemnified, against any liability, loss,
damages, cost or expense (including legal and settlement costs determined
on a fullindemnity basis) incurred by the Department arising out of, or in any
way connected with:

(a) personal injury, including sickness and death (including but not limited
to in relation to exposure to or infection from COVID-19);

(b) any threatening behaviour experienced by the Service Provider’s
Personnel while carrying out the Services;
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(c) property damage;
(d) theloss or corruption of Data; or

(e) third party claims (including but not limited to in relation to exposure to
or infection from OVID-19);

caused, contributed to or brought about by an act or omission of the Service
Provider or any of its Personnel, including without limitation:

(f)  wilful misconduct;

(g) anegligentor unlawful act or omission;

(h) fraud;

(i) abreach of Data security or physical security;
(i) abreach of this Agreement;

(k) a breach of an obligation of confidence or privacy (whether arising
under this Agreement or otherwise); or

()  an infringement or alleged infringement of the Intellectual Property
Rights or other rights of a third party.

18.2 The Service Provider’s liability to indemnify the Department under clause 18.1
is reduced to the extent that any wilful, unlawful or negligent act or omission
of the Department or its Personnel contributed to the liability, loss, damage,
cost or expense.

19. RECORDS

19.1  The Service Provider must, for a period of seven (7) years afterthe Services
have been completed:

(a) institute and maintain proper books of account and operating records
necessary to afford a correct record and explanation of all claims for
payment made by the Service Provider under this Agreement and all
expenditure by the Service Provider of moneys received by it from the
Department under this Agreement; and

(b) permit the Department's Representative or any person authorised by
the Department access at all reasonable times to:

(i) all relevant operating records necessary to establish that all claims
for payment made by the Service Provider and all moneys paid to
the Service Provider under the terms of this Agreement are or
have been properly accounted for; and

(i) any documents producedin connection with the Services.

19.2 The Service Provider must cooperate with any person referred to in clause
19.1(b) to ensure an effective review and/or inspection can be conducted and
must provide any information in the possession or control of the Service
Provider reasonably sought by such person concerning the performance of
the Services.
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20.
20.1

20.2

20.3

21.

21.2

21.3

214

22,

221

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND POLICIES

The Service Provider must observe all Laws and such relevant State
Government policies as may be notified by the Department to the Service
Provider, including without limitation all laws affecting or applicable to the
provision of the Services by the Service Provider and the “Local Jobs First
Policy” (if applicable).

If the Service Provider is performing functions and duties on behalf of the
Department, and the Service Provider or any of its employees, contractors,
subcontractors or agents are based at the Department's premises, the
Service Provider must (and must ensure that its Personnel), throughout the
Term, observe the VPSC Code of Conduct and such other relevant State
Government policies as may be notified by the Department to the Service
Provider, and comply with any lawful directions of the Department or its
Personnel.

The Service Provider acknowledges that the Department requires continuity
in the provision of the Services throughout the Term. The Service Provider
must maintain all reasonable business continuity management measures to
ensure continuity of the Services. If requested by the Department, the Service
Provider must demonstrate the measures implemented by the Service
Provider to ensure continuity of the Services including promptly providing a
copy of the Service Provider's business continuity plan, disaster recovery plan
and any other relevant documents.

PRIVACY AND DATA PROTECTION

The Service Provider acknowledges and agrees that it will be bound by the
Information Privacy Principles, Health Privacy Principles and/or any
applicable code of practice as the Department may have approved under the
Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014 (Vic) (together the Privacy
Obligations) with respect to any act done or practice engaged in by the
Service Provider for the purposes of this Agreement in the same way and to
the same extent as the Department would have been bound by the Privacy
Obligations in respect of that act or practice had it been directly done or
engaged in by the Department.

The Service Provider agrees that it will keep confidential any Personal
Information (as defined in the Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014) or
Health Information (as defined in the Health Records Act 2001) that comes
into its possession or the possession of its Personnel.

The Service Provider must, on request of the Department, procure that any or
all of its Personnel complete a personal undertaking relating to confidentiality,
in a form provided by the Department.

The Service Provider acknowledges and agrees that it will be bound by the
Protective Data Security Standards and will not do any act or engage in any
practice that contravenes a Protective Data Security Standard in respect of
any Data collected, held, used, managed, disclosed or transferred by the
Service Provider, on behalf of the Department, under or in connection with
this Agreement.

SUPPLIER CODE OF CONDUCT

The Service Provider acknowledges that:
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23.

231

23.2

23.3

23.4

23.5

(a) the Supplier Code of Conductis an important part of the State's
approach to procurement and describes the State's minimum
expectations regarding the conduct of its suppliers;

(b) it has read and aspires to comply with the Supplier Code of Conduct;
and

(c) the expectations set out in the Supplier Code of Conduct are not
intended to reduce, alter or supersede any other obligations which may
be imposed on the Service Provider, whether under this Agreement or
at Law.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE

The Department may at any time, upon giving seven (7) days’ notice in writing
to the Service Provider, terminate the Agreement or reduce the scope of
Services to be provided under this Agreement.

If the Department has served a notice under clause 23.1:

(a) the Service Provider must cease work according to the notice and must
immediately do everything possible to mitigate any losses; and

(b) the Department will only be liable to pay the Service Provider for:
(i) the Services carried out prior to the date of termination; and

(i) an amount equal to the unavoidable and substantiated costs
incurred by the Service Provider as a direct result of the
termination and which the Department assesses as fair and
reasonable to cover the reasonable actual costs incurred or
committed by the Service Provider (as a binding legal contractual
commitment) prior to the date of the notice to terminate,

provided always that the Service Provider will not be entitled to any
other compensation whatsoever in respect of the termination of this
Agreement, including for loss of prospective profits or income foregone
whether with respect to the Services under this Agreement or otherwise.

The total of all moneys payable by the Department to the Service Provider
(pursuant to clause 23.2 or otherwise in connection with this Agreement or
the Services) must not exceed the full Fees that would have applied to the
Services as provided in Schedule 3 (Payment Terms).

If the Department has served a notice pursuant to clause 23.1, the Service
Provider must, on demand by the Department, repay to the Department such
monies advanced or paid to the Service Provider in respect of which at the
date of such notice, the Service Provider has not yet performed the Services.

On termination of this Agreement the Service Provider must within seven (7)
days after receipt of arequest by the Department, deliver to the Department
all the documents and other material produced by the Service Provider in
connection with the Agreement subject to the Service Provider's right to retain
working papers as set out in clause 15.6.
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241

242

243

24.4

TERMINATION FOR BREACH

If the Service Provider commits a breach of this Agreement, whether by failing
to perform any part of the Services, failing to comply with any requirement or
condition of this Agreement or otherwise, the Department must, before
exercising any rights the Department may have under this Agreement or
otherwise in respect of such a breach, give written notice to the Service
Provider specifying the breach and directing its rectification in the period
specified in the notice, not being a period less than fourteen (14) days from
the date of service of the notice.

The Department may immediately terminate this Agreement or any part of it
by notice in writing to the Service Provider if the Service Provider or any of its
Personnel involved in the provision of the Services:

(a) fails to rectify the breach within the period specified in the notice issued
under clause 24.1; or

(b) commits a material breach of this Agreement and in the reasonable
opinion of the Department such breach cannot be remedied; or

(c) commits fraud, is dishonest or engages in any other serious
misconduct; or

(d) commits any act or does anything that may be prejudicial or otherwise
detrimental to the reputation of the State; or

(e) being a partnership, company or other composite body undergoes a
change in its structure which, in the reasonable opinion of the
Department, limits the capacity of the Service Provider to provide
Services or precludes the Service Provider from carrying out its
obligations and duties under this Agreement; or

(f) goes into liquidation or a receiver and manager or mortgagee’s or
chargee’s agent is appointed or becomes subject to any form of
insolvency administration or arrangement, or in the case of an
individual, becomes bankrupt or enters into a scheme or arrangement
with creditors.

Any termination by the Department of the Agreement pursuant to clauses
13.3, 14.3(b) or 24.2 is without prejudice to any other right of the Department,
and without liability to pay damages, compensation or any other termination
payment other than money properly due to the Service Provider for work
performed or Services provided under the Agreement before the termination.
In the event of termination under any of those clauses:

(a) the Service Provider must repay moneys in accordance with clause 23.4
and return documentation and materials in accordance with clauses
23.5and 15.5; and

(b) the Department may withhold payment of Fees that may be payable to
the Service Provider pending completion of the Services by some other
contractor or persons.

Should the Department incur an additional expense as a result of any breach
of this Agreement by the Service Provider, including any expense involved in
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24.5

24.6

25.

25.1

25.2

25.3

254

25.5

25.6
25.7

25.8

performing or completing the Services either by the Department or any other
party, the amount of such additional expense, together with any other loss
sustained by the Department will be a debt due from the Service Provider to
the Department and, without prejudice to any other right of the Department,
may be deducted from any Fees outstanding to the Service Provider.

If the Department fails to pay any Overdue Amount as defined in clause 5.6 of
this Agreement, the Service Provider may:

(a) issue a demand to the Department clearly stating that the amount has
been overdue for a period for at least 30 days; and

(b) if the amount due has not been paid within 14 days of service of the
Service Provider's demand, terminate this Agreement on 30 days’ written
notice to the Department.

In the event of termination under clause 24.5, the Service Provider must
repay moneys in accordance with clause 23.4 and return documentation and
materials in accordance with clauses 23.5 and 15.5 of this Agreement.

DISPUTE

If either the Department or the Service Provider considers that there is a
dispute or difference arising out of or relating to this Agreement (Dispute)the
parties may adopt the procedure set out in this clause to resolve the Dispute.
Notwithstanding the provisions in this clause, if the Services have not yet
been completed, the Service Provider must at all times proceed to complete
the Services and perform its obligations without delay.

If the parties agree to adopt the procedures set out in this clause, either party
within twenty-eight (28) days of the Dispute arising must send a notice to the
other party specifying the detailed particulars of the matters in Dispute and its
proposal for their resolution (Dispute Notice).

The Department's Representative (or other person authorised by the
Department) and the Service Provider (or its Representative) must meet
personally within two (2) working days (or other such period as agreed) after
service of the Dispute Notice to attempt to resolve the Dispute on a basis
consistent with a wish to retain a long termrelationship between the parties.

If the parties are unable to resolve the Dispute within three (3) working days
of the meeting referred to in clause 25.3 (or such longer period as may be
agreed) the Dispute may, by agreement of the parties, be referred to
mediation.

If the parties have agreed to mediation but are unable to agree on the
appointment of a mediator (Mediator), the Mediator must be appointed by the
President of the Law Institute of Victoria.

The Mediator must act as a mediator and not as arbitrator.

Unless otherwise agreed by the parties, the place of resolution of the Dispute
will be in Melbourne.

The parties must, unless they agree otherwise, each bear their own costs and
must contribute equally to the Mediator's costs.
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25.9

26.

26.1

26.2

27.
271

27.2

27.3

28.
28.1

28.2

Neither party may oppose an application for urgent interlocutory relief pending
the resolution of a Dispute under this clause 25.

SUBCONTRACTORS

The Service Provider must not engage subcontractors to conduct the whole
or any part of the Services without the prior written approval of the
Department.

If the Department has given written approval and the Service Provider
subcontracts the performance of any part of the Services, the Service
Provider remains fully responsible for:

(a) all acts and omissions of its subcontractors as if they were the acts or
omissions of the Service Provider; and

(b) carrying out the Services and complying with all obligations under this
Agreement.

INSURANCE

The Service Provider must effect and maintain each of the Required
Insurances as set out in Schedule 1 (Agreement Details). The Required
Insurances must be with a reputable insurer.

If the Required Insurances includes:

(a) professional indemnity insurance, the Service Provider must maintain
the insurance from the date on which it commences the Services until
seven (7) years after the Services have been completed or other
period as may be accepted by the Department in writing; or

(b) public liability insurance, the Service Provider must maintain the
insurance for the duration of the period in which the Services are
provided.

Upon request by the Department from time to time, the Service Provider must
provide proof, by way of certificates of currency or other form as may be
agreed by the Department, that the Required Insurances have been effected
and maintained.

NOTICES

Any notice required by or permitted under this Agreement will be deemed to
be duly served if delivered to:

(a) the Department at its address for service as set out in Schedule 1
(Agreement Details) or such other address as is notified in writing by the
Department.

(b) the Service Provider at its address for service as set outin Schedule 1
(Agreement Details) or such other address as is notified in writing by the
Service Provider to the Department.

Notices may be delivered by hand, by prepaid mail, or by facsimile or
electronic mail and will be deemed to be duly served:
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29.

29.1

29.2

29.3

294

29.5

290.6

(a) if delivered by hand, at the time of delivery;
(b) if sent by post, two business days after the date on which it was posted;

(c) if sent by facsimile transmission, on receipt by the sender of a
transmission report from the despatching machine showing the date of
transmission, the relevant number of pages, the correct telephone
number of the destination facsimile machine and the result of the
transmission as satisfactory; and

(d) if sentby emall, if the message is correctly addressed and successfully
transmitted to that Party’s email address, at the time that the sender’s
computer records that transmission was successful.

GENERAL

(Applicable Laws) Nothing in this Agreement is intended to affect or restrict
in any way, the rights and obligations of parties under any applicable Laws
which the parties are not permitted to contract out of, including the
Professional Standards Act 2003 (Vic) and the Building and Construction
Industry Security of Payment Act 2002 (Vic).

(Entire Agreement) This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties and supersedes all communications, negotiations,
arrangements and agreements, whether oral or written, between the parties
with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. If Annexure B (Service
Provider’s Proposal) contains terms and conditions that are not a description
of the Services or how the Services will be carried out, such terms and
conditions will not form part of this Agreement.

(Severance) Each provision of this Agreement (and each part thereof) will,
unless the context requires otherwise, be read and construed as a separate
or severable provision so that if any provision or part thereof is void or
otherwise unenforceable for any reason then that provision or part thereof,
will be severed and the remainder will be read and construed as if the
severable provision or part thereof, had never existed.

(Waiver) A waiver by one party of a breach of this Agreement does not
constitute a waiver in respect of any other breach of this Agreement, and a
party's failure to enforce a provision of this Agreement must not be interpreted
to mean that the party no longer regards that provision as binding. A power
or right may only be waived in writing, signed by the party to be bound by the
waiver.

(Variation) No agreement or understanding varying or extending this
Agreement including the Fees will be legally binding upon either party unless
in writing signed by both parties.

(Assignment)

(a) Subject to clause 29.6(b), the Service Provider must not transfer or assign
its rights or novate its obligations under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of the Department.

(b) The Department may, by notice in writing to the Service Provider, assign
its rights, transfer its obligations or novate the Agreement to any Victorian
Public Entity in the event of any State government restructure or other
re-organisation or change in policy.
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29.7 (Retrospectivity) The parties agree that this Agreement will apply to any
services in connection with the Services carried out by the Service Provider
prior to the execution of this Agreement, as if those services had been carried
out under this Agreement.

29.8 (Timely performance) Time is of the essence in relation to the provision of
Services under this Agreement.

29.9 (Counterparts) This Agreementincluding any variations may be executed in
counterparts. All counterparts together constitute one instrument.

29.10 (Governing Law & Jurisdiction) This Agreement will be governed by the
laws of the State of Victoria and the parties submit themselves to the
jurisdiction of the courtsin the State of Victoria.

29.11 (Survival) Each of clauses 1, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 21.1, 23.5, 24.3,24 .4, 27.2
and 29 survive the termination or expiry of this Agreement.

PAGE 22

USG.0001.0001.3964



USG.0001.0001.2766

David Millward

From: B O R - codev.vicgov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2020 1:01 PM

To: David Millward

Subject: Contract

Attachments: Agreement - Unified Security - Terms and Conditions - Final.pdf; Agreement -

Unified Secuirty - Schedules and Annexures - Final + meal allowance.pdf

Hi David — As discussed, please find attached a draft contract for your engagement at hotel sites for the quarantine
of international arrivals. Please feel free to reach out to me with any issues or queries that you may have on these.

Principal Policy Officer | Inclusion, Employment

Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions

Level 35, 121 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, Victoria Australia 3000
T o3 I | - I

_ecodev.vic.gov.au

djpr.vic.gov.au
jobs.vic.gov.au

y
r

o e
hsvic.gov.au |
'ﬂii;i#zxﬂﬁﬁ

¥y

Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn | YouTube | Twitter
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

USG.0001.0001.2763

From: HE O R - codev.vicgov.au>

Sent: Monday, 20 April 2020 12:38 PM

To: David Millward

Subject: RE: Executed Contract

Attachments: W 1 Agreement - Unified Secuirty - Schedules and Annexures - Final + meal

allowance (2).pdf

David — Please find attached an executed copy of your contract.

Can you confirm whether your first payments have come through? | was told that they would be through by today.

Principal Policy Officer | Inclusion, Employment
Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
Level 35, 121 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, Victoria Australia 3000

T: 03 v S

ecodev.vic.gov.au

djpr.vic.gov.au
jobs.vic.gov.au

jobswic.gov.au

Facebook | Instagram | Linkedin | YouTube | Twitter

From: David Millward <dm@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2020 2:18 PM

To: [ (O'PR) < codev.vic.gov.au>

Subject: Executed Contract

Thanks [ signed contract.

Kind Regards,

David Millward

Corporate Head Office

534 Parramatta Road

Ashfield NSW 2131 Australia
Idm@unifiedsecurity.com.au
[l 0416 277 589

€. 1300 658 657

Iz 1300 658 647

{lin

§ UNIFIED

SECURITY

e eeC i Wl

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART

1
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
kkokokskskokskskoskokskskskskskskskskskskokskkkkkkok kR kokok kok sk kR kokokokoskskskskok sk skoksksksksksk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sksk sk sk skokkk sk sk ke k sk k ok

USG.0001.0001.2764



USG.0001.0001.0005

U UNIFIED
SECURITY ASSIGNMENT INSTRUCTION

CLIENT NAME: | Operation Soteria LOCATION / SITE: | Various Hotels
JOB TITLE: | Security Services Version & Revision Date: | V1 29/03/2020

1. Patrols:

Complete this section for mobile

patrols. - . . :
Tasked: Nil Time: Nil | Buttons: Nil

(Note: delete this section if not

applicable) Contact: Unified National Operation Centre ‘ Number: 1300 658 657

IF THERE 1S NO ANSWER ON ANY NUMBER, MAKE SURE YOU LEAVE A MESSAGE

2. Reporting Lines: | Reports to: Operations Managers/ National Operations Centre

Details of reporting requirements.

3. Job Purpose: ) ) . . ' .
The Security Officers located across Operation Soteria, are to provide a visual presence,

Describe the purpose of the job. | and ensure that all non-authorised personnel are not permitted access to quarantine
locations.

Security Officers will assist with all related site access compliance requirements (delivery of
Uber, parcels) The site access compliance in relation to deliveries, must be vetted by the
Authorised Officer at each location.

It is expected that all personnel arrive 10 mins prior to the commencement of shift to ensure
that, they are in position to commence shift at the specified start time.

4. Location: , . , . . o
The behaviour of all Unified Security Personnel working across Operation Soteria, is always

open and accountable to public and potential media scrutiny.
It is expected that all Unified staff employed will process the following:
e High standards of integrity and behaviour.

e Professional communication skills.
e Analert attitude and a smart appearance whilst conducting their duties.

Purpose of Security Personnel across Operation Soteria

The purpose is to facilitate the safety, security of access to the quarantine hotels across all
Locations.

This a REPORT and OBSERVE mandate across the Operation Soteria

This is achieved by the presence of trained, informed, alert, motivated and respectful staff,
working as a team.

Client Name: Operation Soteria ‘ ‘ Job Title: Assignment Instruction/SOP

USG-SEC5-AI-01-0719 Filing Location: Contract Files ‘ Retention Period: Term of Contract + 12 months ‘ Destruction: Shred 10f4
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U UNIFIED
SECURITY ASSIGNMENT INSTRUCTION

5. Task Daily
Reguiements; e Complete Time and Attendance administration (Guardhouse)
Insert details of the task sufficient o Attend a Briefing with Operations Managers as required.
[O RISt e SR Conduct comprehensive Safety check of area during Afternoon and
enough information to undertake Nightshif |
s ightshift only
e Report, all suspected, current and on-going threats to the shift Supervisor
and or Operations Manager on duty
e Conduct Incident Report administration as required
e Customer focused
e |dentify Health, Safety and Environmental Risks and report them.
e Submit Incident Reports as required
e Ensure the area you work in is kept clean and tidy
e Adhere to directives
6. Identified HAZARD MANAGEMENT
Hazards:
Insert hazards and actions Security Officers are to be vigilant in identifying hazards which may eventuate during their
specific to this task, shift. Immediate isolation of the Hazard may be required to avoid an incident; all identified
Hazards must be reported to the Shift Supervisor or Operations Manager
Where Hazards are identified, complete a HAZARD REPORT, indicating the Hazard and
what action was taken or needs to be taken to address the Hazard.
IDENTIFIED HAZARDS ACTION

» Inform the NOC that an item has failed its
daily test/ does not work

» Complete an entry in the Log

Equipment Failure » Complete an Incident Report.

» Site Supervisor or Operations Manager
to have the item repaired or replaced as
soon as practicable

» Move to a known communication site, or
the last location from which you had
communication.

> If still not able to contact any call sign,
assess the radio for serviceability.

L N > Attract the attention of the Control Room
ost Communications ) . .

> Site Supervisor or Operations Manager
to have the item repaired or replaced as
soon as practicable

Client Name: Operation Soteria ‘ ‘ Job Title: Assignment Instruction/SOP
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ASSIGNMENT INSTRUCTION

Injuries/ Near Miss

» Inform NOC with details of the Injury and
your Location.

» NOC will contact the Site Supervisor or
Operations Manager immediately

» Site Supervisor or Operations Manager
will contact the Authorised Officer to
provide update

» Ifitis a Serious Injury/ National
Operation Centre will request an
Ambulance,

» Ifitis a Near Miss or Minor Injury,

complete a Near Miss/ Injury Report, and

an Incident Report.

Report will be provided to Metro

Management immediately

Y

Disorder/ Violence/ Unauthorised Entry

Inform the NOC of any Disorder/
Violence/ Unauthorised Entry

Use Customer Service/ Communication
Skills to decrease the situation

Request Back-Up as necessary
Complete an incident report providing the
WHO/WHAT/WHERE/HOW to the Site
Supervisor or Operations Manager

Y VY

Y V¥V

7. Minimum Skills /
Qualifications:
Identify the minimum skills

requirements to undertake this
task.

Valid Victorian Security Licence
Level 2 First Aid

8. Training
Requirements:

Identify any specific training

Pre-Unsupervised Employment

Unified Induction — Online or Face-To-Face,
includes

Unified Site Induction — Face-To-Face,
includes

Standard Operating Procedures,

requirements needed to o Intro to Unified Security, o Emergency Procedures,
e Unified Policies and Procedures, OH&S
task o ’
o] OH&S and . L
& Customer Senvics, o Radio Communications,
o Access Control,
Induction — Face-To-Face o Threat Recognition and Response,
Site Induction — Face-To-Face, includes o Weifare Checks,
e (Crown induction process Only at o Records and Documentation.
Promenade and Metropol)
¢ Oudentation, Post-Employment
o Personnel/ Stakeholders ~EIpioy
introductions, Refresher Training (Quarterly) — Online,
o] Emergency Procedures, includes
o Incident Reporting, and o Workplace Safety,
o] Code of Conduct.
o Emergency/ Threat Response
o Teamwork.
Toolbox Talks (Monthly) — Face-To-Face.
9. PPE e Surgical rated Masks
Requirements:

e Eye Protection

Client Name: Operation Soteria

|

‘ Job Title: Assignment Instruction/SOP

USG-SEC5-AI-01-0719
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ASSIGNMENT INSTRUCTION

List any required personal ¢ Surgical rated Gloves
protective equipment (PPE)
required for the task. e Hand Sanitizer graded

NOTE: These requirements are mandatory on all shifts

10. Approved by: Nigel Coppick — National Operations Manager Date: | 29/03/2020

INSTRUCTION:

. An Assignment Instruction (Al) must be completed for all site-specific tasks and must be approved by the client.

. Once approved a copy of the Al must be communicated to all relevant officers.
. A copy of the Al must be retained in the Unified Security Management Plan.
. Al's must be reviewed annually (from the date shown above) or when a task is changed.

Client Name: Operation Soteria ‘

‘ Job Title: Assignment Instruction/SOP
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%3 W P|UNIFIED
stppyttn SECURITY
CERTIFIED
RISK ASSESSMENT
CLIENT NAME: Vic Gov CLIENT CONTACT: - When determining a rating for the Likelihood and Consequence of a risk, you need to take into account the following;
LOCATION:  Hotel Quarantine PHONE NUMBER: 0404 490 561 LIKELIHOOD CONSEQUENCE
RISK ASSESSMENT CONDUCTED BY: Nigel Coppick DATE CONDUCTED: 30t Mar 2020 * How often the task occurs. s Pastsafety records. How much harm the hazard could do.
s Incident statistics.  How many people are exposed. How many people could it affect.
EMAIL:  nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au APPROVED BY: DATE APPROVED : « Environmental conditions. e The duration of exposure. Whether the harm would be short term
SERVICE BEING PROVIDED: Security Services o The effectiveness of existing controls.| «  The Skills, competence and or long term.
« The position of the hazard relative to experience of persons exposed. Impact of; speed, heights, weighs and
the workers and other hazards. « Condition of equipment. forces (energy levels).
LIKELIHOOD (L} CONSEQUENCE (C} CONSEQUENCE RISK RATING LEGEND (R) HIERARCHY OF CONTROL
Descriptor Description Descriptor OHS Description Control Description
A- Almost Certain Is expected to occur in most circumstances. 1- Insignificant No injurigs, H E Low risk; manage by routine Good housek_eeping practices, -Remove
Happens often. No negative effect on health (16) (20 procedures hazard, Consider layout or design.
B - Likely Will probefbly oceur. 2 - Minor First aid treatment H H Moderate rls!(,: mgmt responsibility Replace a proc_ess or material with a less
Could easily happen. (12) | (17) must be specified hazardous option.
Might occur at some time in the future. . . a G i ;
C - Possible Could happen or has happened here or 3 - Moderate Med!cal treatment required, 8 M H Slgnlleant risk, Senior Management Separate the hazard from the worker.
Possible time lost from work X (8) (13) Attention needed
elsewhere. E
w
. Could occur at some time but doubtful. . ?9”".“5 |nJur|.e.s, Multiple 3 M Extre.me rlsk,'lmmed|ate action : .
D - Unlikely B 4 - Major injuries requiring required, Senior Management Redesign the work process or equipment.
Hasn’t happened yet but could happen. o 9) .
hospitalisation attention needed.
May occur only in exceptional circumstances. .| Death(s), Im;.)lgment policies, procedures and
E - Rare 5 N . ) 5 - Catastrophic T training for people to follow when
Conceivable, but only in extreme situations. Permanent disability X X
working with hazard.

Provide people with equipment and
.| training, e.g. glasses, vests, gloves, etc.

PERSON
RESPONSIBLE
FOR FOLLOW-

up

TARGET
DATE

CLOSE
ouT

RECOMMENDED CONTROLS IN

EXSUNC CONIRCLS ADDITION TO EXISTING CONTROLS

POTENTIAL HAZARD

POTENTIAL TO CAUSE

Consequences
Likelihood

Likelihood
Risk Rating
Risk Score
Consequences
Risk Rating
Risk Score

e Unified Security Services C 2 | M| 8 C 2 | M| 8

Induction

Hazard Identification reporting

internally and to the client

e Awareness training associated
with slips, trips, and falls

1 Security Services — General Duties Exposure to slips, trips Person/s injury

including: and falls through: including:

¢ Internal Patrols e Obstructing objects | e Cutsand y
e External Patrols

e Uneven/slippery lacerations

surfaces e Fractures and
e Stairs contusions .

Always use of handrails where
Sprains and strains

applicable

Patrols to be conducted on
designated footpaths /
pedestrian access where
possible

e Officers are trained and

e Plant/Equipment
e Elevated footpaths L3
e Poor housekeeping

BG-SEC2-HSE-RA-01-0719 Filing Location: Site Operations Files (MS) | Retention Period: Term of Contract + 7 years Destruction: Shred Contract: lof7
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8 ‘ #) | UNIFIED

spstytidon SECURITY
CERTIFIED
RISK ASSESSMENT
g = PERSON
s Q
g RECOMMENDED CONTROLS IN iz 2 RESPONSIBLE TARGET CLOSE
POTENTIAL HAZARD POTENTIAL TO CAUSE EXISTING CONTROLS 3 g)- » o ADDITION TO EXISTING CONTROLS = 2l « FORFOLLOW- DATE ouT
8 & & S ERI- S 8 up
= o -3 v o (-3 w
g 3 3 £ 3 3
3 g & & = =
e Overgrown familiarised with routes
shrubs/undergrowt required via briefing, training
h shifts and site induction
e Poor lighting e All main access ways,

emergency routes, and
passageways are clearly lit,
marked and kept free from
obstructions and debris

e Floors kept dry and clean
internally

e Suitable footwear for duties
performed

e Correct PPE including
appropriate wet weather
clothing available

e High visibility clothing to be
worn at all times as per
uniform requirement

2 Security Services — General Duties Exposure to aggressive, Person/s injury / e Unified Security Induction D|3|M| 9 E 3| M| 6
including: violent and/or iliness including: e All workers trained in conflict
e Internal Patrols threatening offender e Cutsand resolution as part of their
e External Patrols lacerations. security licence
e Fractures and e Communication Skills’
contusions ¢ Not to engage in ‘Physical
e Serious Injury Restraint’
e Death e Officers trained to assess
e Mental stress situation prior to approaching

e Officers trained to be alert for
potential violence and
suspicious behaviour and
report it to the client and
Unified control room

e Observe and Report protocols
are to be followed — Security
Officers should avoid at all
times getting ‘hands-on’ with
any aggressors

e Unified Security SOP’s and Al's
are in place

e Issue Resolution Procedure

e Officers trained to be alert for
potential violence and
suspicious behaviour and

BG-SEC2-HSE-RA-01-0719 Filing Location: Site Operations Files (MS) | Retention Period: Term of Contract + 7 years Destruction: Shred Contract: 20f7
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=
£q) [ UNIFIED
—— b SECURITY

CERTIFIED

RISK ASSESSMENT

PERSON
RESPONSIBLE =~ TARGET CLOSE
FOR FOLLOW- DATE ouT

RECOMMENDED CONTROLS IN
ADDITION TO EXISTING CONTROLS

POTENTIAL HAZARD

POTENTIAL TO CAUSE EXISTING CONTROLS

report it to the client and
unified control room
Operations manager and duty
managers determine through
questioning that the Security
Officer has the knowledge
concerned with the
management of conflict
Employee Assistance Program
available for support,
debriefing and counselling

Use of communications for the
prompt relay of information to
other officer / client -
opportunity for security guard
to ask for assistance (if
required)

Consequences

Likelihood

Risk Rating

Risk Score

Likelihood

Consequences

Risk Rating

Risk Score

up

Security Services — General Duties Hotel Levels Serious Injury Unified Security Induction D|2|1L D |2 |L
including: Loss of SOP’s and Al's developed
e Internal Patrols concentration Appropriate communication
e External Patrols Exhaustion devices such as radios/mobiles
Psychological CCTV footage available where
stress possible
Failure to respond Guards working alone on site
to incidents have welfare calls hourly
Appropriate use of Adhere to Client PPE guidelines
PPE Completion of Australian
COVID19 online Government COVID19 training
training package
Security Services — General Duties Fitness for Work Person/s injury / Unified Security Induction D | 2 L D | 2 L
including: including: illness Trained authorised and
e Internal Patrols e Drug and Alcohol Errors could be competent personnel
e External Patrols e Fatigue made affecting SOP's, and Al’s
e Llack of fitness person/s well Fatigue Management
being Procedure / Management Plan
Reduction in Rosters are done in accordance
capacity with Unified Security policy and
Inattention to relevant procedures
tasks and activities Disciplinary action procedure
Impaired Incident reporting procedures
judgement in place
BG-SEC2-HSE-RA-01-0719 Filing Location: Site Operations Files (MS) | Retention Period: Term of Contract + 7 years Destruction: Shred Contract: 30f7




Supply Nation
CERTIFIED

& )| UNIFIED
— U SECURITY

POTENTIAL HAZARD

POTENTIAL TO CAUSE

EXISTING CONTROLS

All personnel must have a 0.00
alcohol and drug reading
Managed rest breaks

12-hour breaks between
rostered security shifts
Managers observes roster to
monitor hours

Hours are also monitored from
head office via Guardhouse
Positive communication with
manager/supervisor

Employee Assistance Program
available

Rehabilitation services

Consequences

T
o
]

=

°

=

=

Risk Rating

Risk Score

RECOMMENDED CONTROLS IN
ADDITION TO EXISTING CONTROLS

Likelihood

Consequences

Risk Rating

Risk Score

USG.0001.0001.3968

RISK ASSESSMENT

PERSON
RESPONSIBLE
FOR FOLLOW-

up

TARGET CLOSE
DATE ouT

5 Security Services — General Duties
including:

e Internal Patrols

e External Patrols

Exposure to COVID19

iliness

virus
contamination
Spread of infection

Premedical questionnaire
including medical information
and records for each employee
COVID19 Testing process
Adherence to Government
protocols for Isolation

Unified Security Induction
Trained and competent
personnel

Fitness for work procedure
Provision of PPE

Eliminate unnecessary
Exposure to COVID19
Adherence to 1.5m Social
Distancing

Use of hand sanitizer

Long sleeve shirts should be
rolled up and forearm and
hands washing for 20 seconds

6 Security Services — General Duties
including:

e Internal Foot Patrols

e External Mobile Patrols

Exposure to possible
bites and or stings

lliness
Allergic reaction
Swelling

Hazard Identification

First aid kits carried by all
Unified Managers on site with
relevant sprays, creams,
bandages etc. that can be
utilised

Areas with high insect volume
are to be avoided where

BG-SEC2-HSE-RA-01-0719

Filing Location: Site Operations Files (MS)

Retention Period: Term of Contract + 7 years

Destruction: Shred
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8 ‘ #) | UNIFIED

o SECURITY
RISK ASSESSMENT
§ e PERSON
2 RECOMMENDED CONTROLS IN 2 ] RESPONSIBLE TARGET CLOSE
POTENTIAL HAZARD POTENTIAL TO CAUSE EXISTING CONTROLS 3 é- » o ADDITION TO EXISTING CONTROLS E § ® o FOR FOLLOW- DATE ouT
g 8 & | & =EE e uP
E 3 b 5 = ]
= [5 [3 o @ 5
appropriate
e Relationship with medical
facility
Security Services — General Duties Exposure to dust, dirt, Occupational e Unified Security and Induction D 2 L D 2 L
including: and debris. iliness e Guards are to observe and
e Internal Foot Patrols Breathing comply with all safety signage
e External Mobile Patrols difficulties and alarms regarding access
Eye and skin e Provision of PPE
irritation e First aid kits carried by all
Unified Managers on site with
relevant sprays, creams,
bandages etc. that can be
utilised
Security Services — General Duties Communications failure Injury/illness e Trained personnel D3 |M|9 D|3 | M
including: causing inability to Inability to e Toolbox talks
e Internal Foot Patrols respond to injury or respond to e Contingency in place for
e External Mobile Patrols incident incident communication failure
Reduced e Officers carry mobile phone
emergency e Communication equipment is
response support checked at the commencement
if required of each shift
Situation escalates | ¢  Equipment is fully operational
Increased e Scheduled welfare checks
likelihood of
injury/incident
Security Services — General Duties Exposure to fire / Person/sinjured/ | e Adhere to Hotel Fire warden D 3/ M| 9 3| M
including: emergency / alarm illness and follow evacuation
e Internal Foot Patrols response Burns procedure for hotel and
e External Mobile Patrols Long term health Quarantine guests
effects e Education and training —
Mental Stress Security Officers cert Il includes
Death training regarding
fire/emergency response
e Unified Security Induction
* Emergency Response Plans
* Emergency evacuation maps
available throughout site
e Emergency procedures and
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8 ‘ #) | UNIFIED

o SECURITY
RISK ASSESSMENT
§ e PERSON
2 RECOMMENDED CONTROLS IN 2 ] RESPONSIBLE TARGET CLOSE
POTENTIAL HAZARD POTENTIAL TO CAUSE EXISTING CONTROLS 3 g » v ADDITION TO EXISTING CONTROLS E § » o FORFOLLOW- DATE ouT
g 8 & | & =EE e uP
E 3 b 5 = ]
= [5 [3 o @ 5
plans
e First Aiders available on site
e Procedures in place to notify
relevant personnel of any
unauthorised access
E 2 L 3
10 | Security Services — General Duties Exposure to noise e lliness e Provision of PPE E 2 L
including: including e Hearing loss o Safety Signage available on
e Internal Foot Patrols * Noise in excess of e Mental stress doors when entering area
e External Mobile Patrols exposure standards factors where noise PPE is required
e Bag Checks e Noise in plant
e Cabin Checks rooms
e Gatehouse e Construction noise
e VQC e Distracting noise
11 | Security Services — General Duties Non-Competent o Injury /illness e Unified Security induction D | 2 L D | 2 L 5
including: personnel/ personnel e Serious incident e Verification of licences and
e Internal Patrols not trained in e Failure to respond competencies
e External Patrols procedures or familiar to incident /alarm | e  Training needs analysis
e Bag Checks with site location e Training and competency
e Vehicle Checks contacts procedure
e CCTV e Al's signed off

RISK ASSESSMENT APPROVED BY:

UNIFIED SECURITY
Print Name: Nigel Coppick Title: State Manager Date: 30/03/2020

Sign:

Vic Government
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)
ﬁ’% U SECURITY

CERTIFIED

RISK ASSESSMENT

Print Name: Title: Date:

Sign:

REVIEW HISTORY:

The Risk Assessment must be reviewed annually, or when changes have occurred at the workplace that may affect the safety of personnel
working at the location. If the client declines to participate in the review mark with ‘Client Declined’ in reviewed by section.

Date of Review: UNIFIED SECURITY - Reviewed by: (CLIENT) - Reviewed by:
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David Millward

From: David Millward
Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 12:36 PM
To: Karl Leitner; Nigel Coppick; Stephen Charlwood; Unified NOC; Brent Hutchinson;

Stef Zarikos; Ben Demsitz; Asad Qaiser; Gary Wilmoth; Nick Chee; Matt Belton;
Houssein Houssein; Mitko Stojanov; Tevita Setefano; Pongi Faulua; Jagjot Singh;
Andrew Tyson; Eric Moir; Moira Friel

Subject: Covid 19 - Online Course

Attention: All Management Personnel

In light of the ongoing deterioration in the Covid 19 situation, its impact on our personnel, clients & suppliers and in
accordance with industry best practice the Executive have made the decision to make the following course an
urgent compulsory component in your ongoing training & development programs, as such prior to 2.30pm today (It

takes 10mins) can all personnel please register for & complete the following online course:

https://www.health.gov.au/resources/apps-and-tools/covid-19-infection-control-training

If for any reason the aforementioned link does not work please copy the link to your browser and action accordingly.

Following the successful completion of the course can you please forward your certificate of completion to NOC and
myself, for collation and inclusion in our internal training records.

If you require any further information or assistance please do not hesitate to let us know.

Kind Regards,
David Millward

Corporate Head Office

534 Parramatta Road

Ashfield NSW 2131 Australia
Adm@unifiedsecurity.com.au

[ 0416 277 589
t. 1300 658 657
I8 1300 658 647
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Australian Government as pen med | ca l

Department of Health

Certificate of Acknowledgement

This is to certify that

nigel Coppick

Completed an eLearning course in

Infection Control Training - COVID 19

on

27th March 2020
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

Temperature testers.

10000 gloves

10000 masks.

White disposable suits as well.

Just keeping you updated.

Still waiting on advice David. Will let you

know as soon as | know
All good thank you.

Sat, 28 Mar, 12:05
Will call you in 15 mins

Getting clarity through calls now

All buses unloaded at crown promenade.
1 x Drunk American who is harmless.

Sun, 29 Mar, 09:38

All others quiet and content.

Sun, 29 Mar, 11:09
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Provision of Services Agreement

Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd
ABN 81 1389 763 97

and

Australian College of Security Training Pty Ltd Trading as

Acost Security Services
ABN 80 085 770 663
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This provision of services agreement
is made on the 30" day of March 2020 between the following parties:

1. Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd
ABN 81 1389 763 97
of 534 Parramatta Road, Ashfield, New South Wales

2. Australian College of Security Training Pty Ltd Trading as
Acost Security Services
ABN 80 085 770 663
of 749 Heidelberg Road, Alphington, Vic 3078
(Contractor)

Recitals

A. Unified Security Group carries on the business of supplying security
services and other services to its Customers.

B. The Contractor carries on the business of providing labour services and
other services to its customers.

C. Unified Security Group wishes to engage the Contractor to provide the
Services, and the Contractor has agreed to accept the engagement, on the
terms of this agreement.

The parties agree

in consideration of, among other things, the mutual promises contained in this
agreement:

1 Definitions and interpretation

1.1 Definitions
In this agreement:

Business Day means a day that is not a Saturday, Sunday or gazetted public
holiday in Sydney, New South Wales;

Customer means a customer or client of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty
Ltd;

Confidential Information means all and any confidential information relating to
the business of Unified Security Group and that of Customers and includes:

(a) any document, book, account, process, computer program, patent,
specification, drawing, design, or know-how of Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd;

(b)  all software owned or licensed by Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty
Litd;

(c) all analyses, compilations, data, studies and reports of Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd;
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(d)  technical details of any work undertaken by Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd;

(e)  details of all contracts, projects or work being undertaken by or involving
Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd or a Customer;

® details of all internal management practices and procedures of Unified
Security Group;

(g)  details of the finances of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd or a
Customer;

(h)  the Fee, benefits and other payments made by Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd to the Contractor;

1) details of any products developed by Unified Security Group (Australia)
Pty Ltd; and

6)) details of all marketing strategies, customer information and sales
databases of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd,

but does not include information which is lawfully in the public domain;
Commencement Date means the date in Item 1 of schedule 1;

Fee means the amount calculated by multiplying the Hourly Rate in respect of
each of the Personnel by the number of hours the Personnel is engaged by the
Contractor to perform the Services;

Further Term means the period referred to in Item 3 of schedule 1;

GST means a goods and services tax or similar value added tax levied or
imposed in Australia pursuant to the GST Law or otherwise on a supply;

GST Law means the law applying to the taxation of goods and services under 4
New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 (Cth);

Hourly Rate means the rate specified in Item 4 of schedule 1;
Initial Term means the period referred to in Item 2 of schedule 1;

Intellectual Property means all intellectual property rights existing anywhere in
the world including any Confidential Information, patent or design (whether
registered or not), invention, improvement, development, trade name, logo,
copyright, trade mark, trade secrets or other right whether existing under statute,
at common law or in equity;

Item means a numbered item in schedule 1;
KPIs means the key performance indicators specified in part A of schedule 3;

Services means making available the Personnel, as and when requested by
Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd, for the performance of the duties
described in schedule 2 and any other duties agreed by the parties in writing from
time to time;

Personnel means employees of the Contractor provided in the performance of the
Services;

Senior Executives means each of the persons referred to in Item 6 of schedule 1;

Tax Invoice has the same meaning as in the GST Law and includes any document
or record treated by the Commissioner of Taxation as a tax invoice;
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Term means the term of this agreement as described in clause 2.1, and where
appropriate, any extension under clause 2.2;

1.2 Interpretation

In this agreement, headings and boldings are for convenience only and do not
affect the interpretation of this agreement and, unless the context otherwise
requires:

(a) words importing the singular include the plural and vice versa;
(b)  words importing a gender include any gender;

() an expression importing a natural person includes any company,
partnership, joint venture, association, corporation or other body corporate
and vice versa;

(d)y  areference to a clause, party, or schedule is a reference to a clause of, a
party and schedule to, this agreement and a reference to this agreement
includes any schedule;

(e) specifying anything in this agreement after the words “include” or “for
example” or similar expressions does not limit what else is included unless
there is express wording to the contrary;

8 a reference to a party to a document includes that party’s successors and
permitted assigns;

(g) a reference to a document includes any agreement in writing, or any
certificate, notice, instrument or other document of any kind;

(h) a reference to a statute, regulation, proclamation, ordinance or by laws
includes all statutes, regulations, proclamations, ordinances or by laws
varying, consolidating or replacing it, and a reference to a statute includes
all regulations, proclamations, ordinances and by laws issues under that
statute; and

@) a reference to a document or agreement includes all amendments or
supplements to or replacements or novations of, that document or
agreement.

2 Term

2.1 Term

This agreement commences on the Commencement Date and continues in full
force and effect until expiry of the Initial Term, subject to:

(a) any earlier termination of this agreement; and

(b)  any extension under clause 2.2,

2.2 Extension of Term

(a) Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd may, on two occasions, elect to
extend this agreement for the Further Term by giving notice to the
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Contractor not less than 30 days before the Term (including, as applicable
a Further Term) expires.

(b)  On Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd giving notice under clause
2.2(a), the Term is extended for the Further Term.

3 Services

3.1 Provision of Services

During the Term, the Contractor will provide the Services to Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd in accordance with the KPIs.

3.2 Directions
The Contractor will instruct its Personnel to act in accordance with the reasonable
directions of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd.

3.3 Personnel remain employees of the Contractor

No Personnel becomes the employee or sub-contractor of Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd by reason of this agreement or the provision of the Services.

4 Contractor’s obligations
In performing its obligations under this agreement, the Contractor must:

(a) at all times act, and must use its best endeavours to ensure that all its
Personnel act:

) lawfully;

(2)  with due care, skill and diligence and with a high level of personal
and professional standards and ethics;

3) in a courteous and presentable manner and not aggressively
towards Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd, any Customer
or the public generally; and

(4)  promptly and to industry standards;

(b)  ensure that all Personnel engaged in the performance of the Services are
appropriately qualified and hold all applicable licences, authorisations and
consents necessary to perform the Service including the right to work in
Australia;

(c) ensure that, during the performance of the Services, its Personnel:

4] do not have a blood alcohol reading in excess of 0.00% or
be under the influence of drugs that impair in any respect
the ability of the Contractor or the Personnel to perform the
Services; and

2) are fit to work and to perform the Services.
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(d) comply with, and ensure that its Personnel comply with the professional
work standard and guidelines set out in the standard operating procedures
of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd (as amended from time to
time);

(e) comply with any time limits provided by Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd in relation to the obligations of the Contractor under
this agreement;

H provide to Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd such contact details
as Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd requires, including but not
limited to a mobile telephone number on which the Contractor can be
contacted 24 hours a day, 7 days a week;

(g) ensure that the Contractor and its Personnel are not a party to any act or
thing prejudicial to the goodwill, commercial reputation or overall public
image of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd. In this regard the
Contractor is required to maintain and apply appropriate workplace, social
media and communication policies;

(h)  ensure that the performance of the Services is not interfered with, delayed
or hindered by any other work the Contractor may be doing under any
other contract or arrangement with any other person or organisation; and

) promptly account to Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd for any
money or benefits received from third parties as a result of providing the
Services;

€] promptly comply with any reasonable request by Unified Security Group

(Australia) Pty Ltd for an oral or written report on any aspect of the
Services;

(k)  provide Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd (unless agreed
otherwise) with completed time sheets for the hours undertaken by
Personnel of the Contractor in providing the Services each week. The time
sheet for each of the Personnel must be signed off by the Personnel and by
the Contractor and be submitted to Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty
Ltd on a weekly basis; and

8))] ensure that all communication with a Customer of Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd in relation to material aspects of the Services
(including pricing) is carried out exclusively by Unified Security Group
except where Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd otherwise directs
in writing. For the avoidance of doubt, nothing in this clause 4(1) prevents
the Contractor from communicating with a Customer regarding the day-to-
day aspects of the Services.

5 Fees and invoicing

51 Fee

Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd must pay the Fees to the Contractor in
respect of the Services.
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Invoicing
The Contractor:
(a)  must make a claim for payment at fortnightly intervals; and

(b)  must issue an invoice to Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd within
7 days of the end of each fortnight for Services performed from the date of
the proceeding payment claim to that day (except in respect of the first
payment claim which is to be for Services performed from the
commencement of the Services)

Payment

Unified Security Group must pay the amount stated in the Contractor’s invoice
issued under clause 5.2 within 10 Business Days of the date Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd receives that invoice.

Failure to achieve KPls

(a) If the Contractor fails to achieve any or all of the KPIs, the Fee will be
altered in accordance with part B of schedule 3.

(b)  The parties acknowledge and agree that:

(1)  the basis of determining the deductions described in part B of
schedule 3:

(A)  has been determined by Unified Security Group (Australia)
Pty Ltd in good faith; and

(B)  is a genuine pre-estimate of the anticipated or actual loss or
damage Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd may
suffer if the Contractor fails to achieve any or all of the
KPIs;

(2)  each party wishes to avoid the difficulties of proof of damages in
connection with failing to achieve any or all of the KPIs; and

(3)  the deductions to be made in accordance with subclause (&) are
reasonable and notintended as a penalty.

(©) Except for:

(1)  Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd’s right to terminate this
agreement in accordance with clause 22.1(b)(2); and

(2)  Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd’s right to indemnity in
the circumstances described in clause 11,2,

deductions from the Fee as described in subclause (a) is Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd’s exclusive remedy for the Contractor’s failure
to achieve the KPIs.

Set-off

Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd may deduct from amounts due to the
Contractor any amounts due from the Contractor to Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd whether under, or in connection with, this agreement or
otherwise.
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56 Time bar

Without limiting the Contractor’s obligations under clause 5.2, Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd will not be liable to the Contractor for, and the
Contractor must not invoice Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd for, any
Fees in respect of Services performed more than 3 months prior to the date the
Contractor makes a claim for payment.

6 Health and safety risks
(a)

(b)  Inproviding the Services, the Contractor agrees to:

(1)  apply all relevant occupational health and safety standards and
policies of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd to ensure
that the Contractor, its Personnel and any other persons are not
exposed to any hazards or risks so far as practicable;

) comply fully with any relevant minimum exposure standards set by
relevant occupational health and safety authorities;

3) comply fully with all other health and safety requirements specified
in any relevant laws, including to those provided for in the
occupational health and safety legislation of the relevant State or

" Territory, and any ordinances, regulations or orders made pursuant
to such legislation as well as all approved codes of practice,
Australian Standards and industry standards; and

(4)  cooperate fully with all requests for information in relation to
health and safety issues as required by Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd, including providing information and reports in
relation to any hazards or incidents that occur.

7 Personnel

7.1 Uniforms

(a) The Confractor must, , ensure that its Personnel at all times during the
performance of the Services, wear those items of identification or uniforms
(Uniforms) as are supplied by Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd
to the Contractor. To this end the Contractor must pay Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Limited a deposit amount, representing the costs of
the uniforms. Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Limited may apply
set off for the payment of the deposit amount by the Contractor from
monies due and payable to the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement.

(b)  The Contractor must maintain a register of the Uniforms provided to
Persormel by Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Lid.

(¢)  Upon any member of Personnel ceasing to be engaged by the Contractor
and upon termination or expiry of this agreement, the Contractor must
ensure that all Uniforms are returned to Unified Security Group (Australia)
Pty Ltd in the same condition as they were in when provided by Unified
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Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd, fair wear and tear excepted. Subject to
clause (d) below, Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Limited will,
upon receipt of the returned uniforms, repay the deposit amount to the
Contractor.

(d)  The Contractor is liable for the costs of replacing any Uniforms which are
either not returned or returned in a condition other than that described in
paragraph (c) and any such amount (to be determined at the sole discretion
of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Limited) will be deducted from
the deposit amount to be repaid to the Contractor.

(e)  Without limiting Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd’s rights under
clause 5.4, the Contractor must pay the cost of replacing such Uniforms on
written demand from Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd.

7.2 Removal and replacement

(a) It is acknowledged by the parties that Customers of Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd may from time to time, request Unified Security
Group. (Australia) Pty Ltd to remove or replace a Personnel provided by
the Contractor to perform the Services to the Customer. In such an event,
Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd may inform the Contractor of
such a Customer request and the reasons for the request. . The Contractor
acknowledges that such a Customer request reflects poorly on Unified
Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd and must therefore take immediate
steps to remove the Personnel and allocate Personnel to the Customer, that
is or will be acceptable to the Customer.

(b)  The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that nothing in this agreement
requires or compels Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd to request
from the Contractor an alternative Personnel to replace a Personnel
removed in accordance with paragraph (a).

8 Keys and Access Passes
The Contractor must:

(a) retain in safe keeping at all times keys, passes, access codes or any other
forms of access (Forms of Access) to premises owned by Customers
which are obtained by or provided to the Contractor or its Personnel in
connection with this agreement;

(b)  promptly replace, at its cost, any Forms of Access which the Contractor or
its Personnel have mislaid or lost or which are stolen; and

(c) if required by Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd or any customer
of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd, promptly arrange, at the
Contractors cost and expense, for the replacement, recording or
reprogramming of the equipment, hardware or software, locking
equipment or locks which were accessed by the lost, mislaid or stolen
Forms of Access.
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9 Place of supply of Services

The Contractor will provide the Services to Unified Security Group (Australia)
Pty Ltd at such places as Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd may direct.

10 Legal relationship

(a)  The legal relationship between Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd
and the Contractor is that of principal and independent contractor. Neither
the Contractor nor any Personnel, employee or agent of the Contractor is
to be deemed to be an employee, agent or partner of Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd.

(b)  Nothing in this agreement will be taken or is intended to be taken to give
rise to an employment relationship between Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd and the Confractor or Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd and the Personnel.

11 Liability and indemnity

11.1 The Contractor’s liability

The Contractor acknowledges that, as an independent contractor, it is responsible
for the cost of providing the Services and for any loss or damage to any third party
arising out of or in connection with the provision of the Services including any
acts or omissions of the Contractor’s Personnel, employees or agents.

11.2 Indemnity

(a) The Contractor will indemnify Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd
against all liability, loss and damage (including legal costs on a full
indemnity basis) that may be incurred or suffered by Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd arising out of or in connection with:

(1)  the performance of the Services; or

(2)  any act or omission of a Personnel, employee or agent of the
Contractor in connection with or arising out of this agreement; or

3 any breach of the Contractor’s obligations as sef out at clause 4 of
this Agreement.

(b)  The Contractor will indemnify Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd
against all liability, loss and damage (including legal costs and expenses
on a full indemnity basis) that may be incurred or suffered by Unified
Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd as a result of a Personnel, employee or
agent of the Contractor being held or deemed to be or have been an
employee of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd, except to the
extent Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd has contributed to this
by its own actions or omissions.

(¢)  The Contractor will indemnify Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd
in respect of!
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(1)  any payment Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd is required
to make in respect of; and

2) any loss or damage (including any fine or penalty) Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd suffers, incurs or is liable for, arising
from or in connection with the failure to pay or late payment of,

any of the items which are the Contractor’s responsibility under clauses
13.3, 13.4 and 14.
11.3 Survival

This subclause survives the termination or expiry of this agreement.

12 Contractor obligations under the Fair Work Act 2009

12.1 During the term of the Agreement, the Contractor must notify Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd in the event of material change to any of the information
provided to the Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd during or in connection
with the tender process, including but not limited to information about its
workplace policies and practices, compliance with its obligations under the Fair
Work Act 2009 and Fair Work Regulations 2009 and contract management
practices.

12.2  During the term of the Agreement, the Contractor must comply, and take all
reasonable steps to ensure that it (and its subcontractors, if any) comply, with all
applicable obligations under the Fair Work Act 2009 and Fair Work Regulations
2009.

12.3  Within 30 days of the commencement of this Agreement, the Contractor will
communicate the following information to its Personnel (and as far as practicable to
all of the employees of its subcontractors, if any):

a) A specified representative of the Contractor that employees, including
employees of subcontractors, are invited to contact if the employees have
any concern about the payment of wages, loadings, allowances and
penalties owed to them for any work performed during the term of the
Contract; and

b) Where to access further information about workplace rights and
entitlements including www.fairwork.gov.au or the Fair Work Infoline 13
13 94.

124 During the term of the Agreement, the Contractor must provide the Unified
Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd with any information that the Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd reasonably requires to confirm that the Contractor is
complying, and as far as practicable that its subcontractors are complying (if any),
with all applicable obligations under the Fair Work Act 2009 and Fair Work
Regulations 2009.

12.5  During the term of the Agreement, the Contractor will undertake audits every 12
weeks to determine that the correct wages, loadings, allowances and penalties have
been paid to its employees, and the Contractor will rectify any underpayments
within 14 days of identifying the underpayment.

Printed 7 July 2020 (7:49) page 10



12.6

12.7

12.8

12.9

12.10

12.11

USG.0001.0001.4027

During the term of the Agreement, the Contractor must inform the Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd of any:

a) compliance action taken by the Fair Work Ombudsman, including but not
limited to penalty infringement notices, compliance notices, enforceable
undertakings, proactive compliance deeds or court orders; or

b) the court orders; arising from non-compliance with the Fair Work Act
2009 or Fair Work Regulations 2009 by the Contractor, and any remedial
action that the Contractor is required to take, has taken or proposes to take
as a result of the compliance action or court order.

During the term of the Agreement, the Contractor must actively and cooperatively
participate in all compliance activities associated with its obligations under the Fair
Work Act 2009 and Fair Work Regulations 2009, including but not limited to
participating in investigations of workplace complaints and audits undertaken by
the Fair Work Ombudsman or other regulatory agencies.

The Contractor must not subcontract or assign the Agreement or any part of it
without the written approval of the Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd.

The Contractor must ensure that all subcontracts impose obligations on
subcontractors equivalent to the obligations under this clause 12.

The Contractor must commit all necessary resources, financial or otherwise, and
meet all necessary expenses associated with the effective implementation of the
requirements of this clause 12.

The Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd reserves the right to terminate the
Contract in the event that the Contractor fails to comply with any of the above
clauses.

13

Responsibility for leave, other benefits, taxes and superannuation

13.1 The Contractor's responsibility

The parties acknowledge and agree that the Contractor will:

(a) continu¢ to pay directly to the Personnel all salary and other related
employment benefits including, if applicable, superannuation contributions
and entitlements to anmual leave, long service leave, bereavement leave,
personal leave or other leave; and

(b)  if applicable, comply with all legislative requirements which arise as a
result of the employment of the Personnel including workers’
compensation insurance, PAYG withholding tax, fringe benefits tax and
payroll tax.

13.2 Principals responsibility

Unified Security Group {Australia) Pty Ltd has no responsibility to the Contractor
or any of the Personnel or agents in respect of remuneration, other related
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employment benefits or compliance with legislative requirements in relation to
employees.

13.3 Tax payments

The Contractor acknowledges that it is responsible for payment of all taxes and
taxation obligations, in respect of the performance of the Services including those
relating to payment of the Fee.

13.4 Superannuation

The Contractor acknowledges that:

(a) it is responsible for payment of superannuation for any person employed
by the Contractor, including any Personnel; and

(b)  neither the Contractor nor any of its Personnel, employees or agents are
entitled to any superannuation contributions from Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd.

14 Insurances

141

14.2

Contractor’s Insurance

The Contractor must take out, keep current, and produce to Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd annually and upon request, evidence of appropriate:

(a) workers’ compensation insurance in respect of employees provided by
the Contractor to perform the Services, in accordance with the applicable
law and for common law liability for an amount not less than the amount
set out in Item 5 of schedule 1 for any one occurrence and unlimited as to
the number of occurrences;

(b)  public liability insurance for an amount of not less than the amount set
out in Item 5 of schedule 1 for any one occurrence and unlimited as to the
number of occurrences; and

(¢)  motor vehicle comprehensive or third party property damage
insurance for an amount not less than the amount set out in Item 5 of
schedule 1 for any single occurrence and unlimited as to the number of
occurrences in respect of liability for all plant, equipment and motor
vehicles owned or used by the Contractor or any employees engaged by
the Contractor to perform the Services;

(d)  any other insurance as required by law.

Costs of insurances

The Contractor is responsible for and must pay all premiums, excesses and
deductibles on all of the insurances required to be effected and maintained under
this agreement.
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14.3 Insurances primary

For the avoidance of doubt, the insurances contemplated by this agreement are
primary and not secondary to the indemnities contained in this agreement.

15 Audit

15.1 Contractor to permit audit

The Contractor must, upon Unified Security Group providing at least 5 Business
Days prior notice, permit and provide Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd
or its authorised agent supervised access to the Contractor’s premises, books,
records, documents, equipment and other property relevant to the performance of
the Services to verify compliance by the Contractor of its obligations under this
agreement.

15.2 Costs of audit

Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd is responsible for the direct costs
incurred by it in relation to an audit conducted pursuant to clause 15.1.

16 No solicitation

16.1 Definitions
In this agreement:

Contractor Group means the Contractor and each of its related bodies corporate
and Contractor Group Member means any member of the Contractor Group;

Restricted Period means the period from Commencement Date up to the
expiration of:

(a) 12 months from the expiry or termination of the agreement;

(b)y 9 months from the expiry or termination of the agreement;

(c) 6 months from the expiry or termination of the agreement;

(d) 3 months from the expiry or termination of the agreement.

16.2 No solicitation of Customers

During the Term and for Restricted Period, the Contractor must not approach, and
must procure that no other Contractor Group Member approaches, (either solely
or jointly with any other person and in any capacity whatsoever) any person
whom the Contractor is aware is a Customer of Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd for the purpose of persuading that person to cease doing
business with Unified Security Group or reduce the amount of business that the
Customer would normally do with Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd.
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16.3 No solicitation of Unified Security Group employees

During the Term and for the Restricted Period, the Contractor must not approach
or solicit, and must procure that no other Contractor Group Member approaches
or solicits, any employee of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd for the
purpose of recruiting that person. This restriction does not apply where a person
responds to an advertisement published by a Contractor Group Member that is
targeted to a wide audience of potential applicants.

16.4 Severability
If any part of an undertaking in this clause 16 is unenforceable it may be severed
without affecting the remaining enforceability of that or the other undertakings.

16.5 Acknowledgment

The Contractor acknowledges that all the prohibitions and restrictions contained
in this clause 16 are reasonable and are given in consideration of the Fees payable
by Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd to the Contractor under this
agreement.

17 Warranties

17.1 Mutual Warranties

Each of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd and the Contractor represents
and warrants to the other that:

(a) it has taken all necessary action to authorise the execution, delivery and
performance of this agreement in accordance with its terms;

(b) it has full power to enter into and perform its obligations under this
agreement and can do so without the consent of any other person; and

() the execution, delivery and performance of this agreement complies with
its constitution and other constituent documents and complies with any
encumbrance or document which is binding on it.

17.2 Contractor additional warranties

The Contractor represents and warrants to Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty
Ltd that:

(a) it will comply with and observe all applicable laws relating to the
performance of the Services and carrying out its obligations under this
agreement;

(b) it has obtained and will during the Term maintain all necessary approvals,
authorisations, permits, licences and registrations which the Contractor is
required to maintain under any applicable law in order to perform the
Services in accordance with this agreement;

(© it will comply with all applicable industrial and workplace relations
awards, agreements and legislations that apply to the Contractor in relation
to the Personnel;
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(d) it will at all times provide the number of Personnel necessary to perform
the Services; and

(e) it and each Personnel have the skill, experience and expertise necessary to
carry out the Services.

18 GST

18.1 Interpretation

Terms defined in the GST Law have the same meanings in this clause, unless
provided otherwise in clause 1.1.

18.2 Adjustment for GST

(a) Unless expressly included, the consideration for any supply under or in
connection with this agreement does not include GST.

(b)  To the extent that any supply made by the Contractor under or in
connection with this agreement is a taxable supply, the consideration for
that supply is increased by an amount equal to the amount of that
consideration (or its market value) multiplied by the rate at which G8T is
imposed in respect of the supply.

18.3 Tax Invoices and Adjustment Notes

The Contractor must issue a Tax Invoice or Adjustment Note to Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd in respect of the supply to which the GST relates in
accordance with clause 5.2.

18.4 Reimbursements

Costs required to be reimbursed or indemnified under this agreement must
exclude any amount in respect of GST included in the costs for which an
entitlement to claim an input tax credit arises.

19 Intellectual Property

191 Ownership

The Contractor acknowledges that at all times all Intellectual Property created by
or on behalf of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd, whether under this
agreement or otherwise, is owned by Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd.

19.2 Use of facilities and resources

Without limiting the generality of this clause, all Intellectual Property created by
the Contractor, whether with or without the knowledge of Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd, using the facilities or resources of Unified Security Group or
the Confidential Information will be owned solely by Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd, notwithstanding that the creation of the Intellectual Property:

(a) is not within the scope of the Services;
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(b) is done by a Personnel in their own time; or

() involved only partial use of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd’s
facilities and/or resources or only partial use of the Confidential
Information.

19.3 Assignment by Contractor

(a) The Contractor assigns to Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd all
the Contractor’s rights, title and interest in the Intellectual Property,
including future Intellectual Property rights throughout the world, in all
and any part of the subject matter created by or on behalf of Unified
Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd whether under this agreement or
otherwise.

(b)  The Contractor must, at the Contractor’s own expense, do all things
necessary and execute all documents as and when reasonably required by
Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd to vest in Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd all right, title and interest in the Intellectual
Property.

19.4 Acknowledgment
The Contractor acknowledges that a breach of the obligations under this clause
will be considered a serious breach of the agreement.

19.5 Survival

The Contractor’s obligations under this clause survive termination of this
agreement and continue on indefinitely.

20

Confidentiality

20.1 Obligation of confidentiality

(a) Without prejudice to any obligation of confidence which the law may
impose on the Contractor, the Contractor must, in relation to all
Confidential Information provided by Unified Security Group (Australia)
Pty Ltd or otherwise obtained by the Contractor during the term of this
agreement:

(1)  use the Confidential Information solely to carry out the Serviees
pursuant to this agreement;

) keep the Confidential Information secure and confidential at all
times;

3 disclose the Confidential Information only to persons:
(A)  who need to know the Confidential Information to carry out

functions or obligations for Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd; or

(B)  who are authorised by Unified Security Group (Australia)
Pty Ltd to obtain the Confidential Information;
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(4) not copy, duplicate or otherwise reproduce any documents
containing the Confidential Information except as is necessary in
fulfilling the Services pursuant to this agreement;

(5)  use the Contractor’s best endeavours to protect the confidentiality
of the Confidential Information; and

(6)  comply with all reasonable instructions given to the Contractor
from time to time by Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd
regarding the protection of the Confidential Information.

(33} The Contractor must ensure that each of its Personnel, directors, officers,
employees or agents who will have access to the Confidential Information,
keeps that information confidential.

(©) Following termination of this agreement, the Contractor must:
(1) not use the Confidential Information at all;

(2)  not disclose the Confidential Information at all to any person
except as may be authorised in writing by Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd;

(3) ensure that any originals and any copies or extracts of the
Confidential Information are returned to Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd or appropriately destroyed and in any event are
kept confidential;

(4)  if the Contractor has copied any Confidential Information to a
computer disk (including a hard disk) or any similar electronic
storage medium, permanently delete any such copy or record; and

&) sign, execute or otherwise deal with any document necessary to
give effect to this clause.

20.2 Acknowledgment

The Contractor acknowledges that a breach of the obligations under this clause
will be considered a serious breach of this agreement.

20.3 Survival

The Contractor’s obligations under this clause survive the termination or expiry of
this agreement and continue indefinitely.

21 Privacy

The parties agree that they will take all steps necessary to comply with their
obligations under applicable privacy and/or data protection laws as may be in
force from time to time which regulate the collection, storage, use and disclosure
of information.
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22 Termination

221 Termination by Unified Security Group

This agreement may be terminated by Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd:

(a)  atany time by giving 10 Business Days notice to the Contractor; or

(b)  with notice if:

¢y

@)

€))

(4)
)

©)

the Contractor breaches this agreement and, in Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd’s reasonable opinion, the breach:

(A)  cannot be remedied; or

(B)  can be remedied, but the Confractor does not remedy it
within 5 Business Days after Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd gives the Contractor notice of the
breach;

there is a failure by the Contractor to mieet the KPIs over [3]
successive months;

the Contractor enters into, or resolves to enter into, any
arrangement, composition or compromise with, or assignment for
the benefit of, its creditors or any class of them;

the Contractor ceases, or threatens to cease, to carry on business;

a receiver, receiver and manager, administrator, trustee or similar
official is appointed over any of the Contractor’s assets or
undertakings, an application or order is made for the winding up or
dissolution of the Contractor, or a resolution is passed or any steps
are taken to pass a resolution for the winding up or dissolution of
the Contractor, except for the purpose of an amalgamation or
reconstruction which has Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty
Ltd’s consent; or

the Contractor fails to take out or maintain the insurances required
under clause 14,

22.2 Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd’s obligations on termination

If Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd terminates this agreement under
clanses 22.1(a) or 22.1(b), Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd is only

liable for:

(a)  payment for the Services provided to the date of termination; and

(b)  ifthe termination is under clause 22.1(a), any reasonable costs incurred by
the Contractor which are directly attributable to the termination.

22.3 The Contractor’s obligations on termination

On termination of this agreement, the Contractor must return to Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd all property of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty

Ltd including:

(a) all Confidential Information; and
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(b)  all other books, documents, papers, materials, software and keys in the
Contractor’s possession.

23 Dispute resolution

231 Notice of dispute

If any dispute or difference arises between the parties in respect of any matter
under this agreement, then either party may give the other a notice of dispute
which must:

(a) state that it is a notice given under this clause: and

(b)  setout in reasonable detail the particulars of the matter in dispute.

23.2 Confer to resolve the dispute

Within 5 Business Days of the receipt of a notice of dispute, the parties must
promptly commence discussions to attempt in good faith to resolve the dispute.

23.3 Refer dispute to Senior Executives

(a) If the parties do not resolve the dispute in accordance with clause 23.2
within 10 Business Days of the date of the notice referred to in that clause,
then either party may request that the dispute be considered by the Senior
Executives of each party.

(by  On a request being made under clause 23.3(a), the Senior Executives of
each party must promptly commence discussions to attempt in good faith
to resolve the dispute without resorting to any formal proceeding,.

23.4 Referral to mediation

(a) If the parties do not resolve the dispute in accordance with clause 23.3
within 10 Business Days of the date of the request referred to in that
clause, then either party may request the President of the Law Society of
New South Wales to appoint an independent mediator to assist the parties
to resolve the dispute.

(b) The mediation will be conducted in accordance with the rules of mediation
of the Law Society of New South Wales in relation to the procedures to be
adopted and the process of selection of the mediator.

©) The parties agree to bear the mediator’s costs equally and each agree to
bear theirown costs in relation to mediation.

23.5 Dispute resolution procedure binding

(a) Subject to clause 23.5(a), compliance with this clause 23 is a condition
precedent to a party’s entitlement to commence legal proceedings in
relation to a dispute.

{(b)  This clause 23 does not apply to a dispute in which a party seeks urgent
interlocutory relief.
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23.6 Survival

This clause survives termination or expiry of this agreement.

24

General

241

Costs and expenses

Each party will pay its own costs and expenses in connection with the
preparation of this agreement.

24.2 Governing law and jurisdiction

24.3

24.4

24.5

24.6

24.7

This agreement is governed by the laws of New South Wales. The parties
irrevocably submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of New South
Wales.

Waivers
(a)  Waiver of any right arising from a breach of this agreement or of any right,
power, authority, discretion or remedy arising upon default under this
agreement must be in writing and signed by the party granting the waiver.
(b) A failure or delay in the exercise of a right arising from a breach of this
agreement or a right, power, authority, discretion or remedy created or
arising upon default under this agreement does not result in a waiver of
that right, power, authority, discretion or remedy.
Variation
A variation of any term of this agreément must be in writing and signed by the
parties.
Assignment
(a) The Contractor must not assign its rights and obligations under this
agreement without the consent of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty
Ltd.
(b)  Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd may assign its rights and
obligations under this agreement at any time without the Contractor.
Entire agreement

This agreement supersedes all previous agreements in respect of its subject
matter and embodies the entire agreement between the parties.

Prohibition and Enforceability

Where any clause of this agreement is void, illegal or unenforceable, it may be
severed without affecting the enforceability of the other provisions in this
agreement.
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24.8 Counterparts

This agreement may be executed in counterparts.

24.9 Notices

Any notice or other communication including any request, demand, consent or
approval, to or by a party to this agreement:

(a) must bein legible writing and in English addresses as shown below:
(1)  ifto Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd:

Address: 534 Parramatta Road, Ashfield New South Wales
2131

Attention: Karl Leitner
Email: Karl@unifiedsecurity.com.au
@ if to the Contractor:
Address: 749 Heidelberg Road Alphington
Attention! Matt Lombardo
Email: mattlombardo@acostsecurity.com.au
(b) Any notice or other communication is deemed to be given and received:

(1y  if delivered to the authorised person’s address on the day of
delivery if a Business Day, otherwise on the next Business Day;

(2)  ifsent by pre-paid post, on the 3" Business Day after posting; and

3 if sent by facsimile or electronic mail, and a correct, complete and
successful transmission report is received, on the day of
transmission if a Business Day, otherwise on the next Business
Day.

Printed 7 July 2020 (7:49) page 21



USG.0001.0001.4038

Schedule 1

Item1 Commencement Date: 30" March 2020
(clause 1.1)

Item 2 Initial Term: Fixed term Contract 30" June 2020
(clause 1.1)

Item 3 Further Term: TBA dependent of Operational legenth
(clause 1.1)

Item 4 Hourly Rate: See site specific files
(clause 1.1)

Item 5 Insurances: (a) Registered for Workers” Compensation
(clause 14.1) Insurance Common Law Liability in
Victoria;

(b) Public Liability Insurance for an amount
not less than ||| | | N

(@ Third Party Property Damage Insurance
for an amount not less than

Item 6  Senior Executives: Unified Security Group:
(elause 1.1) Karl Leitoer
General Manager
Contractor:
Ascot Security
Matt Lombardo

Chief Executive Officer
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Schedule 2 - Services Rates

Services includes such Security Services as are requested from time to time by Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd of the Contractor in relation to Customers.

“Security Services” includes, but are not limited to, patrol services, alarm response services,
mobile patrols.

Day Saturday

Note: Any additional rates to be discussed prior to engagement
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Schedule 3 - KPIs
Part A - KPIs

L]

®

COVID19 — Online Training
Deed of Confidentiality
Assignment instruction
Unified induction

Adhere to PPE requirements

Part B — Failure to achieve KPls

In line with Service Agreement Failures
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Executed as an agreement:

Signed for

Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd
by its representative

in the presence of

Witness Representative
Nigel Coppick Karl Leitner

Name (please print) Name (please print)
Signed for

[the Contractor]
by its representative
in the presence of:

Witness Representative
AT LoMGREY
Name (please print) Name (please print)
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This provision of services agreement
is made on the 12" day of March 2020 between the following parties:

1. Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd
ABN 81 1389 763 97
of 534 Parramatta Road, Ashfield, New South Wales

2. Sterling Pixxel Pty Ltd
ABN 18 625 478 266
of Unit 433/189B South Centre Road, Tullamarine 3043
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

() any document, book, account, process, computer program, patent,
specification, drawing, design, or know-how of Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd;

(b)  all software owned or licensed by Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty
Lid;

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

(e) details of all contracts, projects or work being undertaken by or involving
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

() details of any products developed by Unified Security Group (Australia)
Pty Ltd; and

() details of all marketing strategies, customer information and sales
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

1.2  Interpretation

In this agreement, headings and boldings are for convenience only and do not
affect the interpretation of this agreement and, unless the context otherwise
requires:

(a)  words importing the singular include the plural and vice versa;
(b)  words importing a gender include any gender;

{c)  an expression importing a natural person includes any company,
partnership, joint venture, association, corporation or other body corporate
and vice versa;

(D a reference to a clause, party, or schedule is a reference to a clause of, a
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

@ a reference to a party to a document includes that party’s successors and
permitted assigns;

(g) a reference to a document includes any agreement in writing, or any
certificate, notice, instrument or other document of any kind;

h) a reference to a statute, regulation, proclamation, ordinance or by laws
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

) a reference to a document or agreement includes all amendments or
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

(b)  any extension under clause 2.2.

2.2 Extension of Term

(@ Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd may, on two occasions, elect to
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

(a)  at all times act, and must use its best endeavours to ensure that all its
Personnel act:

(1) lawfully;

(2)  with due care, skill and diligence and with a high level of personal
and professional standards and ethics;

(3) in a courteous and presentable manner and not aggressively
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

(c)  ensure that, during the performance of the Services, its Personnel:

1) do not have a blood alcohol reading in excess of 0.00% or
be under the influence of drugs that impair in any respect
the ability of the Contractor or the Personnel to perform the
Services; and

@) are fit to work and to perform the Services.
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(d)  comply with, and ensure that its Personnel comply with the professional
work standard and guidelines set out in the standard operating procedures
of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd (as amended from time to
time);

(® comply with any time limits provided by Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd in relation to the obligations of the Contractor under
this agreement;

® provide to Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd such contact details
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
image of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Lid. In this regard the
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

(1) promptly account to Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd for any
money or benefits received from third parties as a result of providing the
Services;

G) promptly comply with any reasonable request by Unified Security Group
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

O ensure that all communication with a Customer of Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd in relation to material aspects of the Services
(including pricing) is carried out exclusively by Unified Security Group
except where Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd otherwise directs
in writing. For the avoidance of doubt, nothing in this clause 4(l) prevents
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

(a)  If the Contractor fails to achieve any or all of the KPIs, the Fee will be
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

(B) is a genuine pre-estimate of the anticipated or actual loss or
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

(3)  the deductions to be made in accordance with subclause (a) are
reasonable and not intended as a penalty.

() Except for:

(1)  Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd’s right to terminate this
agreement in accordance with clause 22.1(b)(2); and

(2)  Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd’s right to indemnity in
the circumstances described in clause 11.2,

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
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5.6 Time bar

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
(@)

(b)  In providing the Services, the Contractor agrees to:

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

(2)  comply fully with any relevant minimum exposure standards set by
relevant occupational health and safety authorities;

(3)  comply fully with all other health and safety requirements specified
in any relevant laws, including to those provided for in the
occupational health and safety legislation of the relevant State or
Territory, and any ordinances, regulations or orders made pursuant
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

(a) The Contractor must, , ensure that its Personnel at all times during the
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
Personnel by Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd.

(©) Upon any member of Personnel ceasing to be engaged by the Contractor
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

(e) Without limiting Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd’s rights under
clause 5.4, the Contractor must pay the cost of replacing such Uniforms on
written demand from Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd.

7.2 Removal and replacement

(@) It is acknowledged by the parties that Customers of Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd may from time to time, request Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd to remove or replace a Personnel provided by
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
its-Persommel have mislaid or lost or which are stolen; and

© if required by Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd or any customer
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

(a) The legal relationship between Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd
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
(Australia) Pty Ltd and the Contractor or Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd and the Personnel.

11  Liability and indemnity

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

(2) The Contractor will indemnify Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd
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

(3)  any breach of the Contractor’s obligations as set out at clause 4 of
this Agreement.

()] The Contractor will indemnify Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd
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

(©) The Contractor will indemnify Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd
in respect of:
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(1)  any payment Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd is required
to make in respect of; and

(2)  any loss or damage (including any fine or penalty) Unified Security
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

12.2 During the term of the Agreement, the Contractor must comply, and take all
reasonable steps to ensure that it (and its subcontractors, if any) comply, with all
applicable obligations under the Fair Work Act 2009 and Fair Work Regulations
2009.

12.3 Within 30 days of the commencement of this Agreement, the Contractor will
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

13.1 The Contractor’s responsibility

The parties acknowledge and agree that the Contractor will:

(a) continue to pay directly to the Personnel all salary and other related
employment benefits including, if applicable, superannuation contributions
and entitlements to annual leave, long service leave, bereavement leave,
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

Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd has no responsibility to the Contractor
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

(a)  workers’ compensation insurance in respect of employees provided by
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

() motor vehicle comprehensive or third party property damage
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
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Insurances primary

For the avoidance of doubt, the insurances contemplated by this agreement are
primary and not secondary to the indemnities contained in this agreement.

15 Audit

16.1

156.2

Contractor to permit audit

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

Costs of audit

Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd is responsible for the direct costs
incurred by it in relation to an audit conducted pursuant to clause 15.1.

16 No solicitation

16.1

16.2

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
(b) 9 months from the expiry or termination of the agreement;
(c) 6 months from the expiry or termination of the agreement;

) 3 months from the expiry or termination of the agreement.

No solicitation of Customers

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

(a it has taken all necessary action to authorise the execution, delivery and
performance of this agreement in accordance with its terms;

(b) it has full power to enter into and perform its obligations under this
agreement and can do so without the consent of any other person; and

(¢)  the execution, delivery and performance of this agreement complies with
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
agreement; -

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

(¢) it will comply with all applicable industrial and workplace relations
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

(& it and each Personnel have the skill, experience and expertise necessary to
carry out the Services.

18 GST

18.1 Interpretation

Terms defined in the GST Law have the same meanings in this clause, unless
provided otherwise in clause 1.1.

18.2 Adjustment for GST

(@)  Unless expressly included, the consideration for any supply under or in
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
consideration (or its market value) multiplied by the rate at which GST is
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

19.1 Ownership

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
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(b)  is done by a Personnel in their own time; or

(©) involved only partial use of Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd’s
facilities and/or resources or only partial use of the Confidential
Information.

19.3 Assignment by Contractor

(a8)  The Contractor assigns to Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd all
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

(a)  Without prejudice to any obligation of confidence which the law may
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

(1) use the Confidential Information solely to carry out the Services
pursuant to this agreement;

(2)  keep the Confidential Information secure and confidential at all
times;
(3)  disclose the Confidential Information only to persons:

(A)  who need to know the Confidential Information to carry out
functions or obligations for Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd; or

(B) who are authorised by Unified Security Group (Australia)
Pty Ltd to obtain the Confidential Information;

Printed 17 July 2020 (9:33) page16



USG.0001.0011.0024

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

(b)  The Contractor must ensure that each of its Personnel, directors, officers,
employees or agents who will have access to the Confidential Information,
keeps that information confidential.

(©) Following termination of this agreement, the Contractor must:
(1)  not use the Confidential Information at all;

(2)  not disclose the Confidential Information at all to any person
except as may be authorised in writing by Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd;

(3)  ensure that any originals and any copies or extracts of the
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

(5)  sign, execute or otherwise deal with any document necessary to
‘ give effect to this clause.

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

22.1 Termination by Unified Security Group
This agreement may be terminated by Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd:
(a) at any time by giving 10 Business Days notice to the Contractor; or
(b)  with notice if:

(1)  the Contractor breaches this agreement and, in Unified Security
Group (Australia) Pty Ltd’s reasonable opinion, the breach:

(A)  cannot be remedied; or

(B) can be remedied, but the Contractor does not remedy it
within 5 Business Days after Unified Security Group
(Australia) Pty Ltd gives the Contractor notice of the
breach;

(2)  there is a failure by the Contractor to meet the KPIs over [3]
successive months;

(3)  the Contractor enters into, or resolves to enter into, any
arrangement, composition or compromise with, or assignment for
the benefit of; its creditors or any class of them;

@) the Contractor ceases, or threatens to cease, to carry on business;

(5)  a receiver, receiver and manager, administrator, trustee or similar
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

(6)  the Contractor fails to take out or maintain the insurances required
under clause 14.

22.2 Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd’s obligations on termination

If Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd terminates this agreement under
clauses 22.1(a) or 22.1(b), Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd is only
liable for:

(a)  payment for the Services provided to the date of termination; and -

(b if the termination is under clause 22.1(a), any reasonable costs incurred by
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

(a)  all Confidential Information; and
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(b) all other books, documents, papers, materials, software and keys in the
Contractor’s possession.

23 Dispute resolution

23.1 Notice of dispute

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

(a)  If the parties do not resolve the dispute in accordance with clause 23.2
within 10 Business Days of the date of the notice referred to in that clause,
then either party may request that the dispute be considered by the Senior
Executives of each party.

(») On a request being made under clause 23.3(a), the Senior Executives of
each party must promptly commence discussions to attempt in good faith
to resolve the dispute without resorting to any formal proceeding.

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

()] The mediation will be conducted in accordance with the rules of mediation
of the Law Society of New South Wales in relation to the procedures to be
adopted and the process of selection of the mediator.

(c) The parties agree to bear the mediator’s costs equally and each agree to
bear their own costs in relation to mediation.

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

(b) This clause 23 does not apply to a dispute in which a party seeks urgent
interlocutory relief.
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23.6 Survival

This clause survives termination or expiry of this agreement.

24 General

24.1 Costs and expenses

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

24.3 Waivers

(@ Waiver of any right arising from a breach of this agreement or of any right,
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

24.4 Variation

A variation of any term of this agreement must be in writing and signed by the
parties.

24.5 Assignment

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

24.6 Entire agreement

This agreement supersedes all previous agreements in respect of its subject
matter and embodies the entire agreement between the parties.

24.7 Prohibition and Enforceability

Where any clause of this agreement is void, illegal or unenforceable, it may be
severed without affecting the enforceability of the other provisions in this
agreement.

Printed 17 July 2020 (9:33) page 20



USG.0001.0011.0028

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

must be in legible writing and in English addresses as shown below:
(I)  ifto Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd:

Address: 534 Parramatta Road, Ashfield New South Wales
2131

Attention:  Karl Leitner
Email: Karl@unifiedsecurity.com.au
(2)  ifto the Contractor:

Address; Unit 433/189B South Centre Road, Tullamarine
3043

Attention: Sam Aggarwal
Email: Sam@steringsecuritygroup.com.au
Any notice or other communication is deemed to be given and received:

(1)  if delivered to the authorised person’s address on the day of
delivery if a Business Day, otherwise on the next Business Day;

(2)  if sent by pre-paid post, on the 3™ Business Day after posting; and

3 if sent by facsimile or electronic mail, and a correct, complete and
successful transmission report is received, on the day of
transmission if a Business Day, otherwise on the next Business
Day.

Printed 17 July 2020 (9:33) page 21



USG.0001.0011.0029

Schedule 1

Item 1 Commencement Date: 12% March 2020
(clause 1.1)

Ttem 2  Inmitial Term: 36 months
(clause 1.1)

Item 3 Further Term: TBA dependent of Operational length
(clause 1.1)

Item 4 Hourly Rate: See site specific files
(clause 1.1)

Item 5 Insurances: ()  Registered for Workers’' Compensation
(clause 14.1) Insurance - Common Law Liability in
Victoria,

(b)  Public Liability Insurance for an amount

not Less than IS

(d)  Third Party Property Damage Insurance
for an amount not less than

Item 6 Senior Executives: Unified Security Group:
(clause 1.1) Karl Leitner

General Manager

Contractor:
Sterling Pixxel Group
Sam Aggarwal

Director
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

Rates Effective 12™ March to the 30™ June 2020

Day Night Saturday Sunday PH

Rates Effective 1% July 2020

Saturday

Note: Any additional rates to be discussed prior to engagement
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Schedule 3 - KPIs

Part A - KPIs
In line with Service requirement pertaining to service delivery via contractual
arrangement

Part B — Failure to achieve KPIs

In line with Service Agreement Failures

Printed 17 July 2020 (9:33) page 24



USG.0001.0011.0032

Executed as an agreement:

Signed for

Unified Security Group (Australia) Pty Ltd

by its representative
in the presence of

Witness

Nigel Coppick
Name (please print)

Signed for

[the Contractor]
by its representative
in the presence pf:

N \/
N/

Witness~

Ay G G

Name (please print)

Representative

Karl Leitner
Name (please print)

/

R%re/s:entativé

(8/%(\ Prcpr whb

4

Name (please“f)‘r{iﬁt)'
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Re: Guard Information from Other Companies

From: Matt Lombardo <mattlombardo@acostsecurity.com.au>
To: Nigel Coppick <nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Cc: danatwds@gmail.com, Mo Nagi <mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>, Karl Leitner <kari@unifiedsecurity.com.au>,
John Lombardo <johnlombardo@acostsecurity.com.au>

Date: Sat, 20 Jun 2020 16:11:33 +1000

Hi Nigel,
Just a quick update.

Today we have met as a business to discuss the plans moving forward with our guard force. We've completed an
intendew with a Rostering Coordinator which | had worked with in my previous role. He has experience in the security
industry which will be beneficial for us. We will be streamlining our guard force over the next 7-10 days and will aim to
continually improve each fortnight.

« * We will progress with new employment applications from Monday 22 June

e * From Monday 29 June, we will have a new team with increased awareness training and management

e *We will have an ACOST Rostering Coordinator to assist and we are in the process of sourcing a new electronic
rostering system

| was originally aiming to get a new team by this Monday but it is just logistically not feasible as we would have to rush it
and would not be able to put the right checks and balances in place.

| will keep you updated with progress. Let me know if there is anything else | can do.

On 19 June 2020 at 23:42 Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au> wrote:

Thank you the intelligence | have received will end our opportunity, hence my position

Kind Regards,

a€«

Nigel Coppick

a€ <National Operations Manager

Victoria Office
Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Road
Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia

-4 Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au
[] 0404 490 561 {,;p”
t, 1300 658 657 &%
i 1300 658 647 Supply Nation
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§ UNIFIED
SECURITY

unifiedsecurity.com.au

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART

On 19 Jun 2020, at 11:41 pm, Matt Lombardo <mattlombardo@acostsecurity.com.au> wrote:

»¢,
Hi Nigel,

As discussed, I'm working on a solution now.

Matt Lombardo
Chief Executive Officer
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ACOST Security Services
oY“z 1300 55 76 90

dY“+ 0418 127 861
<144.png>

www.acostsecurity.com.au
On Jun 19, 2020, at 23:09, Nigel Coppick <nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au> wrote:

Matt,

Whilst we have worked closely, | can not except this, you need to close out the team under you brand and
realise the position you have put me in.

If you cana€™t provide a direct application, | need to know, missing the mark in this space..... And
causing me stress.....

Disappointed is an understatement

Kind Regards,

a€«

Nigel Coppick

a€<National Operations Manager

Victoria Office
Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Road
Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia

|+ Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au [’L“
[#.10404 490 561

(#1300 658 657

(#1300 658 647

A A
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On 19 Jun 2020, at 8:23 pm, Matt Lombardo <mattlombardo@acostsecurity.com.au> wrote:

e,
Hey guys,

| chased up guards to see who had worked at Stamford Plaza, finally got all details back. It's actually
a bit of a strange situation. Through the grapevine, which you have probably heard, some people that
have been asked to self quarantine are actually chasing up work with other contractors. | am getting
communication out to my crew that anyone hired in the last forthight should be scrutinised further with
the background checks. Apparently these people can't afford to be out of work and that is why there
are some guards trying to hide that they have worked at other sites.

Is there any news on the DJPR Team Leader from Marriott as he was apparently the Team Leader at
Stamford Plaza too. There were also some AQ's and DHHS people from Marriott that are quarantined
as well. Would they let us know if we need to self quarantine if we have worked with these people?

e * Guard Name

e *Worked at Samford Plaza on 26 May and 2 June

e * Not suffering COVID-19 symptoms

o “JJJl] worked at the Marriott on 08, 12, 13 & 14 June and had a COVID-19 test completed
this week which returned negative results (attached). No shifts this week.
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Also

* Guard Name
* Worked at Stamford Plaza on 5 and 6 June
* Not suffering COVID-19 symptoms

worked at Novotel 10, 13 and 17 June, no shifts since then. Told to get tested and
contact her other employer. Chasmg her up to confirm test results but she will not retum to
work until cleared

* Guard Name - m
* Worked at Stamford Plaza on 1 and 3 May

*Worked at Rydges on 30 May. He isolated and cleared to work from 12 June (attached)
* Not suffering COVID-19 symptoms
Il vorked at Grand Chancellor 15, 17 and 18 June

* Guard Name -m
* Worked at Mercure on an une
* Not suffering COVID-19 symptoms
-worked at Grand Chancellor on 11, 12, 13, 14 15 and no shifts this week

Also

Also

Let me know if you need anything else.

<image.png>

<320203506749_| etter_Clearance_Contact_of Outbreak.pdf>
Negative Text.jpeg>

Matt Lombardo
Chief Executive Officer

ACOST Security Services n ‘
T: 1300 557 690 £ wl ,
M: 0418 127 861 i
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E: mattlombardo@acostsecurity.com.au
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Department of Health

Certificate of Acknowledgement

This is to certify that

Ayush Singla

Completed an eLearning course in

Infection Control Training - COVID 19

on

13th June 2020




USG.0001.0001.5592

Australian Government aspen medlcal

" Department of Health

Certificate of Acknowledgement

This is to certify that

Bhavuk Singla

Completed an eLearning course in

Infection Control Training - COVID 19

on

12th April 2020
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Department of Health

Certificate of Acknowledgement

This is to certify that

Harkamal Singh

Completed an eLearning course in

Infection Control Training - COVID 19

on

28th March 2020






OPERATION SOTERIA
PPE Advice for Hotel-Based Security Staff & AOs

in Contact with Quarantined Clients

Approved
Date: 5 May 2020

By: M Bamert (Dir EM)

Recommended PPE

Recommended PPE use according to type of activity

USG.0001.0001.2955

Setting

Activity

Security Staff

Client PPE required

Hotel Lobby

(accepting deliveries and
checking/greeting people)

Perform hand hygiene
before and after every
client contact

e Able to maintain physical
distance of at least 1.5
metres

* No PPE
« Hand hygiene

* Not applicable

Hotel Lobby

When new guests are
arriving for the
commencement of their
quarantine

Perform hand hygiene
before and after every
client contact

e Able to maintain physical
distance of at least 1.5
metres

* No PPE
¢ Hand hygiene

* Client to wear
surgical face mask
if tolerated

* Hand hygiene

e 1.5 metre physical distance
is not feasible

Surgical mask

Hand hygiene

« Advised not to
touch anything on
the way in/up

Hotel quarantine floor

Not entering the client/s
room or having direct
contact with client/s.

Perform hand hygiene
before and after every
client contact

No direct client contacts e.g.
walking room hallways or
stationed in room corridors

* No PPE
« Hand hygiene

¢ No PPE / Not
applicable

Doorway indirect
contact by security

Perform hand hygiene
before and after every
client contact

Any doorway visit:

e Able to maintain physical
distance of at least 1.5
metres

* No PPE
« Hand hygiene

« No PPE

Any doorway visit:

e 1.5 metre physical distance
is not feasible

¢ Surgical mask
« Hand hygiene

* Client to wear
surgical face mask
if tolerated

* Hand hygiene
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Setting

Activity

Security Staff

Client PPE required

Accompanying clients
for fresh air/exercise
breaks from room to
outside

Perform hand hygiene
before and after every
client contact

e Able to maintain 1.5 metres
physical distance

« No PPE
¢ Hand hygiene

¢ Client to wear
surgical face mask
if tolerated

* Hand hygiene

e 1.5 metre physical distance
is not feasible

e Surgical mask
+ Hand hygiene

¢ Advised not to
touch anything on
the way out/down

Hand Hygiene

Effective hand hygiene is the single most important strategy in preventing infection.

Gloves are NOT a substitute for hand hygiene and hands should be washed with soap and water if they are visibly
soiled, otherwise hand sanitiser can be used continuously.

Gloves are NOT recommended for any security staff or AO staff member at any time.

Respiratory hygiene and cough etiquette must be applied as a standard infection control precaution at all times.
You must also perform hand hygiene each time you use a tissue or cough or sneeze into your elbow.

ALWAYS AVOID TOUCHING YOUR FACE.

Hand sanitiser is NEVER applied to gloved hands.

Mask usage

PROCEDURE FOR PUTTING ON MASK

1. Perform hand hygiene using the hand sanitizer
2. Put on the mask handling the side tapes only

a. If your mask has the ear loops, place them over both ears together

b. If your mask has to be tied, tie the bottom first and then the top tie to secure on your face
c. Ensure the mask is secured across the bridge of your nose (mold metal clip over bridge of nose)
and ensure it sits snuggly under the chin
3. Perform hand hygiene

4. After mask is in place never touch the front of your mask

PROCEDURE FOR TAKING OFF MASK

1. Perform hand hygiene using the hand sanitizer

2. Do not touch the front of the mask

3. Undo the bottom tie of your mask and then the top tie, handling the mask only by the top ties, drop mask
straight into the yellow bin

4. If your mask has the ear loops, remove the loops and place into bin

5. Perform hand hygiene using the hand sanitizer

Note: Hand hygiene should be performed when you feel that you may have contaminated your hands from
touching the mask (if wearing one), or your face.

5 May 2020
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RE: PPE Advice for Hotel-Based Security Staff and AOs

SN~ EDACTED

To: Nigel Coppick <nigel@unifidseril .com.au>

Cc: Rachecle MaoneD T (@agriculture.vic.gov.au>, Pam Williams (DHHS
REDACTED RTHTE S REDACTEN Melody
Bush (DHHS) [N=R\e 1= Tim Fry (DHHIAEZ SIS _Lauren Bourke

(DHHS) [R{=):Xe3 I =Ip]
Date: Wed, 13 May 2020 16:05:48 +1000

Hi Nigel, thanks for your response, | will forward your feedback to our Commander.
It should be noted the advice provides recommendations for PPE use and doesn’t preclude organisations from
implementing stricter measures if warranted.

Kind regards
REDACTED

From: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 11:17 PM
LICHREDACTED

DEDJTR

Melody Bush (DHHS)

Subject: Re: PPE Advice for Hotel-Based Security Staff and AOs

SREDACTE,

Thank you for the document, however as the owner of potential work cover, I would like the following
guidelines ammended.

Doorway Interactions: Regardless of social distancing, PPE to be maintained, in these events escalation with
Clients for various reasons, may result in heighten situations where the likelihood to equip PPE in a timely
manner is significantly reduced.

Accompany Escorts: Regardless of social distancing, PPE to be maintained, in these events escalation with Clients

for various reasons, may result in heighten situations where the likelihood to equip PPE in a timely manner is
significantly reduced.

| agree with the overview on all additional elements contained within this document. | need to be mindful of the WHS of
my personnel.

Happy to further discuss

Kind Regards,

Nigel Coppick
Victorian State Manager

Victoria Office
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This email contains confidential information intended only for the person named above and may be subject to
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or use of this information is
prohibited. The Department provides no guarantee that this communication is free of virus or that it has not

been intercepted or interfered with. If you have received this email in error or have any other concerns regarding
its transmission, please notify Postmaster@dhhs.vic.gov.au

<90. PPE Advice for hotel Security & AOs (1).pdf>
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From: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 3:12 PM

To: Mo Nagi <Mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>; Karl Leitner <Karl@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Subject: Fwd: PPE Guidance

FYI

Kind Regards,

Nigel Coppick

National Operations Manager
Victoria Office

Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Road

Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia

=
[SNigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au ‘Q‘,f» " U N I FI ED
[] 0404 490 561 suppty aion b SECURITY

CERTIFIED

%, 1300 658 657
¥B 1300 658 647
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Begin forwarded message:

From: | (0'PR)" 4 =codev.vic.gov.au>

Date: 11 June 2020 at 3:10:38 pm AEST

Cc: "DJPR COVID Accom-Lead (DJPR)" <DJPRcovidaccom-lead@ecodev.vic.gov.au>
Subject: PPE Guidance

Good afternoon — DHHS has issued updated guidance on the use of PPE for hotel security staff in contact with
quarantined individuals (attached). Can you please disseminate this to ground crews and use as minimum
standards for the use of PPE on sites.

| would appreciate it if you could get back to me with an acknowledgement of receipt of these and confirmation
that this has been distributed to ground crews.

Any queries on this guidance can be directed to DHHS via:

Thanks in advance!

Principal Policy Officer | Inclusion, Employment
Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
Level 35, 121 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, Victoria Australia 3000

o3 N N | v

ecodev.vic.gov.au

djpr.vic.gov.au
jobs.vic.gov.au

This email contains confidential information intended only for the person named above and may be subject to legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or use of this information is prohibited. The
Department provides no guarantee that this communication is free of virus or that it has not been intercepted or
interfered with. If you have received this email in error or have any other concerns regarding its transmission, please
notify Postmaster@dhhs.vic.gov.au
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RESPECT = INTEGRITY = COLLABORATION
CARE +» ACCOUNTABILITY = INNOVATION

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




USG.0001.0001.3809

For noting: Arrivals to Rydges this evening

Personal Information

From: Rachaele E May (DJPR) < ([@agriculture.vic.gov.au> N
To: Nigel Coppick <nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>, (DJPR) <-@ecodev‘vic.gov‘au>
Date: Tue, 05 May 2020 18:47:41 +1000

Attachments: b5 - isolation (diagnosis) direction (no 2) (signed).pdf (874.56 KB); Factsheet confirmed case
coronavirus 2 May 2020.docx (64.19 kB)

Hi Nigel,

Thanks for our discussion tanight. See below a copy of the email that DHHS has provided to Rydges Hotel regarding
the arrival of non-quarantine covid positive guests.

If you have any concerns, please let me know.

Regards
Rachaele

Rachaele May

Operations Soteria (COVID-19)

DJPR Hotel Quarantine Agency Commander
djprcovidaccom-lead@ecodev.vic.gov.au

A / Executive Director Emergency Coordination and Resilience
Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
402 Mair Street Ballarat, Victoria Australia 3350

Personal Information

djpr.vic.gov.au

From: Pam Williams (DHHS) <Pam.Williams@dhhs.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 6:35 PM

To: Rosswyn_Menezes@evt.com; malcolm. bean@gmall com
Cc: Rachaele E Ma DJPR) {EE ey
'EDACTED

gedan J Hogan (DHHS)
@dhhs.vic.gov.au>

Dear Rosswyn and Malcolm

Thank you for working with us to assist in reducing the impact of COVID19 in the Victorian community. We very much
appreciate the support of your companies and staff.

As discussed with Rachaele May, we appreciate your support to check in 6 people this evening who are subject to the
Isolation (diagnosis) direction (no 2) — a proforma and Factsheet are attached which provide details.

As requested, these are the measures in place for COVID-19 positive people at alternate accommaodation:
« * All COVID positive cases are subject to an isolation direction (attached) that restricts their movement (only for
emergency, medical treatment or exercise);
» * Daily checks are undertaken by DHHS for each case and these restrictions are reinforced;

* * Guests have chosen to stay at the hotel to protect their families and they are required fo stay there until they
are cleared by an officer of DHHS;

= *Victoria Police also conduct spot checks for COVID positive cases in the community and these people will be
subject to the same checks;

= * Guests will be provided PPE (mask and gloves) by DHHS upon arrival;
« *They will arrive either by own transport or via non-emergency patient transport;

« * Guesls will have same meals provided as other guests and access to deliveries as per all other guests;
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Direction from Deputy Chief Health Officer
(Communicable Disease) in accordance with
emergency powers arising from declared state of
emergency

Isolation (Diagnosis) Direction (No 2)

Public Health and Wellbeing Act 2008 (Vic)
Section 200

I, Dr Annaliese van Diemen, Deputy Chief Health Officer (Communicable Disease), consider
it reasonably necessary to protect public health to give the following direction pursuant to
section 200(1)(b) and (d) of the Public Health and Wellbeing Act 2008 (Vic) (PHW Act):

1 Preamble

(1) The purpose of this direction is to require persons diagnosed with Novel
Coronavirus 2019 (2019-nCoV) to isolate (self-isolate) in order to limit the
spread of 2019-nCoV.

(2) This direction replaces the Isolation (Diagnosis) Direction given on
25 March 2020.

2 Citation
This direction may be referred to as the Isolation (Diagnosis) Direction (No 2).

3 Revocation

The Isolation (Diagnosis) Direction is revoked with effect from midnight on
13 April 2020.

4 Direction

(1) A person who is diagnosed with 2019-nCoV in Victoria between midnight
on 13 April 2020 and midnight on 11 May 2020:

(a) if the diagnosis is communicated to the person in a place other than
where the personresides, must:

(i) travel directly from that place to a premises that is suitable for
the person to reside in and reside in that premises until
clearance from isolation (self-isolation) is given under
subclause (2); or

(i) travel directly to a hospital for medical treatment, and following
treatment and discharge from the hospital, travel directly to a
premises that is suitable for the person to reside in until
clearance from isolation (self-isolation) is given under
subclause (2); and

Isolation (Diagnosis) Direction (No 2) 1of3
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(b) if the diagnosis is communicated to the person in suitable premises
where the person resides, must reside in that premises beginning on
the day of the diagnosis and ending when clearance from isolation
(self-isolation) is given under subclause (2); and

(c) must notleave the premises, except:

(i)  for the purposes of obtaining medical care or medical supplies;
or

() inany other emergency situation; or

(i) for the purposes of exercise, but only if it is possible for the
person:
(A) to avoid close contact with any other person; and
(B) not to enter any other building; or

(iv) if required to do so by law; and

(d) must not permit any other person to enter the premises unless that
other person usually lives at the premises or is living at the premises
for the purposes of isolation (self-isolation), or for medical or
emergency purposes.

(2) A person subject to the requirements in subclause (1) is given clearance
from isolation (self-isolation) when an officer of the Department of
Health and Human Services certifies that the person meets the criteria for
discharge from isolation (self-isolation) under existing Departmental
requirements.

(3) Certification under subclause (2) must be in writing but is not required to be
in a particular form. e

5 Definition of premises
In this direction, premises means:
(1) abuilding, or part of a building; and

(2) any land on which the building is located, other than land that is available
for communal use.

6 Penalties
Section 203 of the PHW Act provides:

Compliance with direction or other requirement

(1) A personmust not refuse or fail to comply with a direction given to the person, ora
requirement made of the person, in the exercise of a power under an authorisation
given under section 199.
Penalty: In the case of a natural person, 120 penalty units.

In the case of abody corporate, 600 penalty units.

(2) Aperson is not guilty of an offence against subsection (1) if the person had a
reasonable excuse for refusing or failing to comply with the direction or

Isolation (Diagnosis) Direction (No 2) 20f3
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requirement

Dr Annaliese van Diemen

Deputy Chief Health Officer (Communicable Disease), as authorised to exercise emergency
powers by the Chief Health Officer under section 199(2)(a) of the PHW Act.

13 April 2020

Isolation (Diagnosis) Direction (No 2) 30f3
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Coronavirus disease (COVID-19)

confirmed case

What you need to know

You have been identified as having coronavirus disease (COVID-19). You must isolate yourself in your
home, hotel or health care setting until Public Health authorities inform you it is safe for you to return to
your usual activities. Please read this information carefully.

What is coronavirus disease (COVID-19)?

Coronaviruses are a large family of viruses which may cause illness in animals or humans. The most recently
discovered coronavirus (COVID-19) is a new virus that can cause mild to severe respiratory illness in humans. An
outbreak of COVID-19 has spread around the world and has been characterised as a pandemic.

What is a confirmed case?

A confirmed case is someone who tests positive for COVID-19. This means that you have been infected with
the virus that causes COVID-19 and there is a risk that you could spread the virus to other people,
including those you live with. As such, it is very important that you follow the recommendations outlined in this
fact sheet.

What do | need to do?

Stay at home or in your hotel room or healthcare setting

* The Isolation (Diagnosis) Direction that is currently in effect makes it compulsory for anyone with a confirmed
diagnosis of COVID-19 to go into isolation for a minimum period, and to meet other compulsory conditions
before being able to resume normal activities. Penalties apply to those who refuse or fail to comply with this
direction.

* Isolate yourself at home or in your accommodation until you are advised by a Public Health Officer that you can
return to your usual activities. If you do not isolate yourself sufficiently from people you share a house with, they
are more likely to catch coronavirus and will need to start 14 days of self-quarantine from the date they last had
close contact with you while you were infectious.

— You must not leave your house or accommodation except to seek medical attention or limited other
permitted reasons, such as an emergency or if required by law.

— You should stay in a different room to other people. Use a separate bathroom if available.

— Wear a surgical face mask if you cannot avoid being in the same room as another person and when seeking
medical care.

— Do not go to work, school, university, work or attend public places or events. Do not use public transport or
taxi services.

— Get others such as friends or family, who are not required to be isolated, to get food or other necessities for
you.

« If you have difficulties getting food or necessities, call 1800 675 398 for support.

ORIA Health
S

tate and Human
Government Services
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* If you need a translator first call 131 450, then request the hotline on 1800 675 398. More information is
available on our website: https://www.dhhs.vic.gov.au/victorian-public-coronavirus-disease-covid-19

Going outside
If you live in a private house, then it is safe for you to go outside into your garden, balcony or courtyard.

If you live in an apartment it is also safe for you to go outside into the garden while wearing a surgical mask. You
should, however, go quickly through any common areas on the way to the garden. Wear a surgical mask if you
have to move through these areas.

Make sure you keep a distance of 1.5 metres between yourself and any other people you encounter in common
areas.

Monitor your symptoms

If your iliness gets worse, you should call the doctor who cared for you or the emergency department where you
were assessed. If it is a medical emergency (for example, shortness of breath at rest or difficulty breathing) you
should:

+ Call 000 and request an ambulance
* Inform the ambulance officers that you have coronavirus disease (COVID-19).

Your doctor or treating medical team will contact you where necessary to ask about your symptoms.

How can | prevent the spread of the virus to others?

Separate yourself from others

If you share a house with others, you should stay in a different room as much as possible. Wear a surgical mask
when you are in the same room as another person. Use a separate bathroom if available. Avoid shared or
communal areas.

If you do not isolate yourself sufficiently from the people you share a house with (e.g. by staying in a separate
room, or wearing a mask while you are in the same room), they will be at increased risk of infection and the period
of time for which they are required to self-quarantine will be extended. This is because they are required to self-
quarantine for a period of 14 days from the date they last had close contact with you while you were infectious. You
are considered infectious until the department advises you that you can leave home isolation. Make sure you do
not share a room with people who are at risk of severe disease, such as elderly people, those who have heart, lung
or kidney conditions or diabetes.

Visitors who do not have an essential heed to be in the home should not visit while you are in isolation.

Wash your hands and cover your coughs and sneezes

You should wash your hands regularly with soap and water for at least 20 seconds. You can use an alcohol-based
hand sanitiser if your hands are not visibly dirty. Wash your hands or use a hand sanitiser before entering an area
or touching items shared with others.

You should cover your coughs and sneezes with either a tissue or your elbow. Dispose of tissue into a waste bin
and make sure you wash your hands afterwards.

Avoid sharing household items

You should not share dishes, drinking glasses, cups, eating utensils, towels bedding or other items with people in
your house. After using these items, they should be washed thoroughly with detergent and water. A dishwasher
may be used to wash crockery and utensils. Use the hottest settings possible.

HHSD/20/166334 Coronavirus disease: Factsheet for confirmed case — Last Updated 23 April 2020 2
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Regularly clean household surfaces

Surfaces in shared areas should be cleaned daily with a household disinfectant or diluted bleach solution. Clean all
frequently touched surfaces, such as counters, tabletops, doorknobs, bathroom fixtures, toilets, phones, keyboards,
tablets, and bedside tables. Also, clean any surfaces that may have blood, body fluids and/or secretions or
excretions on them.

Read labels of cleaning products and follow recommendations on product labels. Labels contain instructions for
safe and effective use of the cleaning product including precautions you should take when applying the product,
such as wearing gloves or aprons and making sure the areas is well ventilated when using the product.

Use a household disinfectant or a diluted bleach solution on hard surfaces. To make a bleach solution at home,
add 1 tablespoon of bleach to 4 cups of water.

Wash laundry thoroughly

Immediately remove and wash clothes or bedding that have blood, body fluids and/or secretions or excretions on
them.

Wear a surgical mask and disposable gloves while handling soiled items. Wash your hands immediately after
removing gloves.

Read and follow directions on labels of laundry or clothing items and detergent. In general, wash and dry with the
hottest temperatures recommended on the clothing label.

Disposing of contaminated items

Place all disposable gloves, face masks, and other contaminated items in a lines waste bin before disposing of
them with other household waste. Wash your hands immediately after handling these items.

When will | be able to come out of isolation?

This will depend on a number of factors including when your symptoms cease and how well you are feeling. You
may need to have further specimens collected, such as nose and throat swabs, to determine that you are no longer
infectious.

A Public Health Officer will advise you of these requirements and when your isolation has finished. You must not
cease your isolation until you have been advised by the Public Health Officer that you can leave.

If your employer, school or university requires confirmation that you are no-longer infectious, please contact the
department on 1300 651 160.

Looking after your well-being during isolation

Being confined to home for an extended period of time can cause stress and conflict. Tips for looking after yourself
include:

* Talk to the other members of the family about the infection. Understanding novel coronavirus will reduce
anxiety.
* Reassure young children using age-appropriate language.

« Think about how you have coped with difficult situations in the past and reassure yourself that you will cope with
this situation too. Remember that self-isolation won't last for long.

* Exercise regularly. Options could include exercise DVDs, dancing, floor exercises, yoga, walking around the
backyard or using home exercise equipment, such as a stationary bicycle, if you have it. Exercise is a proven
treatment for stress and depression.

* Keep in touch with family members and friends via telephone, email or social media.
* Keep up a normal daily routine as much as possible.

HHSD/20/166334 Coronavirus disease: Factsheet for confirmed case — Last Updated 23 April 2020 3
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* Arrange with your employer to work from home, if possible.

* Ask your child’s school to supply assignments, work sheets and homework by post or email, or if arrangements
are in place for the student to join their classes using online options.

* Don'’t rely too heavily on the television and technology. Treat self-isolation as an opportunity to do some of those
things you never usually have time for, such as board games, craft, drawing and reading.

« If you are struggling to cope you call Lifeline on 13 11 14 or Beyond Blue on 1300 22 4636.

Information for caregivers and household members of a
confirmed case of coronavirus disease (COVID-19)

There should only be people in the home who are essential for providing care for the person, or who cannot find
alternative accommodation.

Monitor for symptoms

If you are a caregiver or household member you should monitor yourself for symptoms of novel coronavirus. These
include fever or cough or shortness. Other early signs and symptoms of infection can include chills, body aches,
sore throat, headache, runny nose, muscle pain or diarrhoea.

If you develop any of the symptoms listed above:

* Call a doctor or a hospital and inform them that you are a contact of a confirmed case of coronavirus disease.
¢ Puton a mask if you have one.

* Keep yourself away from others (for example, in a different room).

* Do not travel on public transport and do not attend any public places.

* When you arrive at the doctor’s surgery or hospital, tell them again that you are a contact of a confirmed case of
coronavirus disease.

If you are experiencing severe symptoms, such as shortness of breath:

« Call 000 and request an ambulance

* Inform the ambulance officers that you have been in contact with someone with a confirmed case of coronavirus
disease.

Wash your hands

Wash your hands often and thoroughly with soap and water for at least 20 seconds. You can use an alcohol-based
hand sanitiser if your hands are not visibly dirty. Avoid touching your eyes, nose, and mouth with unwashed hands.

Wear a surgical face mask

Wear a surgical face mask and disposable gloves when you are in the same room as the person with confirmed of
suspected infection, or when you touch or have contact with the person’s blood, body fluids and/or secretions, such
as sweat, saliva, sputum, nasal mucus, vomit, urine, or diarrhoea.

* Throw out disposable facemasks and disposable gloves directly into a bin after use.
* Wash your hands immediately after removing the face mask and gloves.

Where can | find out more information?

Call the Department of Health and Human Services on to discuss any questions you have. If you need a translator
first call 131 450, then request the hotline on 1300 651 160.

HHSD/20/166334 Coronavirus disease: Factsheet for confirmed case — Last Updated 23 April 2020 4
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For national updates: https://www.health.gov.au/news/health-alerts/novel-coronavirus-2019-ncov-health-alert

WHO resources https://www.who.int/health-topics/coronavirus

To receive this publication in an accessible format phone 1300 651 160, using the National

<public.health@dhhs.vic.gov.au>.

Authorised and published by the Victorian Government, 1 Treasury Place, Melbourne.

© State of Victoria, Australia, Department of Health and Human Services April, 2020

HHSD/20/166334 Coronavirus disease: Factsheet for confirmed case — Last Updated 23 April 2020 5
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FW: For response - transfer of guests to Rydges

From: REDACTED @dhhs.vic.gov.au>

To: Rachaele May (DEDJTR) <agrlcullure vic.gov. au>
Cc: - _Nicel C

Melody Bush (DHHS BED) (‘TFD YACTED dhhs.vic.gv.au>.
Rydges Swanston (DHHS) {R=DNeII=0} ¢

Date: Tue, 12 May 2020 19:54;46 +1000
Attachments: PROCEDURE OF GUEST ARRIVAL FOR SECURITY.docx (14.66 kB)

Hi Rachaele,

| have checked with the DHHS w at Rydges who has outlined the process for notifying staff including
security at Rydges of the arrival of incoming guests — see below.

The attached document has also been developed by the mleader to outline the process. It's important that
incoming guests are managed carefully for proper infection control and security have been provided and briefed on
the procedure document today. | understand this is a different process to other hotels and there have been some
teething issues today identified by and they will continue to brief security and answer any queries.

If there are any questions or suggestions regarding the attached process, please let us know as happy for feedback to
be provided to ensure procedure is understood and fit for purpose.

1 will ask tc follow up re the guest that arrived today without notice as this should not have happened.

Regards,
REDACTED

Operations Team Leader, Operation Soteria, Covid-19

Manager, Emergency Management and Health Protection Branch

South Division (Gippsland and Southern Melropolitan Regions)

De a:tment of Health & Human Services
- 1zl

a dhhs,vic.gqv.au

Viay J
To REDACTED @dhhs.vic.gov.au>

Subject: Re: For response - transter of guests to Rydges

Higd=BR this isie]=ll The process thati have been using at Rydges is we are informed by the TL or AD from the incoming guests
original hotel. | then inform the nursing staff, security and hotel that we will be receiving a guest, Usually, security then redirects
the ambulance to park outside the basement and a security guard then informs the nurses or someone from DHHS when the
ambulance arrives, | have attached the document i made and gave to the senior security guard and Matt Chamberlain.

However, the last guest from Mercure did arrive without notice, but his doesn't happen often. | advised Muhammad (senior
security guard) of the other guests arriving today.

Regards,

From: DJPR COVID Accom-Lead (DJPR) <DJPRcovidaccom-lead@ecodev.vic.gov.au>
Sent Tuesday, 12 May 2020 5:51 PM
oteriaEOC {=IaVNas =) Pam Williams (DHHS)

NA e

Personal nformat DEDJTR) {isidislilis@ecodev.vic.gov.au>; Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Subjje csponse - transier of guests to Rydges
Importance High

Hi DHHS,

Our security staff have reported that guests are arriving independently in taxis at their sites without prior notice. This
includes a COVID positive case at Rydges.

For Rydges this presents different risks to the security staff, and so prior notice is very important, noting it also with
has a different access protocol, which is lead via the Carpark lift access point.
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P | Inf
Can you please give DJPR) and Nigel Coppick (Unified Security) sufficient notice that a guest is transferring
to Rydges? They are cc” above.

Thanks
Rachaele

Rachaele May

Operations Soteria (COVID-19)

DJPR Hotel Quarantine Agency Commander
djprecovidaccom-lead@ecodev.vic.gov.au

A/ Executive Director Emergency Coordination and Resilience
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
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PROCEDURE OF GUEST ARRIVAL:

1: Ambulance arrives outside.

2: Meet the ambulance outside and allow them to exit the vehicle. Instruct
ambulance drivers and guest to walk through the basement gate and stand
outside of elevator. Instruct ambulance drivers and guest to not touch
anything. Security guards aren’t to approach guest or ambulance drivers.

3: Notify the nursing staff or DHHS staff.

4: A senior nurse and security guard will DON PPE sequentially — gown, surgical
masks, eye protection and gloves.

5: The security guard will notify the appropriate floor staff, who will use the
master key to unlock the door and leave it ajar. The security staff will clear a
path from the lift to the allocated room to avoid contamination. The security
guard will then move to the opposite end of the of the hallway than the
allocated room.

6: The senior security guard and senior nurse will proceed to the basement
(take luggage trolley and garage token if necessary).

7: The security guard should remain at a distance from the guest.

8: The senior nurse will greet the guest and take handover from the ambulance
driver.

9: The nurse will instruct the guest to avoid touching any walls, doors etc. and
the nurse will push the buttons on the elevator.

10: Once in the elevator the nurse is to turn the sign to DIRTY.

11: The nurse will escort the guest to their room and hand them their
paperwork.

12: During this time the senior security guard will have taken the lift to an
allocated floor and DOFF PPE sequentially and dispose in yellow bins
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FW: Complaint - Crown Metropol

From: David Millward <dm@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
To: Nigel Coppick <nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>, Karl Leitner <karl@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Date: Tue, 28 Apr 2020 09:40:47 +1000

Kind Regards,

David Millward

Corporate Head Office

534 Parramatta Road

Ashfield NSW 2131 Australia

[ dm@unifiedsecurity.com.au
0 0416 277 589

L. 1300 658 657

I3 1300 658 647

)| UNIFIED
- - u SECURITY

CERTIFIED

@ @ @ @ unifiedsecurity.com.au

3,
SGS ™ SG§ SWICC FACC)

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART

From: (DJPR) ecodev.vic.gov.au>
Sent: & ay, 28 April 2M

To: David Millward <dm@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Subject: Complaint - Crown Metropol
Importance: High



USG.0001.0001.2192

David - A formal complaint regarding the conduct of Unified Security staff at Crown Metropol has been received via
the Crown Resorts whistle-blower service and passed on to the Department. The complaint has been submitted
anonymously.

The full complaint is provided below, but in summary there are five main allegations:
1. 1. Security staff were provided with, and consumed, beer while on duty;
2. 2. Security staff sexually harass and intimidate female colleagues;
3. 3. Security staff were involved in an altercation in the hotel that required police intervention;
4. 4. Security staff are charging 12 hours work for sub-contractors, but only tasking staff to work 6-7 hours, and
taking the remaining money for themselves; and
5. 5. Unified are paying less than award wages.

| request that Unified investigate these allegations, take appropriate action, and formally close each of these
allegations to the Department’s satisfaction. | would appreciate your initial response to these allegations by COB
Thursday 30 April.

| am available to discuss these matters with you.

Principal Policy Officer | Inclusion, Employment

Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions

Level 35, 121 Exhibition Strest, Melbourne, Victoria Australia 3000
T. 03 | M:

ecodev.vic.gov.au

dipr.vic.gov.au
jobs.vic.gov.au

. el
JOBS U+TORIA bsvicgovau
4

Facebook | Instagram | Linkedin | YouTube | Twitter

Hi Rachaele

| understand thatmms explained to you that Crown's external Whistleblower service has provided us a
disclosure they received on 23 April 2020 from an anonymous complainant, regarding the conduct of 'Unified Security'
staff on our site at Crown Metropol, whilst supervising quarantined/isolated persons.

The alleged respondents are:

Itis alleged that on 2 April 2020 the first respondent_ supplied pizza and beers for dinner for each of the
guards who were working that night. The pizza and beers were served on every floor, with approximately three guards
working on each floor. The first respondent told some of the guards that the beer was non-alcoholic, but it allegedly
contained 4.5% alcohol; some guards declined the beer. The complainant said the first respondent “smells of alcohol
almost every other night”. The complainant provided a photo of a guard holding a beer and slice of pizza whilst on
shift [his face has been redacted].

on duty, despite Knowing they are married or in relationships. The second respondent - is the worst culprit for
making sexual jokes and advances and tells female guards he will make them supervis ey spend more time
with him. The female guards feel very uncomfortable around him.

The complainant said that the guards make inappropriate sexual jokes and advances tmthe female guards whilst

The complainant said recently, some of the guards got into a physical altercation amongst themselves in the lobby of
Crown Metropol and one guard choked another guard [the police attended this matter].

Further, the complainant said the third and fourth respondents -m are charging for up to

twelve hours work for each of the subcontractors, but sending many of them home after six or seven hours, and

keeping the rest of the money. The complainant said this occurred for the whole week ending on 12 April 2020, and
ﬂ'bly other times that he/she is not aware of, One of the guards who was sent home early during this period was

Laslly, the complainant sgi i i ar i ¥ S shifts. The guards
are being paid between
Regards

Michelle Fielding| Group General Manager — Regulatory and Compliance | Crown Resorts Limited
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t.+61392927712 | m: + 61 421083218 | e: michelle fielding@crownresorts.com.au | w:
www.crownmelbourne.com.au

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please advise us immediately by return email and then delete both emails (you must not use or disclose the
contents). Crown believes, but does not warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus free. You are
responsible for checking for viruses. Crown may monitor emails through its networks. Crown is not responsible for any
content that is of a personal nature. Crown handles personal information in accordance with applicable privacy policies
available at the Crown Melbourne, Crown Perth or Crown Resorts web sites.
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
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' CORPORATE HEAD OFFICE
l U N I FI E D 534 Parramatta Rd » 1300 658 657

Ashfield NSW 2131 Australia  » unifiedsecurity.com.au
S ECU R I I Y ABN 81138976 397 » ACN 138976397 » ML 410 068 657

28t April 2020

Principal Policy Officer | Inclusion, Employment
Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
Level 35, 121 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, Victoria Australia 3000

Dear i}

Thank you for supplying a copy of the Crown Casino’s external whistle-blower service, detailing an overview of
an anonymous complaint from a person or persons, of issues that appear to have occurred from the 24 of
April to the 12t of April 2020. Unified Security has taken these issues of concern’s seriously and would like to
provide the following response to these allegations.

_I can confirm has been on site as a team leader’s since the commencement of service at
Promenade and Metropol since the 30t of March 2020, to this date we have not had any issues and or
complaints in relation to their abilities from personnel and or Government Departments, | can also advise the
Sam and Harry form part of my Operational Support team and have been on the ground at these locations
since commencement, under the direct guidance of my State Operations Manager Mo Nagi as well as the
General Manager Karl Leitner. We have also received commendations in relation to the service delivery, to
which has seen Unified Security also supply additional support at various Locations, during this COVID19
situation.

On the 2n of April a total of 72 pizza's plus 120 bottles of assorted soft drinks, was delivered to Metropol at
1930Hrs. Karl Leitner General Manager and Mo Nagi Operations Manager where on location , at the time of
this delivery, there was no alcohol as part of this delivery for personnel. There was at and or around this time a
delivery of beer, this was initially accepted at the time, as it was still unclear of what was prohibited or not
prohibited as a delivery. This was collected by IIlllNd brought to the AO at the time, it was ruled as
prohibited and left in storage for collection on departure. We would be keen to see the image as indicated in
the complaint to enable us to make further enquires.

Unified Security has not received any complaints in relation to harassment in the workplace, the organisation
has stringent process and policies in place, to ensure that everyone is protected in the workplace. Should
more information be available in relation to the statement made, which includes names dates and times, we
are happy to further investigate.

At no time has any physical altercation occurred between security personnel either on the levels, nor the
lobby. Should there have been altercation within the lobby area, this would have been witnessed by various
department heads and or our Team Leaders and or Operations Managers, on the ground.

ACROSS AUSTRALIA A SMART SOLUTION FORA

ol »SAFER FUTURE
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| can confirm that during this initial commencement of operations we have in fact organised additional
personnel to ensure we provided the continuity and service required, this has been at the discretion of the
Nigel Coppick State Manager Victoria, who has in turn sent these officers home with pay, this process has
been at Unified Security’s expense and not passed on, Victoria Government.

In relation to the comments made on hourly structure, Unified is paying at various levels, due to our
engagement with several employees who have been displaced during the COVID19 situation that we are
finding ourselves in. We have personnel from various Sectors including Aviation / Finance Sector/ Security
Suppliers / Crown Casino and Transport Workers Union just to name a few. If you refer to the table of hourly
pay you will note that it does vary from _m day shift, plus all associated penalties as outlined
in the SSIA. | would suggest this was the conversation between staff.

Rates of pay

Full-time & part-time

Table 1 of 2
Classification Weekly pay Hourly pay Saturday Sunday Public holiday | Night span - Permanent night
rate rate Monday to work - Monday to

ity officer level 1
officer level 2

ity officer level 3
ity officer level 4
ity officer level 5

Table 2 of 2

Classification Overtime - Overtime - Overtime - Overtime - Overtime - Overtime - Less than 8
Monday to Monday to Saturday - first | Saturday - Sunday public holiday | hour break
Friday - first 2 | Friday - after 2 | 2 hours after 2 hours between shifts
hours hours

Security officer level 1
Security officer level 2
Security officer level 3
Security officer level 4
Security officer level 5

Unified Security has been transparent in its approach and worked closely several Government Departments to
ensure a smooth delivery of service across this space, we have ensured that all notifiable incidents have been
forth coming and detailed. We are confident that these concerns have be provided by a disgruntled employee

that has been removed from the service.

Please find below a list of personnel that have been released from operation service at Metropol between the
2" of April and the 12t of April 2020

A SMART SOLUTION FOR A

» SAFER FUTURE
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Please feel free to contact me to further discuss.

Kind Regards

/ /

State Manager

Unified Security Group

USG.0001.0001.5316
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David Millward

From: |

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2020 1:00 PM

To: David Millward

Subject: URGENT ACTION REQUIRED: Rydges on Swanston - concerns about security
Importance: High

Hi David — As discussed, please see below for issues raised by DHHS and hotel staff at Rydges on Swanston with
Unified Security contractors. The issues were raised last night. | would appreciate it if you could follow this up and
provide us with an update on action undertaken by COB today.

DHHS are looking to arrange a meeting of all parties tomorrow to discuss a plan going forward. | will provide you
with details of this once they have been confirmed.

The following were the issues that were raised:
- Harassment towards staff, repeated comments such as "eat you’re skinny"
- Intimidating body language and "leering" comments towards nurses
- Speaking to female hotel staff in ways that are overly friendly and "hitting on" them, - one of the
supervisors has been involved in this
- Inappropriate comments towards female staff that are suggestive or 'go too far', including from a supervisor, the
attitude is of disrespect towards females
- Feeling like it is a 'dictatorship’, the general attitude from security is 'condescending' and staff are feeling
'intimidated'. Security have said to hotel staff that 'nurses need to know their place'
- Security guards raising concerns repeatedly about 'procedures and policy' and requesting nursing staff get in the
lift with Covid positive guests when this has not been agreed procedures. Many of these issues have occurred
during transfer of guests highlighting importance of transferring guests during DHHS hours.
- Security have accessed the commercial kitchen repeatedly despite being asked not to by hotel. The hotel staff
member has taken numerous steps to stop this i.e asking them not to, emailing manager, putting up signs, blocking
the door with a table with each of these steps being disregarded and security continuing to access the kitchen. This
puts hotel at risk for food safety regulations and is concerning as basic instructions are not being followed
- - a guard last night was involved in the above point towards a nurse last night.
- They are very argumentative and have told multiple nursing staff about PPE procedures
- Inappropriate use of resources including:
e they have been requested multiple times by hotel not to use the commercial kitchen and have kept entering
the kitchen regardless and have 'helped themselves' to food/plates etc
e PPE is 'walking away' i.e. PPE packs that were distributed in advance that were packed for security with
sufficient supply for 24 hours. Staff then approached nurses requesting more saying none had been packed
and received more (different nursing staff on shift). We can start looking at a log of these.

We asked if there were any staff that seemed to be respectful and working well at hotel as it is not every staff
member involved in this.

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Principal Policy Officer | Inclusion, Employment



Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
Level 35, 121 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, Victoria Australia 3000

djpr.vic.gov.au
jobs.vic.gov.au

jobsvic.gov.au

Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn | YouTube | Twitter

3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk %k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk >k 3k 3k 3k sk %k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk %k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk >k 5k 3k 3k 3k >k %k >k 3k 3k %k %k >k 5k 5k 3k %k %k %k 5k 3k %k %k %k k kK kk

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
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RE: URGENT ACTION REQUIRED: Rydges on Swanston - concerns
about security

Personal Informg s
From: - (DJPR) < |alll® e codev. vic.gov.au>

To: Nigel Coppick <nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Date: Mon, 11 May 2020 17:04:40 +1000
Thanks Nigel.

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

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2020 5:03 PM
To: (DJPR) el @ecodev.vic.gov.au>

Cc: David Millward <dm@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Subject: Re: URGENT ACTION REQUIRED: Rydges on Swanston - concerns about security

A Persona

Many thanks for the information provided below, as indicated | am changing out the personnel at 1800hrs tonight. |
can assure you this will be formally dealt with on my end, over the coming days.

P I Inf
| have just received a Meeting request from for discussion tomorrow at 230pm. | will contact you after this
meeting.

Please accept my apologies for this, | am deeply embarrassed and will support all corrective measures.

Regards

Kind Regards,

Nigel Coppick
Victorian State Manager
Victoria Office

Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Road

Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia



=Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au

[] 0404 490 561
R, 1300 658 657
I5 1300 658 647

15 @

USG.0001.0001.3918

§ lUNIFIED
SECURITY

CERTIFIED

Qo0 i

e unifiedsecurity.com.au
565 565 568 saf NEWKCC I FACC

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART

Personal Inform| Personal Inform: .
On 11 May 2020, at 4:39 pm, (DJPR) <ecodev.V|c.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Nigel — | have been asked to forward you this email from a senior female staff member at Rydges on Swanston
regarding the behaviour of security staff on site. There are no new issues raised here, but it provides a first hand
account from a staff member on site. | hope that it assists in your investigation into this.

Your quick response and decisive action on this has been appreciated. We look forward to receiving a report on
your investigation.

Over the past few weeks | have noticed and been made aware of several instances where security have been
inappropriate towards female staff AND nursing staff.

| have had a meeting with the AO tonight and a few female nurses who wanted it to be made aware that they felt
uncomfortable coming to work because of particular security. The AO has also been made aware of a previous
issue that a nurse had brought to her attention last week. The guards in the lobby talk all day about the nurses in
a dis”reﬁpectful manner and come across that they are in charge of us all, they are very argumentative even over
small things.

Yesterday | had a couple times where | was spoken down too and made to feel like me saying ‘no’ to simple
things (I didn’t want a packet of chips, | didn't want to watch a youtube video and when | reminded them of their
own policy about PPE when accepting deliveries) meant | was being difficult and that | was a ‘bitten woman' and
that | have ‘trust issues’ and | liked control.

| had said NO a dozen times but they would just keep at me. | tried to explain about the PPE situation and the
‘bitten woman’ and trust issues response is what | received. | was also told that ‘because they were a wog when
they say that you are to eat, you eat!’ And that | was too skinny. This is completely unacceptable and | shouldn't
be made to feel inadequate and like a second class citizen in my own workplace. At these times | was calm and
stated quite simply that No means No. | did not raise my voice nor was i angry. | was annoyed yes and this is
when | walked away.

Tonight- | was doing rubbish run and as usual someone had taken our staff lift sanitizer. | went around to the front
an grabbed one off nursing table where there were 3 bottles. | was going to bring more up to replace. A security
guard proceeded to tell me off saying | had no right to take it. | explained why and that there were still bottles
there and that | will replace. He then started raising his voice at me and arguing. | then repeated myself and
walked away.

| am absolutely tired of male security speaking in a manner that is condescending and rude to females here.

| have been told by some female staff directly that they have been asked rude and inappropriate questions and

felt harassed. Questions like asking repeatedly what our instagram names are, comments like- you have a nice

voice, are attractive and being suggestive in the way they speak, calling someone a princess when we tell them
we have a boyfriend, being intimidating demanding who we are and blocking us when we are just trying to enter
our own work place.
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At this time as females alone and surrounded by males that act in this way we don't feel safe. If this continues |
will take this further. This behaviour is unacceptable, and none of us should come to work expecting to be
harassed.

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
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From:(DJPR)
Sent: Monday, 11 May 2020 2:00 PM
To: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Cc: David Millward <dm@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Subject: RE: URGENT ACTION REQUIRED: Rydges on Swanston - concerns about security

Appreciate your prompt response Nigel. Somebody from the team will be in touch with you regarding tomorrow's
meeting.

Personal Informal

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

(DUPR) g
To: (DJPR) <iikilis & e codev.vic.gov.au>

Cc: David Millward <dm@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Subject: FW: URGENT ACTION REQUIRED: Rydges on Swanston - concerns about security

Hi Personal In|

\ilelalors
Personal Informg

Thank you for the overlay provided below. | would be more than happy, to attended tomorrow’s meeting to discuss
with all involved, | would like to advise you that the level of concern raised is totally unacceptable. | will be
standing down the entire team as of 1800Hrs tonight pending a full investigation of the below information and
conduct shown. | will have Mo Nagi my Operational lead on hand for tonight’s transition and also additional
supporting Manager as we roll in personnel from Marriott and Metropol.

Please allow me a few days to complete an appropriate investigation. | would like to offer my apologies for this
unacceptable behaviour.

| would attend myself tonight however, | am a little under the weather, and | wouldn't want to alarm anyone.

Regards

The following were the issues that were raised:

- Harassment towards staff, repeated comments such as "eat you’re skinny"

- Intimidating body language and "leering" comments towards nurses

- Speaking to female hotel staff in ways that are overly friendly and "hitting on" them,_ one of the
supervisors has been involved in this
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- Inappropriate comments towards female staff that are suggestive or 'go too far', including from a supervisor,
the attitude is of disrespect towards females
- Feeling like it is a 'dictatorship’, the general attitude from security is 'condescending' and staff are feeling
'intimidated'. Security have said to hotel staff that 'nurses need to know their place'
- Security guards raising concerns repeatedly about 'procedures and policy' and requesting nursing staff get in
the lift with Covid positive guests when this has not been agreed procedures. Many of these issues have
occurred during transfer of guests highlighting importance of transferring guests during DHHS hours.
- Security have accessed the commercial kitchen repeatedly despite being asked not to by hotel. The hotel staff
member has taken humerous steps to stop this i.e asking them not to, emailing manager, putting up signs,
blocking the door with a table with each of these steps being disregarded and security continuing to access the
kitchen. This puts hotel at risk for food safety regulations and is concerning as basic instructions are not being
followed
a guard last night was involved in the above point towards a nurse last night.
- They are very argumentative and have told multiple nursing staff about PPE procedures
- Inappropriate use of resources including:
e * they have been requested multiple times by hotel not to use the commercial kitchen and have kept
entering the kitchen regardless and have 'helped themselves' to food/plates etc
e * PPE is 'walking away' i.e. PPE packs that were distributed in advance that were packed for security with
sufficient supply for 24 hours. Staff then approached nurses requesting more saying none had been
packed and received more (different nursing staff on shift). We can start looking at a log of these.

We asked if there were any staff that seemed to be respectful and working well at hotel as it is not every staff
member involved in this.

e * Grey haired man who speaks Arabic who is on this evening for night shift

e * Andy who always wears a high vis vest

e * One that is from America Samoa

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Personal Informatid

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

<image011.png>




USG.0001.0001.3921

~ 1300 658 657
1300 658 647

<image006.png> <image007.png>

<image009.png>

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART

sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok
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
sk 3k sk sk ok ok ok ok sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk koo sk sk sk sk ok sk skosk sk skosk sk sk sk skok sk ok

K3k 3k 3k sk sk ok 3k 3k 3k oK ok 3k ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk 3k koK 3k ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k 3k ok ok ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skok sk skok sk skok sk skok skkosk kosk ok skk ok kok ok

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
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Re: Rydges

From: B ©-FR) M <cod<v.vic.gov.au>

To: Nigel Coppick <nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Date: Mon, 11 May 2020 20:39:17 +1000

Thanks Nigel. | will try to touch in with you again following the meeting tomorrow.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 7:39:07 PM

To: m (DJPR) Hecodev.vic.gov.aw
Cc: David Millward <dm@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Subject: Rydges

Hi

| hope you are well? Just an update all personnel working at Rydges have been stood down including the
management team effective 1800HTrs tonight.

| have replaced the with field personnel from Marriott and Metropol. Mo has spoken with the AO, DHHS, Hotel and
Nursing team, and also apologies for the failure.

| can assure you that there will be no more issues from the location moving forward.
Once again please accept my apology.

Kind Regards

Kind Regards,

Nigel Coppick
Victorian State Manager

Victoria Office
Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Road
Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia

= Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au
[] 0404 490 561 r_é';»
¢, 1300 658 657 &’
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
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RE: Response to allegations at Rydges COVID-19 project

From: Nigel Coppick <nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
To: Andrew MclLean <andrew@seliteprotection.services>

Cc: David Millward <david@unifiedsecurity.com.au>, Karl Leitner <karl@unifiedsecurity.com.au>, Andrew Walker
<andrew@aZ2bwalkergroup.com.au>

Date: Fri, 15 May 2020 13:42:53 +1000

Hi Andrew,

Thank you for your email, to put it bluntly, | have jumped through hoops to resolve this issue. | have also apologised to
all departmental person and Hotel staff, over these issue. The root cause of the failures identified sit within the
management framework of EPS, the comments at yesterday’s meeting was that all parties on location had no
confidence in effective communication with lead security managers at Rydges Swanston Street, hence the escalation
of concerns via internal government framework, to which was then sent to David and | for investigation.

| have provided a full report into the concerns and also provided a continuities improvement process, my report was
tabled and accepted. The actions taken to protect our Unified Branding was paramount, As for transparency this is the
second time you have failed Unified Security Group during our COVID19 operations, | afforded EPS an additional
opportunity off the back of a significant relationship with Andrew Walker. This is something | do not normally do,
however as can be displayed, this was my error.

The potential reputational damage to our current position with Victoria Government is to significant to risk with further
engagement with EPS, thus we are terminating our relationship with EPS effective immediately.

Regards

From: Andrew MclLean <andrew@eliteprotection.services>

Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 12:57 PM

To: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Cc: David Millward <david@unifiedsecurity.com.au>; Karl Leitner <Karl@unifiedsecurity.com.au>; Andrew Walker
<Andrew@a2bwalkergroup.com.au>

Subject: Re: Response to allegations at Rydges COVID-19 project

Good afternoon Nigel,
I’'m just touching base in response to your meeting with Vic Gov yesterday at 1.30pm.

| am keen to take action and respond to any and all allegations and also to discuss how Unified Security would like to
see these matters dealt with.

The particular employees of mine facing allegations are requesting visibility to understand how best to rectify not
only the damage done to EPS/our contracts, but to the individuals, their own reputations and Unified Security.

At this point | haven’t seen anything but you have briefed me fully Nigel, so I’'m just trying to be proactive as | have
staff out of work, people facing potential fair work charges and a business to business relationship in tatters after so
much collaboration, dedication and hard work from both Our teams.

This issue isn’t just about a certain individual/s at Rydges this is about my business long term and I’'m keen to take
action where required.

| have over 100 guards fully trained and experienced in all areas of COVID-19 quarantine training, I'm seriously hoping
this bad egg or these isolated accusations can be resolved and that we can discuss future opportunities.

If there is a report detailing the accusations against my staff, could | please have visibility.

Finally, to clarify your question Nigel, A2B and EPS are continuing to do business as normal, the only change is we
have decided not to merge the 2 entities but continue to tender as one where applicable and work together on
projects that suit both organisations, this will extend of course to pre COVID discussions also involving Unified
Security and our entities.

Please advise on, where to from here...

Kind regards,

Andrew Mclean
Elite Protection Services
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A2B Security

Director
andrew@eliteprotection.services
0488024212

From: Andrew MclLean <andrew@eliteprotection.services>

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 8:18:01 PM

To: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Cc: David Millward <dm@unifiedsecurity.com.au>; Karl Leitner <Karl@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Subject: Re: Response to allegations at Rydges COVID-19 project

Gentlemen,

I must point out that you will see and AlG just traffic signature on my email. This has nothing to do with
Sam'’s security business, It's a traffic management business that myself and 2 other individuals invested in
and | have never done a security contract with AlG -l just wanted to point this out, it's all on record under
AlG Just Traffic and all lodged with ASIC etc but | just wanted to highlight that point to avoid any confusion.
We are in the process of removing AlG out of our personal signatures and | am becoming a silent partner.
Dave as witnessed with our meeting at the AFL, he's the current contractor and | have no commercial,
moral or ethical issues not to put forward a proposal. Sorry to send another email but just wanted to clarify.

If a chance becomes available for EPS and Unified are not comfortable with the Just Traffic situation | will
sell my shares and get out.

I'm not being presumptuous as | know the hole we're in with you guys but needed to highlight this point to
keep my integrity intact. Cheers, Andy

Kind regards
Andrew McLean
Director

M +61 488 024 212

E andy@eliteprotection.services

E andrew.m@aigjusttraffic.com.au

W www.eliteprotection.services

W www.aigjusttraffic.com.au

Notice: The information in this email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not distribute, copy,
disclose or use the information or attached files in this email in any way. We do not guarantee that the integrity of this
communication has been maintained. Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

From: Andrew MclLean <andrew@eliteprotection.services>

Date: Wednesday, 13 May 2020 at 6:49 pm

To: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Cc: David Millward <dm@unifiedsecurity.com.au>, Karl Leitner <Karl@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Subject: Response to allegations at Rydges COVID-19 project

Dear Nigel,

I've expressed the depth of regret and apology to you and your brand in my previous correspondence. I've
also attempted to demonstrate the devastation and the level of regret of where these actions have left my
business, our relationship as businesses and most importantly the Unified Brand so | am using this
communication to detail the report on these activities and steps taken to rectify. Throughout me
in_\{ﬁsttigations what has come to light is that one particular individual has caused the outcome we are faced
with today.

In my letter | have addressed you correspondence from 1554 May 11 firstly then subsequently your specific
comments later that evening and the report post your Government meeting yesterday.

The steps | have taken since your email was received on Monday and the subsequent conversations
between us are as follows:

1. 1. | met with Hotel manager Ross on site immediately, he was sketchy on the detail but he and | have
a good working relationship so | apologised and explained that we were leaving the site effective
1800 hours that day.

2. 2. | addressed the fact that the report had been made with DHHS team on site immediately and
expressed my sincerest apologies also advising them we were leaving the site effective 1800 hours.

3. 3. Yesterday | met with my senior Supervisors, my main team leaders and Operations Manager for
the site Nick Bourke. Between these individuals there has always been at least one team member on
site (including myself).

4. 4. | requested honesty, open dialogue and expressed that the behaviour was without question
inexcusable around the harassment of staff it is totally inappropriate, unprofessional and personally
invasive so the meeting was to gain factual responses not to provide excuses.
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PPE — As explained in our phone conversation yesterday there was no mention of these
matters by the DHHS or the Medical staff in any informal catch up or meeting. | suggested
that a 4.00pm daily meeting(or a time that suited each department) took place daily to ensure
clarity and consistency of the information being fed to guards but this was declined.

From our discussion Nigel I'm sure you can understand the level of detail | have around the
PPE procedures at Rydges due to the stairs being a clean zone and the elevator being a red
zone and as such a lot of PPE resources were used complying totally with guidelines and
factually medical nurse “Sally” would regularly check on our PPE stocks as we did not have
boxes of XXL gloves and the guards assisting in any patient movement were those guards
and this | could go into far more detail but I'm sure there is an understanding that the PPE
and safety of all was vigilantly managed and vyes, if a nurse or any other person failed to
follow correct procedure the guards would point that out as their personal safety (as
witnessed today by a guard testing positive was also at risk).

My final point on this is that the only feedback | had had was that from the senior nurse Sally,
who had an excellent repour with _and the tank you card received. In saying all that
ther;:- isI validity in any comment raised by any person on site not feeling comfortable in their
work place.

The issue of the Kitchen:

e * On Sunday evening May 3 | received an email from the hotel manager requesting that the kitchen
not be used to heat or cook food. This had been done as the only facility to do so is in the
medical/DHHS area with a microwave. | acknowledge that my Islander guards brought food on site
that evening to share with the team and used the kitchen. This | take blame for this as | permitted
them to bring food in unaware it was going to be heated. Ross the hotel manager addressed this
issue with me via email that night and | addressed it immediately with the guards and it stopped
immediately. When | was informing Ross the hotel manager of our departure from Rydges | asked
him was he concerned about any other matter regarding the kitchen and | am prepared to go on
public record to state he said “no we had the issue the other Sunday night, | contacted you and you
fixed it.

My Specific overall response as the principal of EPS is as follows:

Any breach occurred within that site is a reflection on me. | spent an average of 13-14 hours a day every
day and my greatest regret beyond the feelings of the women involved and the potential for this to damage
your brand and ultimately mine, is that if any of these issues had been raised as they occurred to the hotel
manager or myself or the AO they would have been addressed immediately and the perpetrator would have
been terminated. The AO Helen has a long term pre existing relationship with Nick Bourke as she is a close
friend of his EX wife, she could have discussed with Nick and we would have taken immediate action and |
could go on but this does nothing to address the allegations.

Actions:
As of last night | have dismissed [ ] who eered himself as the party who engaged in
personal conversations with other departments). is deeply distressed and would like the

opportunity to apologise to the women effected by nis conversations. |Jjjij has attached a personal
letter.

As of today | have engaged Michael O’'Shaughnessy of MOSH management with the sole purpose to
enhancing the training focus within EPS around Equal Opportunity Employment and his engagement letter
is attached.

| have committed to the loyal and senior people within our business to pay them whilst we go through this
process and attempt to assist others in finding work.

Finally, | feel extremely disappointed with my organisation and myself as a person, bullying allegations or
inappropriate conversations within the work place or any environment enrage me and this goes against
everything | believe in. | feel responsible for the people who have been very committed to this project that
they have lost their jobs and saddened for the major majority of my team who have done the right thing.
What this exercise has demonstrated to me is that no matter how important the operational function of any
contract is and how much focus is required to ensure safety procedures and policies are never breached,
Me as the CEO or leader or what ever | call myself must NEVER lose sight of continual training around this
ever changing workplace and as such | have spent most of the day working to find an expert to bring into
the business to facilitate this training.

Lastly, to You Dave, Karl and Nigel — | have never and will never take anything for granted in life and the
opportunity you provided EPS has been something special that | ensure you all personally that | will
continue to assist Unified with business development such as The AFL and the 2 Melbourne racing clubs at
your request if required and that mostly | humbly apologise for the damage done. | can put my hand on my
heart and say that my team and | put everything possible and more into making Rydges something Unified
could be proud of but as we discussed Nigel, it only takes one or two to bring your company down.

Sorry for missing the reply deadline, | have been working flat out to make sure you have the detail you were
looking for and | am available 24/7 if further clarification is required. (Apologies if there are any spelling or
grammar mistakes but due to time I'm sending it off without checking thoroughly.
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Kind regards
Andrew McLean
Director

JUST “‘IPRAFFIC

\
k‘g VICTORIAN

Elite Protection Services Pty Ltd AIG Security

P.O. Box 275 Toorak 184 Grange Rd, Fairfield

VIC 3142 - Australia VIC 3078 - Australia
M +61 488 024 212
E andy@eliteprotection.services
E andrew.m@aigjusttraffic.com.au
W www.eliteprotection.services
W www.aigjusttraffic.com.au
Notice: The information in this email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not distribute,
copy, disclose or use the information or attached files in this email in any way. We do not guarantee that the
integrity of this communication has been maintained. Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional
Standards Legislation
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& | UNIFIED
Bt l/ SECURITY

CERTIFIED

13" of May 2020

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Regional Work Safety Advisor

Agriculture Victoria/ Business and Finances Services
Operation Safety Adviser — Hotel Soteria
Department of Jobs Precincts and Regions

Dear I

Rydges Swanston Street

| write to you in relation to the information provided to Unified Security by |, Principal Policy Officer,
Inclusion Employment, Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions, on the 11™ of May 2020.

Upon review of this email it contained several concerns in relation to the conduct shown by Unified Security
Group representatives, during their duties to support Operation Soteria, at Rydges on Swanston Street.

The email in question contained significant concerns around Bullying and Harassment in the workplace, on
various levels to which appeared to escalate on Sunday the 10" of May 2020.

Unified Security Group has taken the gravity of these concerns seriously, and the following has been
evoked.

e Full removal of all 42 employees in including Management tasked with Operational overview of
Rydges on Swanston Street, who were rostered on shift on the 10" and 11" of May 2020. The
removal occurred at 1800Htrs on the 11" of May, a few hours post the receipt of the emailed
concerns

R hift supervisor, who's name appeared heavily with in email was terminated
on the 12" of May 2020 for Conduct unbecoming

I Operational Lead, terminated for failing to adhere to Management Direction failing
to communicate appropriately to his line Manager, failing to report internal Bullying and Harassment
concerns to his line Manager.

N Operational Lead, terminated for failing to adhere to Company Directives, failure to
report internal staff complaints of Bullying and Harassment, failure to adhere to Management
Direction.

| would like to point out that the above personnel had been displaced during the COVID19 pandemic and
were offered fixed term positions, within this space to assist with the operational drive and support of this
initiative.

However, with that said the continued theme of internal personnel interviewed. was the continued failure of
the above-mentioned managers, was the contributing factor to the unacceptable behaviours.

| am unable at this stage with the information on hand to prove behind a reasonable doubt that any other
field staff that were rostered at Rydges Swanston Street, are a part of this unacceptable behaviour.
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As part of the continuous improvement process the following has been implemented.

e A full replacement team including Management leads has been embed at this location
moving forward effective 1800Hrs on the 11" of May 2020.

e Mo Nagi Operational lead Manager Unified Security will attend daily.

o Nigel Coppick State Manager Unified Security to become escalation contact for any and all
operational concerns.

e All personnel working across the COVID19 operational space to complete Toolbox talk on
Bullying and Harassment with a close out date of Wednesday the 20" of May 2020

e Nigel Coppick to be added to all broadcasting of communication from DJPR, to ensure
continuity.

e Redeployment of field staff working at Rydges to other locations

e Whistleblower email address has been created for internal staff to communicate concerns
confidentiality — email whilstleblower@unifiedsecurity,com.au internal broadcast has been
communicated to all field staff.

Unified Security would like to sincerely apologise to all parties working at Rydges on Swanston Street, we
hope that these outcomes will provide parties with confidence in our brand, moving forward.

We look forward to ensuring that the customer experience what we have displayed at all other locations
during Operation Hotel Soteria, can be experienced by everyone at Rydges.

Please feel free to contact me on 0404490561

Yours sincerely,

Nigel Coppick
State Manager
Unified Security


mailto:whilstleblower@unifiedsecurity,com.au
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Actions required / next steps : Grand Chancellor Actions x by two
incidents

From: | DJFR) el =< riculture. vic.gov.au>

To: Mo Nagi <mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>, Merrin C Bamert (DHHS) {g{=B)NSA =} =DA
: @dhhs.vic.gov.au> -
Cc: ' @agrlculture vic.gov.au>, DJPR COVID Accom-Lead

' I=1=31 Personal Informatio @global VIC QQV au>,

Personal Informa DJPR) Personal Informatg @ecqde REBACTED
=AM Ddhhs vic.gov.au>, REDACTED @dhhs.vic.gov.au>
Date: Man, 15 Jun 2020 15:25:51 +1000

Hi all,

Thanks for your time on the phone and the quick follow up just now, of one incident in the last 24 hours, ie:
Note: there are emails below for the detail.

1.Nurses / MOP issue..................... see email below for more information.

As stated by you from the guards, just now :

“nurses were at 711 getting a coffee

MOP was making inappropriate comments to the nurses

Nurses came back and asked security to escort them to 711, to get coffees

Security guards, said no to escorting the nurses “.............. This would not be in their tasks to escort the nurses to 711..
e * Tim Sullivan, has advised that there is coffee / tea etc at the Grand Chancellor

mh‘lemn
I have left messages for your this morning, in relation to the Stamford Plaza and Grand Chancellor.
e * Next steps: DHHS to conduct an investigation into the incident above at the Grand Chancellor
Note: | will send a separate email, in relation to the Stamford Plaza, with a skype meeting organised for tomorrow.
Stamiord Plaza: can you advise of a DHHS member to attend this meeting af 11am to 12 md

2. Incident: Members of Public (MOP) x entering hotel via lift @ Grand Chancellor

® * See the details below in the email.
Note: Mo has sent me more information of the 2x MOP entering the Grand Chancellor and the circumstances

surrounding this incident as known.
The police were called in reference to the 2x MOP, going straight up to the 141 floor of the hotel.

Security guards are not to allow anyone except, staff presenting with identification into the lift.
e * Action: Mo, can you please advise of the communication that you have forwarded to your teams, regarding
the above advise.

Merrin

m Can you please advise the DHHS staff to have their identification with them, to be allowed to go into the lift.
= *This is process will need to be discussed with you to be communicated by DHHS to all of their staff.
e * DHHS staff, DJPR staff are to go to the ground floor to sign in.
e * Carpark exit and entry do not seem to have a pedestrian walk way for the DHHS , DIPR staff to enter through

the Hotel if they have parked in the car park.
e * This is a safety risk identified, so everyone with identification needs to go via the lift to the ground floor

Note: MOP are not to go into the lift at all. | am not sure if there is an exit door that they can exit from the car
park for them.

Merrin | look forward to your call, in relation to the skype meeting for Stamford, who can attend and the
Grand Chancellor incidents,

Please feel free to give me a call if you have any comments or questions.

Regards,

Personal Information

Regional Safety Advisor / Agriculture Victoria / Business and Finance Services
Operational Safety Advisor — Hotel Soteria Project

Department of Jobs Precincts and Regions

475 Mickleham Road, Victoria Australia, 3000

S - . (Urc. /.00 2.

djpr.vic.gov.au
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From: Merrin Bamert (DHHS) < REDACTED

Sent: Sunday, 14 June 2020 5:

To: Racnae|e E May {DJP Personal Informatlon =Talal e, Y

= = M B

Personal Information

j@dhhs.vic.gov.au> ED |

For discussion have tried to call but need your leads to do an incident report pretty quickly and we will also get our
T/L to provide for us with yours attached,

Kind regards

Merrin

Merrin Bamert

Commander, Operation Soteria, Covid - 19

Director, Emergency Management, Population Health and Health Protection
South Division

Department of Health and Human Services .
homa denong, 3175

From: REDACTED @dhhs.vic.gov.au>
l Uay, 14 2 ZUZU 0. U =V
: .i & =ha Bl=ls

u>; Sandy Austin (DHHS)

Merrin,

For your information....
2x incidents at Grand Chancellor in the last 24 hours.

Incident 1

A gentleman last night followed some nurses to the hatel and tried to enter. He was stopped by Security. Police were
called and wrote a report. The gentleman was spotted again in the area this morning. Actions taken: Spoke with DJPR
site Manager and have asked for an Incident Report to be written and provided to us, Our team leader has raised
awareness for all staff at the hotel to take care. The hotel has made the car park available overnight for the nurses.
We have also advised the Marriot which is close by so they are aware and can be cautious in case this individual is still
around. We are awaiting copy of incident report to be provided.

Incident 2

~4pm this afternoon. Two people came into the hotel through the basement, advising the security guards they were
staying there. They popped out in the foyer and security asked what they were doing there. They were escorted out
of the hotel.

We have spoken with the VicPol EMLO and he is going to the hotel now to investigate further and to show a Police
presence to show this is a serious breach. Security (Danny from Unified Security) has stood down the security guards
who let the people in. The CCTV has been requested to be kept.

We have requested DJPR site Manager also include this incident in their Incident Report.

Regards
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Incident : Grand Chancellor / actions, next steps

From: Dagricullure.vicgov.au)
To: Tim Sullivan (DJPR) a0 global‘vic.gov.auz (DJPR)ecodev.viagov.aua
(DJPR) agrlcu ture.vic.gov.au>, DJPR COVID Accom-Support
DJPR) <djprcovidaccom-support@ecodev.vic.gov.au> DJPR COVID Accom-Lead (DJPR)

<djprcovidaccom-lead@ecodev.vic.gov.au>, dhhs.vic.gov.au>, [FI=sINeIi = I
REDACTED @dhhs.vic.gov.au>
Cc: Mo Nagi <mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Date: Mon, 15 Jun 2020 16:18:07 +1000

Hi all,

Please see the email from Mo Nagi (Unified Security Vic mgr) of further detail of what occurred at the Grand
Chancellor Sunday 15/6/20, last 24 hours

Brief details : 15/6/20

~4pm this aftemoaon. Two people came into the hotel through the hasement, advising the security guards they were
staying there, They popped out in the foyer and security asked what they were doing there. They were escorted out of
the hotel. We have spoken with the VicPol EMLQ and he is going to the hotel now to investigate further and to show a
Police presence to show this is a serious breach. Security (Danny from Unified Security) has stood down the security
guards who let the people in. The CCTV has been requested to be kept. We have requested DJPR site Manager also
include this incident in their Incident Report,

We need to discuss with DHHS, DJPR, the following:

e *DH I-'I15 %ﬂDJPR staff & others working in the Hotel, to have their identification with them, to be allowed to go
into the lift.

e *This is process will need to be discussed with you to be communicated by DHHS to all of their staff.

e * DHHS staff, DJPR & staff are to go to the ground floor to sign in.

e * Carpark exit and entry do not to have a pedestrian walk way for the DHHS , DIPR staff to enter through the
Hotel if they have parked in the car park.

e * This is a safety risk identified, so everyone with identification needs to go via the lift to the ground floor

Please see Mo Nagi (ops mgr Vic Unified Security) below for more information and to be discussed with the team.
Next steps: An investigation will need to be completed with this incident.
Please feel free to contact me regarding the above .

Regards,

Personal Information

Regional Safety Advisor / Agriculture Victoria / Business and Finance Services
Operational Safety Advisor — Hotel Soteria Project
Department of Jobs Precincts and Regions

ickleham Road, Victoria Australia, 3000

4 Mickien
Personal Information ggricu 1ure.vic,qcv,au

djpr.vic.gov.au
q

From: Mo Nagi <Mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 15 June 2020 12:30

M
j (s H({ Personal Information (DJPR) s Personal Information fDag ricu Iture,vic.gomau>
Subj

We've discovered more information in relation this incident, just wanted to keep you updated in case you get questions
from above.

= * “At approx. 1610hrs today, 2 x males walked to the lift in the basement and pressed the lift button, they
apparently had face masks (like PPE), the guard approached these males and met them as they got to the lift.
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@ @ @ @ _ unifiedsecurity.com.au
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Meeting Minutes

Health Safety Incidents - Grand Chancellor Hotel

Subject: Health Safety Incidents - Grand Chancellor Hotel - 14/6/20 Sunday
Date: 16 May 2020 Time: 1.30 pm to 2.30pm
Location: Grand Chancellor Hotel

Meeting number: 1

Chair: hetspnalinforiaton (Operational Safety Advisor / Project Hotel Soteria
Minute-taker: -

Attendees (Name, Organisation) Apologies (Name, Organisation)

REDACTED . M Nagi (Unified security), Tim Sullivan (Operations / DJPR),

IR (0 /PR security), (SN (DJPR Lead)
®gRREDACTED

(DJPR / Reglonal team lead), R May (DJPR Hotel
Quarantine Agency Commander)

Key discussion points /decisions

Who Description of the issues
8 All attendees welcomed and provided self-introductions
2.Mo Provide a brief on the two members of public entering the Chancellor Hotel

Two males parked in the public car park Sunday 14/6/20. 2x males advised the
guards that they were staying at the hotel.2x males went to level 14, (see lift photo
below) when the guards questioned them what room no they were in, they did not
know then went down the lift to leave. Security guestioned them at the ground floor,
with no comments and were escorted out of the hotel. Vic pol were called, and a
report provided.

Note; See the actions below

3. Vinit Advised that not all DHHS nurses are signing the register upon arrival and finishing
their shifts
4, Raised the risk for MoP when exiting the carpark, that there is no pedestrian walkway

at the entrance / exit points of the driveway. Mo advised that there is an exit door
into a laneway for the MoP to exit the car park.

5. Other business  No other business.

DJPR Meeting minuies 1of2 E;QRM Srozinsts
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Key discussion points /decisions

Who Description of the issues

6. Other business: No other business discussed

Actions — new

# Action Owner Due Status Update
1. All staff to have identification to T Sullivan  19/6/20 Open 29/6/20
present to security on arrival to go up REDACﬂ_
to the lift, (see photo below for lift) to to speak
sign in. If there is no identification, the with Tim/

guard will radio to the manager. REDACTED

Needs to be communicated to all
Leads, DJPR, DHHS, DNATA

2. Need to reinforce to the DHHS leads 19/6/20  Open 29/6/20
to remind the DHHS nurses to sign in
/ out on the register for their shift. To to speak
advise to go up in the lift, not via the with
exit of the driveway of the car park. REDACTE,

4.

Next meeting: Not required. |jii to follow up with the open actions via an email on 26/6/20

Attached:
BASEMENT CARPARKING / LIFT - CAR PARK ATTENDENT

DJPR Meeting minutes 20f 2 !‘FE{ORIA
Government
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RE: Social Distancing Breach

From: B ©-FR) M <cod<V.vic.gov.au>

To: Nigel Coppick <nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Cc: David Millward <david@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Date: Wed, 24 Jun 2020 17:14:56 +1000

Thanks Nigel, | will forward this to my team leader. | will have to get back to you on the records.

Principal Policy Officer | Inclusion, Employment
Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
Level 35, 121 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, Victoria Australia 3000
T: 03 | M:
ecodev.vic.gov.au

djpr.vic.gov.au
jobs.vic.gov.au

, < v jobsvic.gov.au

Facebook | Instagram | Linkedln | YouTube | Twitter

From: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 5:12 PM

To:m (DJPR) Mecodev.vic.gov.aw
Cc: David Millward <david@uniiiedsecurity.com.au>

Subject: Re: Social Distancing Breach
Good Afternoon i}

In reference to the below email | would like to provide you with some overview;

At the time of this incident it was identified by the team lead supervisor who then advised the Operational Service
Lead Mo Nagi.

Actions was taken immediately and both personnel where terminated with immediate effect for breaching the
following;

- Unified Induction

- National COVID19 online training
- Unified COVID19 Policy

- Unifed PPE Process

As you are aware Unified Security has been diligent in its approach to the Health and Safety of its employee’s through
this operation and everyone that has been involved in this space including Hotel Personnel, DJPR, DHHS, Nursing staff
and all other parties involved, across 10 locations including the Red Hotel.

We have also offered up initiatives such as logging personnel entering and also temperature testing. We have also
added the Vic Government PPE Advise 2.2 (11th June 2020) to our mandate

| have all documents scanned however, due to large Volume it would be better to send you a USB with all documents
enclosed? What would be the best way to have this delivered to you?

Regards

Kind Regards,
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Nigel Coppick
National Operations Manager

Victoria Office

Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Road

Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia

F=Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au
[] 0404 490 561
L. 1300 658 657
1B 1300 658 647

# [UNIFIED
SECURITY

5 w £
CERTIFIED
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unifiedsecurity.com.au

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART

On 24 Jun 2020, at 10:30 am, || (0:PR) < code V. vic.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Nigel — My team leader has asked for a response from Unified Security regarding the photo in The Age today

showing staff breaching social distancing rules. Particularly, we are keen to know:

* * Have the staff been identified?

e * Has follow up been undertaken with each of these staff?

e * What measure Unified Security is taking regarding expectations / rules from staff for today’s and future
shifts?

Further, can | please get written confirmation that all staff deployed to hotel quarantine sites have undertaken
the mandatory COVID-19 online training module cited in your contract. We also note that these records are in
the process of being provided to us for central storage.

It would be good to get this response by COB today. Please feel free to contact me should you have any queries.

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

Kk

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

USG.0001.0001.3519






USG.0001.0001.2960

PPE advice for hotel-based healthcare worker (HCW)

for contact with COVID-19 quarantine clients

Note: P2 or N95 masks are only recommended for use when aerosol generating procedures are being undertaken or
will occur. In all other instances don a surgical face mask for direct client contact.

Recommended HCW PPE use according to type of activity and client COVID-19 symptomology

Setting Activity Health care worker PPE | Client PPE required
required

_ Telephone or online triage to * No PPE * No PPE

check for recent change in

Not entering the client/s condition or development of
room or having direct symptoms.

contact with client/s.

No direct client contact e.g.
walking room hallways.

Doorway indirect Any doorway visit: * Surgical mask « No PPE
contact by HCW e Able to maintain physical * Hand hygiene

Clients without distance of at least 1.5

symptoms suggestive of metres

COVvID-19 (e.g. second HCW

(e.g. cough, fever, accompanying primary HCW)

shortness of breath)

Perform hand hygiene Any doorway visit * Surgical mask + Client to wear

before and after every e 1.5 metre physical distance | * Hand hygiene ilirﬁ]icaltfzce mask
client contact is not feasible T tolerate

* Hand hygiene
Doorway indirect Any doorway indirect contact by | ¢ Surgical mask * Client to wear
contact by HCW HCW e Gown surgical face mask
Clients with symptoms . Gloves if tolerated
suggestive of COVID-19 * Hand hygiene

(e.q. cough, fever * Protective eyewear

shortness of breath)

Perform hand hygiene
before and after every
client contact

ORIA Health
State and Human
Government Services
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Setting

Activity

Health care worker PPE
required

Client PPE required

Entering the client/s
room

Clients with or without

symptoms suggestive of
COVID-19

(e.g. cough, fever,
shortness of breath)

Perform hand hygiene
before and after every
client contact

Providing direct care or any
close contact in the absence of
aerosol generating procedures
(AGP)

NOTE Naso pharyngeal swab is
not classified as an AGP.

¢ Surgical mask

« Gown

* Gloves

« Protective eyewear

¢ Client to wear
surgical face mask
if tolerated and
appropriate to
procedure (e.g.
not for naso-
pharyngeal swab)

* Hand hygiene

Providing direct care or any
close contact in the presence of
aerosol generating procedures

Examples of aerosol generating
procedures include:

e Cardiopulmonary
resuscitation

e Nebulisation of
medication

e [ntubation
e Suctioning airways

* Respirator N95/P2
standard

¢« Gown
¢ Gloves
¢ Protective eyewear

¢ Surgical mask not
appropriate for
clients undergoing
these procedures

Isolation is used to separate ill persons who have an infectious disease from those who are healthy (e.g.
tuberculosis and confirmed COVID-19 cases).

Quarantine is used to separate and restrict the movement of well persons who may have been exposed to an
infectious disease to see if they become ill (e.g. returned travelers, cruise line crew and passengers).

Approved: Deputy Commander Hotels 22 April 2020
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COVID-19 Mandatory quarantine

PPE Advice for Hotel Security Staff and AO’s in Contact with

Quarantined Individuals

Recommended PPE use According to Type of Activity

USG.0001.0001.2946

Version 2.1

Perform hand hygiene
before and after every
client contact

for fresh air/exercise breaks
from room to outside and able
to maintain 1.5 metres

1.5 metre physical distance is
not feasible

Hand hygiene

Surgical mask
Hand hygiene

Setting Activity Security Staff Client PPE required
Hotel Lobby Able to maintain physical No PPE No PPE

distance of at least 1.5 metres | Hand hygiene

When accompanying clients No PPE Client to wear surgical

face mask if tolerated
Hand hygiene

Advised not to touch
anything on the way
out/down

Hotel Lobby

When new guests are
arriving for the
commencement of their
quarantine

Perform hand hygiene
before and after every client
contact

Able to maintain physical
distance of at least 1.5 metres

No PPE
Hand hygiene

1.5 metre physical distance is
not feasible

Surgical mask
Hand hygiene

Client to wear surgical
face mask if tolerated
Hand hygiene

Advised not to touch
anything on the way
in/up

contact by security

Perform hand hygiene
before and after every
client contact

Able to maintain physical
distance of at least 1.5 metres

Hand hygiene

Hotel quarantine floor No direct client contact e.g. No PPE No PPE
walking room hallways or Hand hygiene
stationed in room corridors

Not entering the client/s

room or having direct contact

with client/s.

Doorway indirect Any doorway visit: No PPE No PPE

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

Hands should be washed with soap and water if they are visibly soiled, otherwise alcohol-based hand

rub can be used continuously.

Hand hygiene should be frequently performed, including

Page 1 of 2

and Human
Services

°R|A Health
State

Government
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PPE Advice for Hotel Security Staff and AO’s in Contact with Quarantined Clients

. Before and after contact with client

. After touching a client’s items or surroundings

. Before putting on and after taking off personal protective equipment (e.g. surgical mask).
. Before and after eating

. After going to the toilet

Gloves are NOT a substitute for hand hygiene and gloves are NOT recommended for any security
staff or AO staff member at any time

Alcohol-based hand rub is NEVER applied to gloved hands.
(Separate advice is available for those involved with care of clients or cleaning practices)

Respiratory hygiene and cough etiquette must be applied as a standard infection control precaution at
all times and perform hand hygiene each time you use a tissue or cough or sneeze into your inner
elbow. Discard use tissues immediately.

ALWAYS AVOID TOUCHING YOUR FACE
Correct use of PPE (Mask only)

PROCEDURE FOR PUTTING ON A MASK
1. Perform hand hygiene using the alcohol-based hand rub
2. Put on the mask handling the side tapes only
a. If your mask has ear loops, place them over both ears at the same time.
b. If your mask has to be tied, tie the bottom first and then the top tie to secure on your
face
c. Ensure the mask is secured across the bridge of your nose (moulding the metal clip
over bridge your nose) and ensure the masks sits snuggly under your chin
3. Perform hand hygiene
4. After mask is in place never touch the front of your mask

PROCEDURE FOR TAKING OFF MASK

Perform hand hygiene using the alcohol-based hand rub

Do not touch the front of the mask

If your mask has ear loops, remove the loops and place straight into yellow bin.

Undo the bottom tie of your mask and then the top tie, handling the mask only by the top ties,
drop mask straight into the yellow bin.

5. Perform hand hygiene using the alcohol-based hand rub

PON-~

NOTES

. Hand hygiene should be performed when you feel that you may have contaminated your
hands from touching the mask if wearing one or your face

. Single-use masks should not be reused, but discarded appropriately immediately after use
. Masks must not be pulled down or removed to consume food or drink. Masks should be
removed using above procedure and replaced with a fresh mask.

. Masks will be less effective if they become damp or damaged

Page 2 of 2
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DHHS Operation Changes

From: Rosswyn Menezes <rosswyn_menezes@evt.com>
To: Nigel Coppick <nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>, Mo Nagi <mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Date: Thu, 18 Jun 2020 15:06:31 +1000

Attachments: DHHS OPERATION CHANGES.docx (13.88 kB)

Gents,
A few things that | took down from the DHHS walk we had earlier today.

Attached some changes, will let you know anything else comes my way.
Team at the hotel are aware of the bathroom changes

Cheers.

Best regards,

Rosswyn Menezes| General Manager | Rydges on Swanston Melbourne
701 Swanston Street, Carlton, VIC, 3053

Hotel: +61 3 9347 7811 | Mobile: +61 411 473 591

Email: rosswyn_menezes@evt.com | Web: www.rydges.com/swanston | www.skylineevents.com.au

™ W

RYDGES

Ql

HOTELS + RESCETS

ATURA
Hatwls

Free Cancellation
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DHHS OPERATION CHANGES

Bathrooms:

» ALL Security Staff to use FEMALE bathrooms (converted to unisex bathrooms)
» DHHS/Nurses to use MALE bathrooms (converted to unisex bathrooms)
» Hotel Staff to only use bathrooms in staffroom

Hotel Access:

Security to use Blues Bar for sign-on and breaks.
Nurses to use Orbit Room and lounge
Teams should not be accessing each other’s areas.

YV VY

Hotel Staff only allowed to access to clean areas or with proper authorisation
Lifts:

» DHHS/Infection Control will advise new process shortly. No guests to use lifts until new
process has been put in place.

» RM advised DHHS that since its an infected ‘room’ hotel staff should not be cleaning it.
DHHS will advise change.

Fresh Air Walks:

» DHHS/Infection Control will advise new process shortly. Per DHHS, ideally be only mental
health staff taking guests for walks

Briefings:

> Nurses to be present for all Security staff changeovers to brief staff on PPE protocols and
hygiene protocols.

Cleaning:

» IKON /ACS to do public area and office clean each day.
» DHHS also contemplating a deep clean every 2 days and will advise shortly.
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HOTEL STAFF member was tested positive COVID 19

From: |iiiiiid DJPR) <G agriculture.vic.gov.au>

To: e (O-PR) R @ecodev.vic.gov.au>, DJPR COVID Accom-Lead (DJPR) <djprcovidaccom-
ead@ecodev.vic.gov.au>, |kt i (@agriculture.vic.gov.au>

Ce: Personal Information )

K <nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>,
SWyn Menezes <rosswyn_menezes@evt. com> DJF'R COVID Accom-Support (DJPR) <djprcovidaccom-
support@ecodev.vic.gov.au>

Date: Tue, 26 May 2020 17:10;13 +1000

Apolagies, | should have checked and changed the subject matter.

It was a Hotel staff member being positive Covid 19.
Kind regards,

Regional Satety Advisor / Agriculture Victoria / Business and Finance Services

Operational Safety Advisor — Hotel Soleria Project
Eepartn‘blcelmt of Jobs Precincts and Regions
Road tralia. 30

/1 =
Personal Information

djpr.vic.gov.au

(DJPR)
- L ay 2020 4:35 PM , .

g " creona inrorm (DJPR) _@ecodev.wc.gov.aux DJPR COVID Accom-Lead (DJPR) <DJPRcovidaccom-
[e[o)Vft=1upa Personal Information DJPR) 4EEIEEEE @agriculture.vic.gov.au>

(DJPR) {EEERIRERE@ agriculture, vic.gov.au>; Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity,com.au>;
Rosswyn Menezes <Rosswyn_Menezes@evt.com>; DJPR COVID Accom-Support (DJPR) <DJPRcovidaccom-
support@ecodev.vic.gov.au>

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Positive Security Guard - Rydges

Hi all,

Nigel advised me at 3.45pm today, that a hotel staff member has been tested positive today. He had seen his Dr in
Dandencng on 26/5/20 with the results today.

Hotel staff members’ status & exposure to staff
= * Now isolating in Rydges, feeling as well as can be expected
* * He had a fever on Monday 25/5
e * Last night shift Saturday 23/5

According to Rosswyn Menezes
e *There has been no 15 minute face to face or 2 hour contact in an enclosed space with other staff

e * Hotel staff member, gave a 5 min handover only.......... He works in the lobby, vacuums carpet etc as amongst
other tasks

* Works 11pm to 7am

* No exposure to guests

* Takes public transport to work

* Temperature had been tested, prior to be — 36.1

* Rosswyn has a list of staff, that have been working with the hotel staff member

* Rossywn has spoken to [={=s)Xeai=Is}l (DHHS), Sandie Austin (DJPR), and Mathew has spoken tom
(DHHS) 2

Next steps

e * According to Nigel 7 x guards are going to be tested and are not working at present
e * Rosswyn is gaing to be tested today.......await results

e * Another three staff members (hotel) have been tested............. Waiting for their results
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e * Nigel, is going to keep me informed, by email / calls

I have just spoken to Bruce Gill, who was aware of the above. | have offered support to Rosswyn and Nigel, if any
support, assistance is required , to give me a call.

Feel free to give me a call, if you have any questions.

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

i Bosd \oioro g 2lia 2000

4 \Wilfal’dl<1al~Taa W =
Personal Information

djpr.vic.gov.au

Personal Inform P | Informa P
From: - (DJPR) ecodev.V|c.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 3:57 P

To: DJPR COVID Accom-Lead (DJPR) <DJPRcovidaccom-lead@ecodev.vic.gov.au>
Cc: (DJPR) i agriculture.vic.gov.au>

Subject: COVID-19 Positive Security Guard - Rydges

Importance: High

Hi Rachaele — | have just taken a call from Nigel at Unified Security who advised that one of his guards at Rydges has
tested positive for COVID-19. Unified has taken close contacts of the guard off duty and is arranging for them to be
tested. Nigel has alertednd will work with her on a response.

Personal Informati

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

—= . 7
P e T E s e e
. jobsvic.govau
T iy
-

r

Facebook | Instagram | Linkedln | YouTube | Twitter
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RE: COVID-19 Positive Case Rydges - Staff Rosters

From: | O PR) S <codev.vic.gov.au>
To: Mo Nagi <mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>, Nigel Coppick <nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Cc: Karl Leitner <karl@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Date: Wed, 27 May 2020 11:24:31 +1000

Thanks Mo — I'll alert the team to this positive test.

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

jobswvic.gov.au

Facebook | Instagram | Linkedln | YouTube | Twitter

From: Mo Nagi <Mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 10:56 AM

To: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>; ||| jlil] (O'PR) <J I <codev.vic.gov.au>
Cc: Karl Leitner <Karl@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Positive Case Rydges - Staff Rosters

Morning ] / Nigel,

Please find attached guard list as requested.

Security Guard Hhas just advised he has received a call from _stating he has returned a
positive result and a member of DHHS will be in contact within the next 2 hours.

He tested yesterday at 4pm and received the resulted this morning.

His last shift was Saturday 234,

Will provide updates.

Kind Regards,

Mo Nagi

Victorian Operations Manager
Victoria Office

Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Road

Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia
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-1 Mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au
[) 0420 333 758 f»..—:’*-»
£, 1300 658 657 %’
151300 658 647 Supply Nation

§ UNIFIED
SECURITY

CERTIFIED

unifiedsecurity.com.au

SG5 56§ w 563 MSWICC [FAcc)

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART

From: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 9:21 AM

To:* (DJPR) ecodev.vic.gov.au>; Mo Nagi <Mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Positive Case Rydges - Staff Rosters

Hi

Many thanks for this information.

Mo,

Please see below, and provide a list of personnel ASAP.

Kind Regards,
Nigel Coppick
National Operations Manager

Victoria Office

Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Road

Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia

FANigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au
[] 0404 490 561
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R, 1300 658 657
15 1300 658 647

§ UNIFIED

S
SECURITY

Supply Nation
CERTIFIED

L7 @

@ fa (6\ fs‘ unifiedsecurity.com.au

565 SG5 365 " _BGS

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART

On 27 May 2020, at 9:18 am, || (O'PR) < ccodev.vic.gov.au> wrote:

Morning Nigel — We've just been advised that the Case and Contact Management Team at DHHS is commencing
work to identify contacts of the cleaner at Rydges that has tested COVID-19 positive. They may be in touch with
your team (either directly or via us) to follow up on staff that were on shift with the cleaner and determine
whether any further action needs to be taken. They have provided us with a list of the most recent shifts that
the cleaner worked. This list is below for your information.

Shifts worked by cleaner:

* 13 May 2300 - 0700
* 14 May 2300 - 0700
* 17 May 2300 - 0700
* 20 May 2300 - 0700
* 21 May 2300 - 0700
* 22 May 2300 - 0700
* 23 May 2300 - 0700

I'll keep you posted on any developments on my end and would appreciate it if you would do the same.

I know that you’re interstate at the moment, so please let me know if there is a member of your team that would
be a more appropriate key point of contact for me through this.

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

<image001.png>

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
_ error, please notify us by return email.

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

*
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B C E F G
2 First Name Surname Contact LAST WORKED CLEARED
B 30/05/2020
4 30/05/2020
[ 5] 29/05/2020 YES
6 30/05/2020
[ 7] 24/05/2020
| 8] 26/05/2020
9 24/05/2020
[10] 19/05/2020 YES
11 20/05/2020 YES
[12] 22/05/2020 YES
13 25/05/2020 YES
14 27/05/2020
15| 30/05/2020
16 15/05/2020 YES
17| 30/05/2020
18 23/05/2020 YES
19 20/05/2020 YES
E 30/05/2020
21 30/05/2020
E 24/05/2020
23 24/05/2020
24 30/05/2020
25 25/05/2020 YES
26| 25/05/2020
|27 ] 28/05/2020
28 20/05/2020 YES
29 ] 29/05/2020
30 25/05/2020 YES
31 26/05/2020
32 28/05/2020
33] 25/05/2020
134 ] 29/05/2020
35 25/05/2020
36| 24/05/2020 YES
37 25/05/2020
38| 30/05/2020
139] 16/05/2020
40 7/11/1998
[ 41] 24/05/2020
42 29/05/2020
43 22/05/2020
44 25/05/2020
45 24/05/2020
|46 | 29/05/2020
47 29/05/2020
|48 | 29/05/2020
49 | 26/05/2020
50 | 29/05/2020
51] 29/05/2020
52 29/05/2020
53] 27/05/2020
54 26/05/2020
55| 26/05/2020
56| 29/05/2020
57 29/05/2020
58| 29/05/2020
| 59] 27/05/2020
160 | 29/05/2020
61 29/05/2020
62 | 28/05/2020
63 29/05/2020

USG.0001.0001.2558



H J
2 Result
3 Negative - 29/05/20 Negative
4 Negative - 29/05/20
5 Negative - 29/05/20 Waiting
6 Negative - 29/05/20
7 Negative - 28/05/20
8 Negative - 29/05/20
9 Negative - 28/05/20
10 Negative - 28/05/20 - TESTED NEGATIVE SECOND TIME 02/06/2020
11 Negative - 29/05/20
12 Negative - 30/05/20
13 Negative - 28/05/20

14 Negative - 29/05/20, RETESTED ON 07/06/20 -RESULT POSITIVE T

15 Negative - 29/05/20

16 Negative - 28/05/20

17 Negative - 29/05/20

18 TESTED POSITIVE - BOX HILL HOSPITAL

19 Negative - 28/05/20 - TESTED NEGATIVE SECOND TIME 02/06/2020 - N
20 Negative - 29/05/20

21 Negative - 29/05/20

22 Negative - 29/05/20

23 Negative - 29/05/20

24 Negative - 29/05/20

25 Negative - 28/05/20

26 Negative - 28/05/20

27 Negative - 29/05/20

28 Negative - 28/05/20 -TESTED NEGATIVE SECOND TIME 02/06/2020
29 Negative - 28/05/20

30 Negative - 28/05/20

31 TESTED POSITIVE

32 Negative - 29/05/20

33 Negative - 29/05/20

34 Negative - 29/05/20

35 TESTED POSITIVE

36 Negative - 29/05/20 ]
37 Negative - 28/05/20

38 Negative - 29/05/20

39 Negative - 31/05/20

40 Negative - 29/05/20 - But told to isolate for 14 days as he went with the Positive for the testing

41 Negative - 29/05/20

42 Negative - 27/05/20

43 Negative - 29/05/20 |
44 TESTED POSITIVE

45 TESTED POSITIVE

46 Negative - 27/05/20

47 Negative - 27/05/20

48 Negative - 27/05/20

49 Negative - 27/05/20 - 07/06/2020-RETESTED - NEGATIVE

50 Negative - 27/05/20

51 Negative - 27/05/20

52 Negative - 27/05/20

53 Negative - 27/05/20

54 Negative - 27/05/20

55 Negative - 27/05/20

56 Negative - 27/05/20

57 Negative -27/05/20 |1
58 Negative - 27/05/20 o
59 Negative - 27/05/20

60 Negative - 27/05/20

61 Negative - 27/05/20

62 Waiting for the result

63 Negative - 29/05/20

USG.0001.0001.2559



INFORMATION FROM SECURITY GUARDS/ HOTEL & NURSING STAFF - revised doc 5-6-20
HEALTH SAFETY COVID POSITIVE INCIDENTS- RYDGES

Note: need a separate report for each guard ............ it is reported in SIMs incident notification Covid Confidential reporting.

Information taken by : (print name) :

Department: Unified Security

__ Mo Nagi Signature:

Date:

USG.0001.0001.2454

Note: information to be forwarded to : Georgina Shirres (Operational Safety Advisor / project Hotel Soteria) ...Georgina.shirres@agriculture.vic.gov.au - Ph:0428-921-547

SIMS REPORTING

INFORMATION

COMMENTS

Name of guard / nurse
Reported by:

Print name:

Surname:

Event (date of incident)

07/06/20

Reported date

078/06/20

Reported time

Event location (physical location of the
event or hazard)

Rydges on Swanston Hotel Melbourne
701 Swanston St Carlton 3053

Work being conducted at Rydges

State tasks, being conducted, eg taking
guests for recreational walk etc

Static guard works across 3 levels including ground floor,

No Support with entry /exits as
these are night crew team
members

Prepared by: Georgina Shirres (Operational Safety Advisor / Hotel Soteria / DJPR)

Date: 4/6/20

Information required: positive covid incidents



Entry, exit support of guests

Summary of what occurred, what said etc

Had been working at Rydges hotel for a few weeks and was advised to be
tested as the hotel duty manager test positive to covid19

Detailed description of the injury / iliness
Any signs or symptoms, when noticed,

If yes, comment if able

Showing No symptoms accruing to team member based on information he has
been provided by DHHS

Any direct contact with positive covid
guest

Yes / No

If yes: what was the contact

No direct contact, however working in a red hotel where all guest are covid19
positive

Date tested:

Isolation date :

To when: date:

Onsite test on 27t of May 2020

Negative resulted returned on the 29'" of May 2020

Positive result second test 7t" of June 2020

Waiting on DHHS to provided clearance in writing

Team member has advised his
house mate by the name of

who is
an Uber driver has tested positive.

Immediate action taken

If isolated, which hotel or is it at home?

Team member advised to self-quarantine for another 14 days

Prepared by: Georgina Shirres (Operational Safety Advisor / Hotel Soteria / DJPR) Date: 4/6/20 Information required: positive covid incidents

USG.0001.0001.2455



Nominated person / line manager

Mo Nagi — Operations Manager

Prepared by: Georgina Shirres (Operational Safety Advisor / Hotel Soteria / DJPR)

Date: 4/6/20

Information required: positive covid incidents

USG.0001.0001.2456
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RE: For action: Rydges Hotel - communication to staff attending
between 11-27 May

From: Mo Nali <mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Personal Informatio

To: DJPR) <jsstalilll @ ecodev.vic.gov.au>
Cc: Nigel Coppick <nigeli@uniiedsecurity.com.au>
Date: Wed, 27 May 2020 12:51:39 +1000

Persong
Hi

We are working on the updated list and will send shortly.
We will also send the attached to all guards via email.
Kind Regards,

Mo Nagi

Victorian Operations Manager

Victoria Office

Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Road

Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia

4 Mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au
[] 0420 333 758
%, 1300 658 657
i3 1300 658 647

n Ll Y/UNIFIED

St e SECURITY

CERTIFIED

@ @ @ (a e unifiedsecurity.com.au
$6S

568 * 568 ™ SGS

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART
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Personal Informa
From:! (DJPR) ecodev.wc.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 12:36 PM

To: Mo Nagi <Mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Cc: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Subject: FW: For action: Rydges Hotel - communication to staff attending between 11-27 May
Importance: High

Good afternoon Mo — First of all | hope that- is well and that outstanding test results for remaining members
of your team are clear.

We've had contact from DHHS asking that the attached letter be sent to all Unified Security and subcontractor staff
that were on site at Rydges between 11 and 27 May. The letter provides critical advice to staff on the management of
these cases.

DHHS has also asked that you update your spreadsheet to include all staff on site at Rydges between 11 and 27 May,
as DHHS will need to arrange tests for these staff. It would be great if you could do this asap and get it back to me.

Please contact me should you have any queries or if | can assist.

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

=7 jobsvic.govau

Facebook | Instagram | Linkedln | YouTube | Twitter

From: Rachaele E May (DJPR) <|iliEi SN ) aq riculture.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 12:04 PN

To: (DJPR) EEEEIEEET ) ecodev.vic.gov.au>
Cc: Allie H Jarvis (DJPR) <[ZE8WRllEe @ agriculiure.vic.gov.au>
Subject: For action: Rydges Hotel - communication to staff attending between 11-27 May

Hl Perso

Can you please pass this on to Nigel at Unified Security for action — noting the responses required by DHHS as well as
a letter for all affected security personnel.

This can be used for both the Rydges staff member and the security guard cases.

Thanks
Rachaele

Rachaele May

Operations Soteria (COVID-19)

DJPR Hotel Quarantine Agency Commander
djpreovidaccom-lead@ecodev.vic.gov.au

A /| Executive Director Emergency Coordination and Resilience
Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
402 Mair Street Ballarat, Victoria Australia 3350

Personal Information

djpr.vic.gov.au
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From: [g{=pJXe]]=b)] @dhhs.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 11:16 AM
To: Rachaele E May (DJPR) <{CEIEITEEEIIENC) o griculture . vic.gov.au>
Cc: Pam Williams (DHHS) {=I=1p)2

Subject: Rydges Hotel - communication

MREDACTED

As you are aware the department has received notification of a confirmed case of COVID 19 in a hotel staff member
at the Rydges on Swanston.

)
to staff attending between 11-27 May

Could you please confirm the names and contact details of hotel and security staff who may have attended the site
between the dates 11 — 27 May. Please let me know if there are any additional work agencies that need to be
included in communication and the investigation process.

I would also be grateful if you could also forward the attached letter to those persons identified to provide them with
information of the precautionary and investigative measures the department will undertake in response to this
infection.

I am also seeking advice from Public Health on any additional cleaning arrangements that may need to be undertaken

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions

Kind regards
REDACTED

COVID 19 Health Coordination
dhhsopsoteriaecoc@dhhs.vic.gov.au

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

KERERKRRKRKARK KEKKKKRKERK * KEERK * EX3 £33

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

* * * %
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Department of Health and Human Services

50 Lonsdale Street
Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 4057
Melbourne Victoria 3001
www.dhhs.vic.gov.au

DX 210081

ADVICE FOR STAFF AT RYDGES ON SWANSTON - CORONAVIRUS
Dear staff member

The Department of Health and Human Services has been notified of a case of coronavirus disease
(COVID-19) in a staff member at Rydges on Swanston. The staff member was not at work whilst
unwell, and self-isolated and was tested quickly when they became unwell. However, as a
precaution, the department is undertaking an investigation and providing advice to all staff.

The staff member did work one shift prior to developing symptoms, during the period they may
have been infectious. Because there is a small risk of transmission of coronavirus before
symptoms begin, the department has contacted all identified close contacts of the case to advise
them to quarantine and to monitor for symptoms. The case and contact management team is
working with the hotel to make sure any further close contacts have been identified.

As an additional precaution and to investigate the potential sources of this infection, the
department will arrange testing of all staff who worked at the same time as the case during the 14
day period before the onset of their illness. This is the time the staff member likely acquired the
infection. You will be contacted by the department and recommended to be tested if you are part
of this group. You will not be required to isolate while awaiting test results unless you have
symptoms consistent with COVID-19.

As a further precaution, the department will also thoroughly review all aspects of the infection
prevention and control arrangements at the hotel.

In common with advice to all Victorians at this time, it is important that you do not attend work if
you are unwell. If you are unwell with a fever or acute respiratory illness, you should stay off work
and get tested.

I would like to thank you for your work as part of the COVID-19 response and for the valuable role
that you have in protecting our community.

Yours sincerely

R

Dr Finn Romanes
Public Health Commander COVID-19
Department of Health and Human Services

U/ ST ow

ORIA
mnmmt
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FW: For action: Rydges Hotel - communication to staff attending
between 11-27 May

From: Mo Nagi <mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
To: Sam Aggarwal <sam@sterlingservicesgroup.com.au>, harry@sterlingservicesgroup.com.au
Date: Wed, 27 May 2020 12:53:41 +1000

Attachments:  Rydges on Swanston - Letter for Staff - 27 May 2020 (PHC signed).pdf (223.54 kB)

Hi Guys,
Could you please urgently send the attachment to all Rydges staff.

Also all staff who have worked at Rydges are to be tested at Rydges.
Kind Regards,

Mo Nagi

Victorian Operations Manager

Victoria Office

Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Road

Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia

A Mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au
[] 0420 333 758
L. 1300 658 657
i3 1300 658 647

. & ||l UNIFIED

Sty e SECURITY

CERTIFIED

@ @ @ @ . unifiedsecurity.com.au

5G5 SGS ™ 5G8

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART
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From: (DJPR) @ecodev.vic.gov.au>

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

Good afternoon Mo — First of all | hope that-is well and that outstanding test results for remaining members
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

9, v =
S
JOBS LU+TORIA 7 jobsvic.gov.au
B 35 i‘i 5 4

Facebook | Instagram | Linkedln | YouTube | Twitter

From: Rachaele E May (DJPR) @aqricuiture.vic.govaw
Seday, 27 May 2020 12:04 PN
Allie H

To: sl (D PR) <IN 0 ccodev.vic.gov.au>
Cc: arvis (DJPR) <l agriculture.vic.gov.au>
Subject: For action: Rydges Hotel - communication to staff attending between 11-27 May

H Personal |
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
402 Mair Street Ballarat. Victoria Australia 3350

Personal Information

djpr.vic.gov.au
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@dhhs.vic.gov.au>
Sent: \WWednesd

ay, ay 2020 Al
To: Rachaele E May (DJPRlc gov.au>
Cc: Pam Williams (DHHS) [=

Subject: Rydges Hotel - communlcatlon to staff attending between 11-27 May

Hi Rachele

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

KERERKRRKRKAKRKR KEKKRKKRKEKRK * KEERK * £33 £33

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

* * *
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Department of Health and Human Services

50 Lonsdale Street
Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 4057
Melbourne Victoria 3001
www.dhhsvic.gov.au

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
symptoms consistent with COVID-19,

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

P

Dr Finn Romanes
Public Health Commander COVID-19
Department of Health and Human Services

Ul s’ ow

ORIA
Sovernmant
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RE: For Action -

From: Rachaele E May (DJPR) {iiiic 20" iculture.vic.gov.au>

To: Nigel Coppick <nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Cc: Personal Informatid

(DJPR) ecodev.vic.gov.au>, Allie H Jarvis (DJPR)
PEESEICEY) agriculture .vic.gov.au>, DJPR COVID Accom-Lead (DJPR) <djprcovidaccom-
lead@ecodev.vic.gov.au>, Karl Leitner <karl@unifiedsecurity.com.au>, Mo Nagi
<mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Date: Wed, 27 May 2020 22:24:30 +1000

Thanks, Nigel.

Rachaele May

Operations Soteria (COVID-19)

DJPR Hotel Quarantine Agency Commander
djprcovidaccom-lead@ecodev.vic.gov.au

A / Executive Director Emergency Coordination and Resilience
Department of Jobs Preclncts and Reglons

40
Personal Informatlon

djpr.vic.gov.au

From: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

_Sl_ent Wednesday, 27 May 202 10: l P I
o: May AL LU ) agriculture.vic.gov.au>

Cc: (DJPR) goerscnai .gov.au>; Allie H Jarvis (DJPR) < agrlculture vic.gov.au>;

DJPR COVID Accom-Lead (DJPR) <DJPRcowdaccom Iead@ecodev vic.gov. au> Karl Leitner

<Karl@unifiedsecurity.com.au>; Mo Nagi <Mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Subject: Re: For Action -

Hi Rachaele,
| hope you are well, | will arrange for the testing of personnel as per your request.
We are keen to ensure that we support the initiative and understand the mapping...

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
. 1300 658 657
I5 1300 658 647

P lUNIFIED
SECURITY

CERTIFIED

s @

unifiedsecurity.com.au

D0 X

565 SG5 ° SG6§ 2w SGS  MSWICC

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART

On 27 May 2020, at 9:59 pm, Rachaele E May (DJPR) RIS ® agriculture.vic.gov.au> wrote:

Good evening Nigel,

Thank you for your support over the past few days regarding the positive cases at Rydges Hotel. | note you have
already provided the names of security personnel who worked at Rydges recently, and also indicated those
awaiting test results. | also note that some further staff were tested today.

DHHS have tonight asked me to follow up on a few matters.

DHHS request that all staff who attended the Rydges site for 30 minutes or more on or after the 111 of May be

tested for COVID-19. Staff who have not already been tested should present to Rydges on 2gth May to be tested
for COVID-19.

If staff have not been contacted directly by DHHS, then they have not been identified as close contacts and do
not need to quarantine.

Staff who do not have symptoms do not need to isolate whilst awaiting results.
Staff with symptoms should not attend work and should be advised to seek testing and isolate whilst awaiting
results. Symptoms of COVID-19 include fever, chills, cough, sore throat, shortness of breath, runny nose and new

loss of smell.

Can you please provide the attached letter to any staff who attended the Rydges site for 30 minutes or more on
or after the 111 of May be tested for COVID-19.

Can you also please advise me of any staff who may attend Rydges on 28 May to be tested, so that we can ensure
the on site nurses are advised to expect them.

Thanks again, Nigel. | hope your staff member who is ill is recovering well and we continue to wish them a very
speedy recovery.

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

<Rydges staff letter testing.pdf>
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Department of Health and Human Services

50 Lonsdale Street
Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 4057
Melbourne Victoria 3001
www.dhhs.vic.gov.au

DX 210081

UPDATE: CORONAVIRUS DISEASE (COVID-19) TESTING FOR STAFF AT RYDGES ON SWANSTON
Dear staff member,

The Department of Health and Human Services (the Department) is currently investigating an

outbreak of coronavirus disease (COVID-19) in staff working at Rydges on Swanston. As of 27 May

2020, two cases of COVID-19 among staff have been notified to the department. The staff o
members did not attend work while unwell and were tested quickly when they became unwell.

Both staff worked one shift prior to developing symptoms and while they may have been
infectious. The department has contacted all identified close contacts of the cases to advise them
to quarantine and to monitor for symptoms. The department is thoroughly reviewing all aspects
of the infection prevention and control arrangements at the hotel, and an outbreak investigation
is current and ongoing.

If you have not been contacted directly by the department, you have not been identified as a
close contact and therefore do not need to quarantine.

As an additional precaution, and to investigate the potential sources of this infection, the
Department is requesting that all staff who have spent 30 minutes or more at Rydges on
Swanston on or after the 11 May 2020 be tested for COVID-19.

If you have not already been tested, please present to the Rydges on 28 May 2020 to be tested
for COVID-19. If you do not have any symptoms there is no need for you to isolate while you
await your results. If you have any symptoms associated with COVID-19 please isolate at home
until you have received your results.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this information in more detail, please call 1300 651
160.

Yours sincerely
e

Dr Simon Crouch
Deputy Public Health Commander COVID-19 (Case, Contact and Outbreak Management)
Department of Health and Human Services

27 May 2020

! F : ORIA
State
Government
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RE: New public health advice for staff at Rydges on Swanston

) A 1) dhhs vic.gov.au>
To: ngel Coppl::k <nigel@unifiedsecurity. com.aL>

Cc:  Sarah McGuinness (DHHS) Foy=r= Il (OED.TR) RSN @ecadev.vic govau=, David Millward
<david @unifiedsecurily cam.au=, Alie Jams (DEDJTR) GEEIERIM aqrcullure. vic gov.au>, Rachasle May (DEDJTR) BRI D aaricullure. vic gov.au=

Date:  Saf, 30 May 2020 25:58:50 +1000

Hi Migel,

The reason for clarification was because the staff member believes he worked days which you have not indicated, | believe that we need to seek clarification with the case as
there seems to be confusion. | had gained this information post our initial email, | wanted to ensure that there were no shifts that had been missed,

| appreciate the quick clarification.

Kind Regards,

Public Health Operations | Novel Coronavirus (COVID-18) Response
Health Prutecr_lnn Brar-ch r-ﬂgula"mn Hﬁalth I'rmﬁc‘mru .m::l Emergency ManangPni Divisian

1orka, 3000
hhs. vic. Jov.au

ORIA Health

and Human

Stote
Gavernment Services
Fhemrse ol (Fesl the conlsnl of s ) s el s Tor e s el ey e legslly privileged (L miest ool be copesd o deilbulEd o anyone odstle DHRES wilhaul the
Inlended reciplent, eny disdosure prohibitad

Iy have relanvad Nis (2o e emall (0 STl oleste COntact P authbn whoes détals appear above

From: Nigel Coppick <Nigel?uniﬂedsecurlty.corn,au}
Sent: Salurday, 30 May 2020 11:48 PM

-
Cc: Sarah Mg DEDJTR) RN @ecodev.vic.gov.au>; David Millward <david@unifiedsecurity. com au>;

A
Allie Jarvls (DEDJTR) <[EE0E] \nfnrma, ure.v»c..v.au>; Rachaele May (DEDJTR) <SRt =gricullure vic.gov.au=
Subject: Re: New public heallh advice for staff al Rydges on Swanslon

URED]

The original communication Indicates the 18th, hence the update?

{Gnd Regards,
Nigel Coppick
National Operations Manager

Victoria Office

Urit 6/L0% Whiteho

Blackbur WK 130 Australis

e o ) ¥ !/ UNIFIED
ol @ -~ b SECURITY

CERATIFIED

R : unifiedsecurity.com.au
S v oam Y osa o~ s MWNG CAGRI

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELEQURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART

On 30 May 2020, at 11:26 pm [El=A B\ SA I =B} @dhis vie gt

Sarry Nigel

all> wrote

Did not mean to confuse, the rezson far me follawing up is the information that the case provided staff this evening that he worked 25/05 & 29/05 and does not report
warking at Rydges 21/05. | have followed up to ensure that there has been no miscommunication and to ensure that we absolutely have the carrect information as it is
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On 30 May 2020, &t 6:59 pm, [=4 = B] TED fdihs vic. govau> wrote:

Hi Nigel,

Do you have direct contact wiih-We have been un successful in contacting him, he was not on the initial spreadshest.

Did he work a night shift on the 21/05/2020
Kind Regazrds,

REDACTE 4

Public Hezlth Oy jons | Novel C. us (COVID-18) Response

Health Frotecoon Branch |
Tt I -

From: Nigel Coppick <Nlgel@

Sent: Salurday, 30 May 2020 6.

To: Sarah McGulnness (DHY
- oo QHH

(DEDJTR) ikl = 0ricullur=. vic gov.au>; Rachaele Magvt’DEDJTR)
Subject: Re: New public heallh advice for slaff at Rydges on Swanslon

Hi All,

Please be advise that whilst reviewing casual persannel | have identified an additional name

Worked on the 21st of May 2020, has been tested and confirmed positive
He has only worked one shift for me and not worked anywhere elze..

Regards

Kind Regards,
Nigel Coppick
National Operations Manager

Victoria Office
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RE: New public health advice for staff at Rydges on Swanston

From: Sarah McGuinness ([DHHS) [2TnY N eai = I

To: Nigel Copplek <migel@unifiedsecur|ly.com au=

Cc: Sara Radwan (DHHS ) [m] =i m ¥ ¥ e [@dhhe.vic.gov.au>, Merrin Bamert (DHHS)
JTRJ 2 Personal Informaf gricullure vic.gov.au=, Allie Jarvis (DEDJTR) ERENRHE agricuilure vic.gov.au=,
@ eoﬂdev vic. gov au=, David Millward <davidi@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Date: al, 30 May 2020 15:54:17 +1000

Thank you Nigel for this speedy update.
We will certainly keep you in the loop.

lKind regards,
Sarah

From: Nigel Cappick <ngelt@uniﬁedsewrlty com.au=
Se Sﬂturdl?g 30 May 2020 3:34 PM
arah M |.||r|ness{DH DDA ~STEN

ACTED . F [‘]A(‘_TF [odhhs. vic.gov au=; Merrn Bamerl (DHHS)
Rachaele May (DEDJTR) < Rual ) grlcu ure, vic.gov.au=>, Allie Jaryis %EDJTF{] BRI =0 culture vic gov,au>;
ecodev.vic.gov.au= David Millward <david@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
. New public health advice for slaff at Rydges on Swanston
Good Afternoon Sarah,
Firstly please see attached listing of testing update,

Off the back of your overview we will ensure that all 36 additional persannel are stood down effective today and advised to selfisalate, in line with the below. we will look to
arrange a new team as of 1E00HTs tonight.

Please keep me in the loop....
Regards

Kind Reaards,

Nigel Coppick
National Operations Manager

Victoria Office

Wi \ 130 Australia

#» UNIFIED
SECURITY

CERTIFIED

@b %

s s "1 HSNIE‘ l‘.l c: |

unifiedsecurity.com.au

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART

From: Sarah McGuinaess (OHHS) J2TRYNeui= D I

Sent: Satl.lrday‘ 30 May 2020 2 13 PM

Dear Nigel,

| am part of the public health team investigating the outbreak of COVID-19 at Rydges on Swanston. | am writing to provide you with some new public health advica.
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Transfer of Rydges Guests

From: Rachaele E May (DJPR) {EEEEEIE@agriculture.vic.gov.au>
To: Nigel Coppick <nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Cc: DJPR COVID Accom-Lead (DJPR) <djprcovidaccom-lead@ecodev.vic.gov.au> (DJPR)

B @< codev.vic.gov.au>

Date: Mon, 01 Jun 2020 10:22:59 +1000

Good morning Nigel,

Thank you for continuing to work with us during a very difficult period. | hope you and your staff are well and
recovering.

I confirm that DHHS have arranged to transfer all the current guests at Rydges to the Novotel South Wharf hotel.

Guests will begin departing between 9am and 10am Monday 1 June. Pending any results from the current DHHS

outbreak investigation, it is our intention to move guests back in to Rydges when self quarantine period ends. We
anticipate this to be mid-June.

I understand you have worked directly with Rydges hotel management, and Unified security will maintain a presence
at the hotel while it is vacant. DJPR will arrange a full bioclean of all rooms and common areas in Rydges while it is
vacant. | will be in touch to confirm the dates cleaners will need to access the hotel.

Please reach out if there is anything else | can assist with.

Take care,

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
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RE: Return to work united security

From: Allie H Jarvis (DJPR) <allie.jarvis@agriculture.vic.gov.au>
To: Nigel Coppick <nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Date: Thu, 04 Jun 2020 15:57:34 +1000

From: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 3:56 PM

To: REDACTED @dhhs,vic.gov.au>
N JFR) <

allie jarvis@agriculture.vic.gov.au>; | (©'PR) 4R ccodev.vic.gov.au>

Cc:
Subject RE Return to work united security

FY| - have been cleared and are returning to work
L ]
L]

Kind Regards,

Nigel Coppick
National Operations Manager

Victoria Office

Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Road

Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia

ANigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au %’?’
(] 0404 490 561 Suppty Nation
L. 1300 658 657 CERTIFIED
181300 658 647

f UNIFIED
SECURITY

i in






Note: need a separate report for each guard ............ it is reported in SIMs incident notification Covid Confidential reporting.

Information taken by : (print name) :

Department:

Signature:

INFORMATION FROM SECURITY GUARDS/ HOTEL & NURSING STAFF
HEALTH SAFETY COVID POSITIVE INCIDENTS- RYDGES — MAY 2020

Date:

USG.0001.0001.2827

Note: information to be forwarded to : Georgina Shirres (Operational Safety Advisor / project Hotel Soteria) ... Georgina.shirres@agriculture.vic.gov.au - Ph:0428-921-547

SIMS REPORTING

INFORMATION

COMMENTS

Name of guard
Reported by:

Print name:

Surname:

Event (date of incident)

26t of May 2020

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

Static Security Guard

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
Advised of a positive COVID19 result by Government, Unified Security had
informed all security staff to be tested

Detailed description of the injury / iliness
COVID19
Any signs or symptoms, when noticed,

If yes, comment if able

Any direct contact with positive covid No however this is a covid19 hotel
guest

Yes / No

If yes: what was the contact

Date tested:

Isolation date :

To when: date: Staff to remain isolated until a negative test result and clearance in writing by
DHHS

Immediate action taken
All staff that have worked at Rydges will be isolated until clearance provided in
If isolated, which hotel or is it at home ? writing by DHHS

Nominated person / line manager Mo Nagi — Operations Manager
Nigel Coppick — National Operations Manager

Prepared by: Georgina Shirres (Operational Safety Advisor / Hotel Soteria / DJPR) Date: 4/6/20 Information required: positive covid incidents
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Prepared by: Georgina Shirres (Operational Safety Advisor / Hotel Soteria / DJPR) Date: 4/6/20 Information required: positive covid incidents
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;QE: Action / support required: completion incident report each guard
nurse

Personal Information . .
erom: - R .~ S 01 i gova>

To: Mo Nagi <mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Cc: Personal Informaticy JPR) IETEIEEE) ecodev.vic.gov.au>,
HRElls @ agriculture . vic.gov.au>[={=i s} X4 § =I»]

oppicK <nigel@unifiedsecurity.co
Date: Fri, 05 Jun 2020 14:18:24 +1000

Personal Information

DJPR)
>, Nigel

Hi Mo,

You are amazing, thanks very much for being so efficient. It is really appreciated.

1 have so many positive things to say about the Unified Team. It is great to work together.
Take care and have a good long weekend,

Cheers,

Regional Safely Advisor / Agriculture Victoria / Business and Finance Services

Operational Safety Advisor — Hotel Soteria Project
Department of Jobs Precincts and Regions
475 Mickleham Road. Victoria Australia, 3000

Personal Information

djpr.vic.gov.au

From: Mo Nagi <Mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 2:12 PM

j [« 3 Personal Information ; Personal Information agriculture.vic.gov.au> REDACTED
R E DACTE D Personal Information Personal Informati : i
ecodev.vic.gov.au>; _ DJPR agrlculture.wc.gov.au>
nurse

C: Personal Inform ) Personal Informatfgz
Subject RE: Actlon!suppor required: completion incident report each guars

Op Sfty Adv.

Please find attached documents as requested.

If you require any further information please reach out

Kind Regards,
Mo Nagi
Victoria Operations Manager

Victoria Office

Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Road

Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia



USG.0001.0001.2853

FAMo@unifiedsecurity.com.au
[0 0420 333 758
7

R, 1300 658 65
i5 1300 658 647

. - £ )| UNIFIED
6 o < W i c

CERTIFIED

unifiedsecurity.com.au

RQ@E@ 18

B
ouce L FACe!

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART

From:DJF’R) < T @) = o rcLilture. vic.gov.aus>
Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 1107 Al

RELDACTED

TO: lF"‘e:so:al'erfrm' 10 un,’!ﬂedsecurit _7com,au> Personal Information Personal Informal
Cc: (DJPR) <ighstieliill @ecodev.VIC.goVv.au=>| DJPR) 9 kDagriculure. vic.gov.au>
Subject: Action / support required: completion incident report each guard / nurse

Hi Mo,

| will give you a ring shortly.

In speaking with | just wanted to confirm that we heed the name of the guard. The sims report is under covid 19
confidential, not Ih the general sims where everyone can see the report.

Further to our conversation this marning, | have reviewed the template that | initially sent yesterday. This will provide
more information, for the sims reporting.

| do appreciate that this does take time in contacting the guard and obtaining the information.

I have attached the original doc that you had completed for a guard and also the template, for the other four guards.
Can you please use the one template for each guard.

| really appreciate your time, when you are really busy. Please let me know if you have ahy questions or need
support. The next step that | need to do is investigations for each guard as DJPR need to demanstrate, that they have
followed through alongside with DHHS to get this completed. Thanks for the letter from the dept confirming that
both of the guards were negative. These will be uploaded into sims.

1 will need your support, assistance, for the nurse who was tested positive covid as well. Can you please complete the
template as well and send back.

Thanks RED_.__ Mo, feel free to call me if you have any questions, support,

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
: T ——" iae 3000

Personal Information

djpr.vic.gov.au

From: Mo Nagi <Mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 9:09 AN e

(¢} Personal Information (DJPR) <|Radiii N ) - () ricuture. vic.gov.au>

SubjeCt FVW. A support required. spreadsheet completion: positive covid / sims incident reports/ investigations
Morning ,
Happy Friday.

Please find attached all security staff details who have worked at Rydges Hotel in the attached excel spreadsheet.

We have also filled in as much information in the health & safety incident form.
Also attached is the clearance we have from DHHS
If you require any additional information please let me know.

Have a great weekend.

Kind Regards,

Mo Nagi
Victoria Operations Manager

Victoria Office

Q.

Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Roat

Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia

fFAMo@unified

[) 0420 333 7

€, 1300 658

J3 1300 658 ¢

curity.com.au @ " UNIFIED
s b SECURITY

CERTIFIED

%4 w
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f(é\ ’? r&)ﬁ I/a - ’ unifiedsecurity.com.au

$GS G5 sG5  MNSwice FACCH

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART

From: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unfiedsecurity.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 5:13 PFrom: EESEInEy (DJPR) < EEEIEEE @ = ariculture.vic .gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 4:14 PM

To: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>; REDACTED
CC: Personallnforma i Personal ‘@BCOdBV Vic.gov.au
Subject: Action / support required: Spreadsheet completion: positive covid / sims incident reports/ investigations

Hi Nigel, =Bz

Hope all is good with you both.

Spreadsheet completion: Unified security............. Nigel

| have attached the spreadsheet of the guards, who have been tested including the positive cases . Nigel, | think this is
your spreadsheet,

| believe there is a total of 5 guards tested positive now. There are only three in the spreadsheet. Can you please add
the other two on the spreadsheet.

Can you please forward by COB Friday 5 /6/20 or earlier if passible.
Re: entering incidents into sims: .......... Nigela‘

| need enter each positive guard into sims the covid 19 confidential reports as well as the DHHS nurse who was
positive.

I have attached a document for completion for each person who was positive. This will assist me in entering the
information into sims.

Can you both complete this for the security guards and the nurse. .......... If possible send back by COB  Friday
5/6/20 . | do understand how busy you both are

Re: investigations for each positive covid person

| also need to conduct separate investigations for each positive covid person. | will need your support from both of
you in gathering the information.

The investigation for each one is separate to the reporting.

If there is anything, | can do to help support you, please let me know.

Cheers,

Personal Information

Regional Safety Advisor / Agriculture Victoria / Business and Finance Services
Operational Safety Advisor — Hotel Soteria Project

Department of Jobs Precincts a

2m ~oad aria A

nd Regions
alia 3000

= VilGKIEen
Personal Information

djpr.vic.gov.au
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RE: Response required: Uber driver / security guard information

From: Mo Nagi <mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
To: Nigel Coppick <nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>, Karl Leitner <karl@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Date: Wed, 10 Jun 2020 09:16:51 +1000

Attachments:  Clearance letters.pdf (3.03 MB); Rydges Results.xlsx (14.71 kB)

Morning Nigel,

From early investigations we have established the below.

* All COVID19 guards have an Uber Eats driving account.

e * All COVID19 guards have advised they have not worked or accounts have been suspended due to financial
assistance hardship claim.

e * All COVID19 guard receive visit from VicPol every couple of days

—as received written clearance from DHHS, however stated hasn’t conducted any work since
isolation

has received written clearance from DHHS, however stated hasn’t conducted any work since
isolation.

I < cuirently in hotel quarantine (Novotel South Wharf)

e * Currently we have 12 team members who have been cleared by DHHS. (attached)

Thanks

Kind Regards,

Mo Nagi
Victoria Operations Manager

Victoria Office
Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Road
Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia

A Mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au
[] 0420 333 758 <,':-':.’
t, 1300 658 657 "\\J’
§5 1300 658 647 Supply Nation

ﬁ m CERTIFIED

§ lUNIFIED
SECURITY

£ unifiedsecurity.com.au
S6S 56§ NSWICC I FACC!

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART

From: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 June 2020 10:39 PM

To: Mo Nagi <Mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>; Karl Leitner <Karl@unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Subject: Fwd: Response required: Uber driver / security guard information

FYI

Mo

’

Please ensure that in such matters as the limited information provided by Sam and Harry in the text message this
morning cease? | would expect a detailed email as to this position of a Positive COVID19 case.

As it appears | will be contacted again by Worksafe.....
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
(] 0404 4390 561
L, 1300 658 657
i3 1300 658 647

" o NN
ol bl U securimy

CERTIFIED

unifiedsecurity.com.au

Qe 2§

e §G5 S65 % Sas  NSWICS FACC)

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART

Begin forwarded message:

From: " (DJPR)" agr,iggl_tgLe‘_vLc..ggﬁ_u>
Date: 9 June Z020 at 4:45:41 pm A

LIEAREDACTED @dhhs.vic.gov.au>

o3 Personal Information AW Personal Information @agriculture.vic.gov.au>, Nigel Coppick
<Nigel@uniiedsecurity.com.au>
Subject: Response required: Uber driver / security guard information

Hi Frank,

I followed up with Nigel, who had spoken to Simone (WorkSafe inspector).
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There was no mention to Nigel of an uber driver / security guard.

Can you please clarify the following, for me:
e * Did the uber driver also work as a Unified security guard , were they covid 19 positive ?
e * So far we have five guards, tested positive, did this include a guard who was an uber driver ?
e * Did the public health dept, locate the uber driver through contact tracing ?

With the 5x guards tested positive, do you have any information that | can put into sims. Has there been any
information as to the original contact or situation ?

I do understand , that | have asked a few questions, but | need to put the information into sims.
Look forward in hearing from you.

Regards,

Reglonal safety Advisor / Agriculture Victoria / Business and Finance Services

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

Re: Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) _ -

Thank you for your cooperation during your recent period of quarantine following exposure to
coronavirus (COVID-19) in an outbreak setting.

You have now completed your period of quarantine and have also met the Department of Health
and Human Services’ criteria to return to work. This letter may be shown to your employer should

you be required to provide evidence that you can now return to work.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this information in more detail, please call 1300 651
160.

Yours sincerely

[
DJL;\/\/{”\ SN

Dr Annaliese van Diemen
Deputy Chief Health Officer (Communicable Disease)
Department of Health and Human Services

!: "! : ORIA
State
Government.
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Department of Health and Human Services

50 Lonsdale Street
Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 4057
Melbourne Victoria 3001
www.dhhsvic.gov.au

DX 210081

Re.:  Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) —- A

Thank you for your cooperation during your recent period of quarantine following exposure to a
confirmed case of novel coronavirus (COVID-19).

You have now completed your period of quarantine.

This letter can be shown to your employer should you be required to provide evidence that you
can now return to work.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this information in more detail, please call 1300 651
160.

Yours sincerely

[
U, "\/V(’ @/\,/

Dr Annaliese van Diemen
Deputy Chief Health Officer (Communicable Disease)
Department of Health and Human Services

4 June 2020

l‘ "! : ORIA
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

Re:  Coronavirus (COVID-19)

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

!‘ "! : ORIA
State
Government
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50 Lonsdale Street
Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 4057
Melbourne Victoria 3001
www.dhhs.vic.gov.au

DX 210081

As per our conversation this morning , please find below clearance letter.

Re: Coronavirus (COVID-19)

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

|
(;/ v'.I:x/‘v’C\/’\/

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
GPQ Box 4057
Melbaurne Victoria 30
wwvedhhavic govau

DX 2081

Re:  Coronavirus (COVID-19) -

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

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this information in more detail, please call 1300651
160.

Yours sincerely

Dr Annaliese van Diemen
Deputy Chief Health Officer (Communicable Disease)
Department of Health and Human Services
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Dear

Re.: Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) —- ==

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
can now return to work,

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

5 June 2020

W ona
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Department of Health and Human Services

50 Lonsdole Street
M rne Victoria 3000

Dear_

Re.: Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) —-

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

9 June 2020

ORIA

ot

°

L
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Department of Health and Human Services

50 Lonsdale Street
Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 4057
Melbourne Victoria 3001
www.dhhsvic.gov.au

DX 210081

Re.:  Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) —_ X

Thank you for your cooperation during your recent period of isolation for coronavirus disease
2019 (COVID-19).

You now meet the Department of Health and Human Services’ clearance criteria to end isolation.
This letter may be shown to your employer should you be required to provide evidence that you
can now return to work.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this information in more detail, please call 1300 651
160.

Yours sincerely

»I /"\

Dr Annaliese van Diemen
Deputy Chief Health Officer (Communicable Disease)
Department of Health and Human Services

5 June 2020

!: "! : ORIA
State
Governmant



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

USG.0001.0001.2554

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

[~

Dr Annaliese van Diemen
Deputy Chief Health Officer (Communicable Disease)
Department of Health and Human Services

5 June 2020

ORIA
Eovernment
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Department of Health and Human Services

50 Lonsdale Street
Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 4057
Melbourne Victoria 3001
www.dhhs.vic.gov.au

DX 210081

Re.: Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) —r .

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
U; Zv‘v’(“/\_ / N

Dr Annaliese van Diemen
Deputy Chief Health Officer (Communicable Disease)
Department of Health and Human Services

4 June 2020

!: ‘V! : ORIA
State
Government
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X Department of Health and Human Servi

Re Corunavinws {COVID-19)

Thark you for your cooperation dunng your recent peried of guarantine following exposure to

coranavirus (COVID-19] in an outbreak setting

You have now completed your pernod of quarantine and have also met the Department of Health

and Murman Services’ Grteria 10 return 1o work. This letter may be shown 16 your employer should

you be required to provade evidence that you can now return 10 waork.

if you have any questions or wish to discuss thes infoemation in more detasl, please call 1300651
160

Yours sincerely

Dr Annaliese van lemen
Deputy Chiel Meaith Officer (Communcable Disesse]
Department of Health and Human Services

vo.!‘
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Department of Health and Human Services

50 Lonsdale Street
Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 4057
Melbourne Victoria 3001
www.dhhs.vic.gov.au

DX 210081

Re: Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) —_ -

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
(I~

Dr Annaliese van Diemen
Deputy Chief Health Officer (Communicable Disease)
Department of Health and Human Services

‘ ‘V! : ORIA
State
Government
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RE: Public Health investigation - assistance required

From: Mo Nagi <mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

To: Nigel Coppick <nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Cc: harry@sterlingservicesgroup.com.au, Sam Aggarwal <sam@sterlingservicesgroup.com.au>
Date: Thu, 11 Jun 2020 09:33:06 +1000

|
Hi Nigel,
| have reach out to Sam & Harry which have advised on what they night shift

e * Team members are allocated to levels /Ground & Basement carpark which use the stairwells to gain access.
(No lifts are used at Rydges by security team members).

* All Team members remain at their post throughout their shift.

* Team members will only use the stairwell to the ground floor when on break or use of the restroom.

* Team members will use the allocated break room (restaurant) when on break.

* Team members toilets are located in the restaurant area.

* Ground crew team members will provide relief breaks to the team members on the each level throughout the
night.

If you have any further questions please let me know.

Thanks

Kind Regards,

Mo Nagi
Victoria Operations Manager

Victoria Office
Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Road
Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia

= Mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au
[] 0420 333 758 {,;.f»
¢, 1300 658 657 &’
5 1300 658 647 Supply Nation

ﬁ tm CERTIFIED

: T
565 = S65  SG§ ™ SGs  MSWICG FAcc)

§ UNIFIED
SECURITY

unifiedsecurity.com.au

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART

From: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 10:37 PM

To: Mo Nagi <Mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Subject: Re: Public Health investigation - assistance required

Thanks legend

Kind Regards,

Nigel Coppick

National Operations Manager

Victoria Office
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Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Road

Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia

(S Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au
[] 0404 490 561
%, 1300 658 657
31300 658 647

6 @ 9 ' ) | UNIFIED
Suppy o SECURITY

CERTIFIED

@ @ @ @ 1 unifiedsecurity.com.au

SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HOBART

On 10 Jun 2020, at 10:36 pm, Mo Nagi <Mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au> wrote:

Sure thing, leave it with me

Kind Regards,

Mo Nagi

Victoria Operations Manager
Victoria Office

Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Road

Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia
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Mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au
0420 333 758
1300 658 657
1300 658 647
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From: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 6:20:01 PM

To: Mo Nagi <Mo@unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Subject: Fwd: Public Health investigation - assistance required

Hi Mo,

Please see below, can you speak to Sam and Harry and possibly the site supervisor on the night of the 18th of
May and obtain an overview of what the night shift changes overs and movements looked like, at Rydges?

| don’t want something to jump out at us that we are not aware of

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

Date: Thu, 11 Jun 2020 12:03:18 +1000
e
Thanks Nigel

From: Nigel Coppick <Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au=>

Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 11:58 AM

To: Rosswyn Menezes <Rosswyn_Menezes@evt.com>
Subject: Re: Public Health investigation - assistance required

Hi Ross.
As requested

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

* Ground crew team members will provide relief breaks to the team members on the each level throughout
the night.

Kind Regards,

Nigel Coppick
National Operations Manager

Victoria Office

Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Road

Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia

£ Nigel@unifiedsecurity.com.au
[] 0404 490 561
L. 1300 658 657
#1300 658 647

§ UNIFIED

f in @’
SECURITY

CERTIFIED
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Hotel Quarantine Program

Positive Feedback received by Unified Security from other Hotel Quarantine Program Stakeholders

No. Date and Document ID Description
Time
1. 29 March [USG.0001.0001.2234] | Katrina Currie (DJPR) emails David Millward (Unified Security):
2020
"Firstly, thank you to you and the Unified teams for providing such a prompt and professional service to deliver support to the Government's Working for Victoria
11:30pm initiative and specifically in assisting in the provision of quarantine services to support the wider Victorian community".
2. | 3April 2020 | [USG.0001.0001.2753] | Il (DJPR) replies to David Millward's (Unified Security) email:
8-49am "Thanks for reaching out to me David. We definitely appreciate your team's support in mobilising so quickly to assist us with this".
3 3 April 2020 | [USG.0001.0001.2318] | lJlf (DJPR) emails Nigel Coppick (Unified Security):
10:11am "[...] Reports that | have received on the work of your team have been great [...]"
4. 4 April 2020 | [USG.0001.0001.2328] | Karl Leitner (Unified Security) emails Nigel Coppick (Unified Security), relaying positive feedback from a "government global staff member":
11:26pm "She has also mentioned that they have been putting in numerous complaints about Wilson and how uncooperative they have been for the Government Global
: team. She has also stated that this is why they are continually coming back to the two Crown locations — this is because of the service levels you guys are
supplying so again thank you [...] Take care ad keep the great work up".
5. | 8April 2020 | [USG.0001.0001.2737] | lJIlf (DJPR) emails David Millward (Unified Security) about the contract and invoicing:
11:-54am "We are very appreciative of the work you've done for us to date and | will do my best to expedite payment of invoices".
6. 10 April [USG.0001.0001.2226] | Tim Sullivan (DJPR) emails Karl Leitner (Unified Security) regarding the easter egg surprise to guests:
2020
"[...] thanks for your help with the egg delivery stuff today".
5:30pm
7. 11 April [USG.0001.0001.2669] | Kate L Cini (DJPR) emails Karl Leitner (Unified Security):
2020
"Thank you for your help to procure toy items to meet immediate needs [...] Thanks team!".
3:18pm
8. 13 April [USG.0001.0001.3345] | Gonul Serbest (DJPR) replies to Nigel Coppick's (Unified Security) email which stated "you and your team are doing an amazing job":
2020
"And a huge thanks you and your team for all the fabulous support, we can't do it without you guys! Definitely a big team effort".
10:23pm
9. |14 April [USG.0001.0001.2627] | Kate L Cini (DJPR) emails various DJPR officials, copying in Mo Nagi (Unified Security), in response to|p{={BJAA®I B DHHS) sharing "nice feedback on social
2020 media re the Easter gifts": ;
8:58pm "Looping in the rest of the team who helped make this happen across all sites, with a special shout out to [...] the boys at Unified Security for distributing an
delivering across all the sites [...] You guys are amazing and those efforts didn't go unnoticed. Well done all".
10. | 14 April [USG.0001.0001.2634] | Felicia Cousins (DJPR) emails various DJPR officials, copying in Mo Nagi (Unified Security), in response to [R{=IBJAX®IN(DHHS) sharing "nice feedback on social
2020 [USG.0001.0001.2641] media re the Easter gifts": '
9:06pm "Thanks to all who made this real on the ground — it is appreciated © you're all doing the most amazing job".
11. | 14 April [USG.0001.0001.2634] | Rachaele E May (DJPR) emails various DJPR officials, copying in Mo Nagi (Unified Security) and Karl Leitner (Unified Security), in response to m—
2020 (DHHS) sharing "nice feedback on social media re the Easter gifts":
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10:29pm "Fantastic! Well done to you all. No doubt you have lifted our guests spirits for the remainder of their stay".
12. |17 April [USG. 0001.0001.3349] | Gonul Serbest (DJPR) emails Nigel Coppick (Unified Security) in response to Nigel Coppick's email about an incident at Novotel on Collins:
2020
"Thanks for the feedback [...] Thanks for taking all the appropriate steps and supporting the guests. Much appreciated”.
7:22am :
13. | 17 April [USG.0001.0001.2791] | Katrina Currie (DJPR) texts David Millward (Unified Security):
2020
"Thanks for your email earfier this week. Unified continues to be a star performer. | was chatting with Victorian Trades Hall (Union peak) today and singing your
5:11pm praises”.
14, | 18 April [USG.0001.0001.2375] | Gonul Serbest (DJPR) emails Nigel Coppick (Unified Security) and Karl Leitner (Unified Security) that the DJPR is commencing operations at the Marriott and
2020 [USG.0001.0001.2621] | Holiday Inn:
11-10am "Thank you for alf the fantastic worlk to date. It has been a pleasure working with you and your teams and we Jook forward to bringing on these hotels with your
support”.
15. | 6 May 2020 | [USG.0001.0001.2810] | Sandra Smith (Holiday Inn Melbourne on Flinders) emails Nigel Coppick (Unified Security) and Karl Leitner (Unified Security):
7:51pm "[...] We like to take this opportunity herewith to provide some really positive feedback in these challenging times. Your security leaders Vuna, Kruger and the rest
of the team here at the hotel are very professional, collaborative, effective and very responsive, Our collaboration was smooth and effective and transparent
communication assisted to make it a successful collaboralion; especially with so many parties involved. A big thank you to you and your leaders/team for a safe
and professional three weeks of collaboration. We, as Holiday Inn Melbourne on Flinders, hope to have another infake of guests soon and we hope to collaborate
with you and your leaders/team again”.
16. | 7 May 2020 | [USG.0001.0001,3485] - Xerri (DJPR) emails Nigel Coppick (Unified Security) in response to positive feedback from Holiday Inn Melbourne on Flinders:
g:07am "Brilliant! Well done to you and the team".
17. | 7 May 2020 | [USG.D001.0001.3027] | Allie Janvis (DJPR) replies to Nigel Coppick's email providing information regarding i . C\/'D-19 result:
3:10pm "Thank you so much for responding to the request, and for working with Robynne, while | was on RDO ... We appreciate your support of the staff and the project
work [...] The Unified team are always so polite and thoroughly check we have identification and PPE before we come onto site . ( they keep us honest) the team
an Pan Pac were great this week and assisted my new started with a bit of an overview of the Food Delivery inbound process for their perspective. They were
gracious with explaining the process to us. Please pass on my thanks".
18. | 8 May 2020 | [USG.0001.0001.2810] | Sandra Smith (Holiday Inn Melbourne on Flinders) replies to Karl Leitner's (Unified Security) email:
4:32pm "Thank you for your note and for your co-operation. We look forward to hopefully work with you and your team in the close future".
19. | 11 May [USG.0001.0001.2773] - Xerri (DJPR) emails Nigel Coppick (Unified Security) regarding concerns about security at Rydges on Swanston:
2020
"Your quick response and decisive action on this has been appreciated. We look forward to receiving a report on your investigation”.
4:3%pm
20. | 12 May [USG.0001.0001.3403] | Georgina Shirres (DJPR) emails Nigel Coppick (Unified Security) regarding the new security team at Rydges on Swanston:
2020
"The new security team have been lovely and the team here have expressed how encouraged they have been by the department's swift response”.
11:42am
21. 12 May [USG.0001.0001.3904] |ad=ABJa\OY =W OHS) repiies to Nigel Coppick's (Unified Security) email stating that he will ensure that Unified Security will follow the process of transferring
2020 guests from Rydges:
10:30pm "Many thanks for your timely response and supporting this process maoving forward"
22. [ 13 May [U5G.0001.0001.2312] || (DJPR) replies to Nigel Coppick’s (Unified Security) email regarding action on Rydges on Swanston:
2020

[USG.0001.0001.2671]

"Hi Nigel - | have discussed this response with my team leader and we agreed that it represented an acceptable response. Thank you for your quick and decisive
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5:17pm action".
23. | 14 May [USG.0001.0001.3405] | Georgina Shirres (DJPR) emails |l (©/PR):
2020
"I spoke to Nigel Coppick last night to say thank you for providing the report and the expediency of the actions implemented. The nursing and hotel staff, provided
9-46am very positive feedback of how quick risk controls were implemented by Nigel on Monday 11 May and the meeting on Tuesday 12 May. | do not think that there is
any further actions required by Nigel Coppicks’ (Unified Security) team, to be implemented. He has put in other measures with his team as well [...]"
24. | 16 May [USG.0001.0001.3015] | Allie Jarvis (DJPR) emails Nigel Coppick (Unified Security) and |l (DJPR):
2020
"Nigel thank you for the heads up this morning re the DHHS staff incident at the Marriott and for supporting your amazingly capable team in getting some much-
6:24pm needed assistance for the Injured AO [...] | spent some time in the hotel today and was delighted to be treated by Unified familiar faces and smiles from your team
and their respectful engagement with me and my colleagues. Please thank the team that was on site. And again, thank you for your support".
25. | 20 May [USG.0001.0001.2435] [S{=ABJX®HPl(DHHS) emails Mo Nagi (Unified Security):
2020 :
"The security Team Leader Mohammad Ibrahim has asked | email you and provide feedback on his and by reflection his teams (Unified Security) performance in
1:13pm their duties at Rydges Hotel Swanston St [...] | can add that in my dealing with Mohammad and his team | have found them to be professional, courteous and very
attentive. Mohammad is responsive and exacting in his duties and providers good 360 deg feedback on the functioning security and how this can best coordinate
with the functions of the detention and the hotel. Mohammad attends twice daily on site briefings with the team and is a valued contributor. Thanks for your
responsiveness in making this whole thing work".
26. | 20 May [USG.0001.0001.3863] | Georgina Shirres (DJPR) takes minutes at a meeting regarding health safety incidents at Rydges on Swanston and notes the following comment from Melody A
2020 Bush (DHHS):
1:30pm "Mo (Unified Security/mgr), was commended on his support in the hotel Very positive feedback was provided by Melody about the new security guards”.
"Nigel was commended on his expediency of his actions from Monday 11 May onwards. Very positive feedback has been provided by DHHS management, nurses
and hotel staff. An email is going to be forwarded to Nigel's manager to provide positive feedback by DHHS, Hotel and I".
27. | 20 May [USG.0001.0001.3862] | Georgina Shirres (DJPR) emails Nigel Coppick (Unified Security) and various DHHS and DJPR officials following a meeting regarding health safety incidents at
2020 Rydges on Swanston:
2:48pm "Thanks everyone for being so efficient in supporting each other and working together as a team, to resolve the issues so quickly [...] Nigel Coppick has kindly
provided the attached documentation, ie WHS induction powerpoint, Policy, BHD, Letter, from Nigel in addressing the concerns raised with more proactive versions
that have been implemented. Nigel you have been amazing in your management and expediency in your actions. Very positive feedback has been provided by
DHHS, nurses and hotel staff".
28. | 20 May [USG.0001.0001.2808] | Fab Maselli (Arts Centre Melbourne) forwards Pan Pacific Hotel personnel (copying in Mo Nagi (Unified Security)) positive feedback from a guest and notes:
2020
"l just wanted to share this lovely feedback from one of our recent guests and speaks of everyone's wonderful care and attention [...] thank you as always for all
4:32pm your continued efforts in taking such tremendous care of alf our guests”.
29. | 25 May [USG.0001.0001.2580] | Georgina Shirres (DJPR) sends Karl Leitner (Unified Security) a letter titled 'Very positive feedback — Nigel Coppick (Victoria State Manager'):
2020

"l would like to share with you some great feedback on the performance of Nigel Coppick that we have received from DHHS and Rydges Hotel. Melody Bush
(Director Emergency Management and Health Protection at DHHS) and Rosswyn Menzes (General Manager at Rydges) have both taken the time to express their
gratitude for the way Nigel responded and investigated a serious report of poor behaviours by security personnel at Rydges Hotel."

e Feedback from Rosswyn Menezes:

o "[...]l was very pleased on how the security incident was handled. Nigel Coppick from Unified Security. Nigel was very quick in responding to the issue
and took stern actions to rectify our concerns. These actions were required since some of the actions/behaviours of the previous contractors were not
appropriate. My team was very pleased with the outcome and the new team in place, are more co-operative and pleasant. | would like to thank Nigel for
his prompt response. Thank you very much for taking the time to pass on my compliments to Nigel and the team at Unified".

« Feedback from Melody Bush:
o "[Nigel had....]
= Highly professional approach and open to hearing negative comments about his staff on the ground, with limited evidence
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= Highly responsive and very quick to implement quality improvement strategies and ensure safety for all people involved
* |mpressive work to get one large group of staff out of the work environment and stand up a whole new group of staffing
* Quick and effective response to the sensitivity of the situation, information and individual staff
*  Very easy to work with at all times, professional and very responsive”.
"Karl, | would like to also pass on my thanks to Nigel and the Unified team for the way you have responded to these matters. Nigel was expedient in his response.
The hotel staff and nurses were so appreciative of actions implemented on Monday 11/5/20. Nigel is to be commended in his support, professionalism and
communication”.
30. | 25 May [USG.0001.0001.2579] | Georgina Shirres (DJPR) emails Karl Leitner (Unified Security):
2020
"Please see the attached letter, addressed to you regarding the very professional management of Nigel regarding the Rydges Hotel HS issues. Nigel was fantastic
4:43pm in his expediency of his actions, which is outlined in the letter. He is a great member to have in your team”.
31. | 25 May [USG.0001.0001.2739] (DJPR) forwards Georgina Shirres' (DJPR) email and letter containing positive feedback about Nigel Coppick (Unified Security) to David Millward
2020 [USG.0001.0001.3834) | (Unified Security):
4:57pm "I thought you would appreciate this feedback on the performance of Nigel and his team in dealing with the issues at the Rydges Hotel. All stakeholders are happy
with how the situation was dealt with, which makes my life easier, which makes me very happy!".
32. | 25 May [USG.0001.0001.3439] | Georgina Shirres (DJPR) replies to Nigel Coppick (Unified Security) regarding her positive feedback about him:
2020
"It was so important to pass on the great work you have helped us with. Rosswyn also gave positive feedback in the letter as well. Again so well deserved".
5:56pm
33. | 25 May | [USG.0001.0001.2622] | Georgina Shirres (DJPR) replies to Karl Leitner (Unified Security), who thanks her for the positive feedback about Nigel Coppick (Unified Security) and the new
2020 security team at Rydges on Swanston:
6:03pm "It is absolutely our pleasure on behalf of the team. | so believe in passing on positive feedback for anyone as it is so, important for the individual/s. Let me know if
there is anything we can do to help support your team and look forward working with you".
34. | 5June | [USG.0001.0001.2813] | Georgina Shirres (DJPR) emails Mo Nagi (Unified Security) about completing incident reports for each guard:
2020
"I really appreciate your time, when you are really busy [...] Thanks for the letter from the dept confirming that both of the guards were negative”.
11:07am
35. | 5June [USG.0001.0001.2852] | Georgina Shirres (DJPR) replies to Mo Nagi's (Unified Security) email which contains the relevant documents for completing incident reports for each guard:
2020
"You are amazing, thanks very much for being so efficient. It is really appreciated. | have so many positive things to say about the Unified Team. It is great to work
2:18pm together".
36. | 10 June [USG.0001.0001.2868] | Georgina Shirres (DJPR) replies to Mo Nagi's (Unified Security) email containing the required incident report:
2020
"Thanks again for your very quick work and is appreciated"”.
4:53pm |
37. | 17 June [USG.0001.0001.2582] | Kevin McEvoy (DHHS) emails Mo Nagi (Unified Security):
2020
"Great to talk Mo; like you, we're flat out trying to juggle multiple balls so really appreciate the agility you've shown".
8:36pm |
38. | 30 June (usG.0001.0001.2771] | lJ I (D-PR) emails David Millward (Unified Security):
2020
"And a big thanks to you and your team for your responsiveness and flexibility throughout what has been an incredibly complex operation David. Hope all goes well
4:08pm with the transition to DHHS".
39. | 2July2020 | [USG.0001.0001.28612] | Georgina Shirres (DJPR) emails Nigel Coppick (Unified Security) and Mo Nagi (Unified Security):

10:40am

"Just wanted to say it has been great working with you both. Mo, you have been so professional and supportive when answering my calls".
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Sara D'Angelo (DJPR) texts a Unified Security staff member:

" [...] I can speak on behalf of our whole team including Tim, we are so thankful to you both and your team — I will send an official email to Nigel too. We could not
have even began this program without unified's support and | feel like we have made some amazing friendships for life from this interesting program. Thanks so
much for all the laughs and sorting out a million issues".
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